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Established in 1995, the Hong Kong Arts Development Council (HKADC) is a statutory body set up by the
Government to support the broad development of the arts in Hong Kong. Its major roles include grant

allocation, policy and planning, advocacy, promotion and development, and programme planning.

The mission of HKADC is to plan, promote and support the broad development of the arts including
literary arts, performing arts, visual arts as well as film and media arts in Hong Kong. Aiming to foster
a thriving arts environment and enhancing the quality of life of the public, HKADC is also committed to
facilitating community-wide participation in the arts and arts education, encouraging arts criticism,

raising the standard of arts administration and strengthening the work on policy research.

To achieve the three major goals of fostering the development of arts groups, raising the level of
artistic standards and exploring development opportunities for artists, the following development

strategies are formulated:

e Supporting promising artists and arts groups in the pursuit of excellence
¢ Promoting arts administration to improve the management of arts groups

¢ Focusing on the arts environment and proposing policy recommendations

¢ Enhancing public participation and exploring arts space

e Fostering strategic partnerships and bringing arts resources together
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MAJOR HIGHLIGHTS

2015

N B August

BRER (Risb) — [BfinglE | SRR

ArTour segment at Cable TV's programme Close to Culture

BLERBERMAGTE - ULBEMBEE 2015
The 7™ Arts Ambassadors-in-School Scheme:
Cultural Leadership Youth Camp 2015

fLR September

RN U E L EEE SRR
Signing Memorandum of Understanding with Gwangju
Cultural Foundation

[2015 BABMERE] AREXIEA
Nominations for the Hong Kong Arts Development
Awards 2015

+ A October

SREARREMBELES
Participation in the Performing Arts Market in Seoul

Bl [XBER] X28H

Launch of the literary festival, LitStream

i TR NERERAT AR S

Launch of the 8" Arts Ambassadors-in-School Scheme

B [EVELEMAR — BEXMNEESR TS
Launch of Taipei National University of the Arts - Kuandu
Museum of Fine Arts Internship Scheme
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2016

+ — A November

[GR8+ RO R ) SRR EF A

Fresh Wave "10™ Anniversary Selection" Screenings

(R B E) RE TR
"Community Arts Map" Visual Arts Publication Project

+= A December

EORMTAFHEE 2015 FRER
Fresh Wave 10" Anniversary cum Award Presentation
Ceremony 2015

HHSUCBMERME FREM) FNEE—F
Launch of the TV programme on arts and culture,
Artspiration IV Season 1

¥ [ImPulsTanz — Vienna International Dance Festival
EEEE 2016

Launch of "ImPulsTanz - Vienna International Dance
Festival Internship 2016"

e TEMTHESS 2016 (K EIN)
Launch of "Arts Administration Scholarships"
(Local/Overseas)

L DRESEMEE RS 2016]
Launch of "OzAsia Festival Internship 2016"

HE [Clore SIS HIEHE] BB RESE 2016/17)
Launch of "Hong Kong Scholarship on the Clore
Leadership Programme 2016/17"

ENEREEMAFETE B4R 2016)
The 8" Arts Ambassadors-in-School Scheme:
Arts Buddies 2016
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2016

— B February

FNEREZMAEE S [RCBITRE]
The 8" Arts Ambassadors-in-School Scheme:
Arts Training Enhancement Courses

BB BHERZRE 2016
International Arts Leadership Roundtable 2016

HERREBNE

Launch of regular grant reform

(BRI FMEE—F
Launch of TV programme on arts and culture,
Artspiration IV Season 2

2016 MEFRIRT [EMEMEE | EHE
"What does art do? Mediating the Gwangju Biennale 2016"
Seminar

ENERBEEMAFE : [RAIZEMAE ]
The 8" Arts Ambassadors-in-School Scheme:
Creative Arts Day Camp

[2015 BERMERE] BEE
Hong Kong Arts Development Awards 2015
Presentation Ceremony
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2016

RN BB R R LR E A FRTE
Signing Memorandum of Understanding with Adelaide
Festival Centre

FTHEREHBEREZEEFRZBERE [RERZE]
Hong Kong Exhibition Stratagems in Architecture:

Hong Kong in Venice of the 15" International Architecture
Exhibition - La Biennale di Venezia

FREABRHFBENRE - RARK
The 5" Large-Scale Public Media Art Exhibition:
Human Vibrations

H#EH [Mori Art Museurn B & 5TE] 2016
Launch of "Mori Art Museum Internship 2016"

#H [International Leadership Program in Visual Arts
Management — F#&#EZ 4 2016] &tE

Launch of "Hong Kong Scholarship on the International
Leadership Program in Visual Arts Management 2016"

7~ A June

[EMHER] DFE
Sharing Session on Award for Arts Education

H#H [Sage Gateshead BE =t 2016]
Launch of "Sage Gateshead Internships 2016"

[E7R1T 2015 ] LEEREE
Arts Buddies 2015 Finale and Exhibition

FNEREZAEBAHEMEMETTE
The 8" Arts Ambassadors-in-School cum Outstanding
Arts Teachers Recognition Ceremony
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While continuing to
promote and enhance
existing projects,
we strive to explore
new development
opportunities

for Hong Kong arts.
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The term of office of the current Council is coming to a close. During the six-
years' service, | am glad to collaborate with Council members from different art
forms and social sectors in promoting the arts development of Hong Kong. In
recent years, we have ventured beyond our past limits and made new successful
attempts in areas ranging from the promotion of arts development, nurturing
of talents, developing arts spaces, to the exploring of overseas connections and

markets.

The year 2015 celebrated the 20" anniversary of HKADC. While we continue
to promote and enhance existing projects, we also strive to explore new

development opportunities for Hong Kong arts.
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Fostering Cultural Exchange
Gaining a Foothold on the International Stage

As the arts ecology of Hong Kong has gradually matured, besides providing
support for the arts sector, we proactively led Hong Kong artists to
participate in large-scale international arts activities in recent years. Hong
Kong artists were given more opportunities to establish overseas connections
and engage in exchanges abroad. Through these initiatives, we hope to

present the excellence of Hong Kong artists on the international stage.

In October 2015, HKADC formed a delegation of more than 80 representatives
from small, medium-sized and large arts groups and arts practitioners to
participate in the Performing Arts Market in Seoul (PAMS) for the first time.
In addition to the activities of PAMS, we organised special showcases and
demonstrations during the expo to introduce unique Hong Kong artworks to
festival directors and arts agents from all over the world. Our participation
attracted significant attention. The reception, "PAMS Night - HK" hosted
by HKADC, was attended by more than 150 international arts agents and
representatives from other countries. It successfully gathered local artists,
overseas arts organisations and agents to establish a closer network. After
PAMS 2015, ten artists and arts groups were invited to engage in exchanges
and performances in countries such as the US, Australia, New Zealand,

Argentina, Japan, Korea and Thailand.

Between 2015 and 2016, HKADC signed the Memorandum of Understanding
with Gwangju Cultural Foundation and Adelaide Festival Centre respectively
to promote arts and cultural exchanges and collaboration between Hong
Kong and these two cities. In the future, we will present more outstanding
Hong Kong arts groups and artworks abroad. From August to September
2016, we will support Hong Kong artists to take part in the internationale
tanzmesse in Dusseldorf, Germany, Gwangju Biennale in Korea and OzAsia
Festival in South Australia, promoting Hong Kong contemporary dance, visual

arts, music and film to the world.
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Venice Biennale is another important international arena for the promotion
of Hong Kong artists. HKADC cooperated again with M+, the museum for
visual culture in the West Kowloon Cultural District, last year to participate in
the 56" Venice Art Biennale, organising Tsang Kin-Wah: The Infinite Nothing
exhibition to showcase the artworks of Tsang Kin-wah, which was met with
great success. This September, we will collaborate with M+ to present Tsang
Kin-Wah: Nething in M+ Pavilion to respond to last year's Venice exhibition,
showcasing Tsang's artworks to the local public. From May to November this
year, we also co-organised the Hong Kong exhibition of the 15" International
Architecture Exhibition - La Biennale di Venezia, Stratagems in Architecture:
Hong Kong in Venice, with the Hong Kong Institute of Architects Biennale

Foundation.

On the level of international exchange, we are devoted to connect closely to
overseas arts organisations. The International Arts Leadership Roundtable
organised in 2013 was an unprecedented success, which also allowed us to
establish an international advisory board that comprises leaders of overseas
arts organisations as advisors for strengthening HKADC's cooperation and
connection with different regions in the world. The advisors also provide
professional views and comments on HKADC's planning and development. In
February 2016, we organised the 2" International Arts Leadership Roundtable.
Themed "Arts in the New World", the Roundtable invited some 20 local and
international arts and culture leaders to explore the most important arts
topics and trends in Hong Kong and around the globe. The leaders also
exchanged views on policy-making and strategies to tackle new challenges
ahead. The Roundtable also gathered together representatives of major
local arts organisations, the arts and arts education departments of tertiary
institutions, the nine major performing arts groups and HKADC's funded
organisations, providing an excellent platform for exchange between local
and overseas arts sectors, so as to let arts practitioners get hold of the most

updated information of international arts and cultural development.

Besides strengthening existing overseas connections, we will continue to
explore new development opportunities for the promotion of Hong Kong arts
abroad. In line with the Chinese Government's "Belt and Road Initiative", we
are looking into how to strengthen the exchange between Hong Kong and the
"Belt and Road" countries, playing out Hong Kong's role as an international
metropolis where East meets West and promote excellent Hong Kong artists

and artworks to farther places in the world.
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Reforming Grant Systems
Nurturing Artistic Talents

To increase the flexibility of our funding schemes and reduce arts organisations'
administrative work, we launched a grant reform in four phases from February
2016 to mid-2017. It includes raising the maximum grant amount for "Project
Grant" to $500,000, combining "One-Year/Two-Year/ Three-Year Grant" and
"Multi-Project Grant", providing four rounds of application annually for "Cultural
Exchange Grant", and introducing the new arrangements of "Venue Subsidy
Scheme". We hope that a simplified grant application system and procedures
can relieve some of the administrative pressure on arts groups and arts

practitioners.

In order to cope with the future demand of arts and cultural development, we
implemented different types of talent cultivation programmes in recent years,
allowing local arts practitioners to widen their artistic horizons and enhance
their professional knowledge. Since 2013/14, HKADC has been supported by
additional funding from the Home Affairs Bureau to launch various local and
overseas scholarships, internships and training programmes to support arts
administrators to pursue further studies in their professional fields and take up
internships in different arts organisations. The programmes aim at meeting the
needs and promoting the development of arts administration in Hong Kong.
Last year, our programmes were expanded to cover curators, technicians and
producers so as to benefit more arts practitioners of different positions. Since
2013, HKADC's talent cultivation programmes have supported more than 200
arts practitioners. We will continue to enhance the content and directions
of the training programmes and team up with more local and overseas arts

organisations to launch more projects that cater to the needs of the sector.

Organised by HKADC, Fresh Wave cultivated more than 260 young film directors
in the past decade, providing them the opportunities to create their own film
works and share their fruitful outcomes with the audience on the big screen.
Many participating directors of Fresh Wave have devoted themselves to film
production and become new forces for the film sector. By the end of 2015,
HKADC assisted the independence of Fresh Wave, which now operates as a
non-profit organisation. Reaching the new milestone, Fresh Wave will continue

to foster film talents for Hong Kong.



Fith - RRBWEME

EERBEME[MAE  BMRBKITEERERAAEHE
MEE [ADC 2= SFEBAE=F - *ﬁw1
Kﬁﬁﬁmlfi'ﬁNMﬁlém&ﬁﬁgmi%
HASEENAEMERZH - FHEH (2016 2
2018 ) B 2016 FH AR E f$ HEES0H
BEBBAEE  RERZ - BERF - BMT2E—F
MEMREESEMNA  REBMREARNIN - M
EWE"]HHP

FHONMERM =R E — KRIBEMPOHEIRFEE
FE BEM RSN EERBERT - HMEAWE
EZGETEE  BEEROKEE ¢ﬂM%ﬁL
BARIBEM AZHEMPL - AR BN E R
%ﬁﬁ&@ﬁ%ﬂvﬁﬁﬁﬁ&&ﬁ&mﬁﬁhyp
RBEB RS - 5B LR AS BB BN
2018 FHRMEA °

HAMREHBFEREMNES - EREBFENR
EUMBEMGRTIAMARZEMEZRHRANER 12
o8 MRE / FREWMTEE  —EAREENL—EEZ

&AL o sHEIMEEDASEIEREB - HEAR
2022 FEERK o
KEEARBEHCESENEMER - FAMNEMR

BELE  BMRXNMBEZRENSGN - B2REM

27
A0 °

EREW EEZ2EET

EFRBEBM I ZTAF  BMEP [X2HRK] X
%W%ém&~%@'ﬁ@y&%mm¢&m’%@x
BEEMNHEE -  BEXELDH 2005510 AZ 2016 F
3AET BEANER  AAFTERBREEAZEER
Kﬁ%ﬁﬁJ%é@X%ﬁﬁ% WA — RN EH
B BRE s TR BEEY R %miﬂﬂ'
EXERES > HABBI00 MER - B - EEE
B TR LRSS - Wmtﬂ4moAﬂ,A $%
I [F B [B) A SR HE N AR 3 S22 VEE)  EENEBRS
RERMEREN -

Exploring and Developing Arts Spaces

In the area of developing arts spaces, the first ADC Artspace, a collaborative
project of HKADC and Hip Shing Hong (Holdings) Company Limited, is
now in its third year. The Artspace has 17 studios of different sizes, providing
the space for creation and experiment for 29 visual and media artists with
rent concessions. The tenancy period of the second term (2016-2018) started
accepting applications in early 2016, which attracted as many as 50 eligible
applications. Meanwhile, we also participated in the semi-annual South Island
Art Day to encourage exchange between artists and the public and strengthen

connections within the district.

The other two arts space projects, the Tai Po Arts Centre project and the former
Aberdeen Fire Station arts space project, are in steady progress. Joined
hands with the Tai Po District Council, we are going to convert the campus
of the former Tai Po Government Secondary School into an arts centre that
focuses on performing arts, providing rehearsal and performance venues for
local arts groups, as well as places for arts activities for the residents of Tai Po
and nearby districts. The proposal was approved by the Legislative Council and

the centre is expected to open in 2018.

We are also grateful for the Government's acceptance of our suggestion on
adding the construction of arts space to the land sale conditions of the former
Aberdeen Fire Station site, providing 28 visual/media arts studios, an exhibition
hall, and an arts information centre. The project was also deliberated and

approved by the Legislative Council and is expected to complete in 2022.

| wish there will be respective arts space in every district, bringing the arts
to every local community. While artists will have more venues for exhibitions
and performances, the public can also have more chances to get in touch

and interact with the artists.

Popularising Arts and Expanding Participation

To mark the 20™ anniversary of HKADC, we organised the LitStream Festival
to inaugurate our celebration and promote the popularisation of literary arts,
as well as to encourage the development of literary groups. The six-month
Festival started from October 2015 to March 2016. It began with an opening
ceremony of poetry recitation and various inter-disciplinary activities. A series
of literary talks, screening sessions and workshops were organised to connect
with other art forms such as film and visual arts to present the liveliness
of literature. More than 100 arts practitioners including writers, artists and
directors attended the activities, attracting the participation of more than
4,200 people. HKADC also introduced activities of local literary groups to the

public, presenting the plurality and creativity of the local literary circle.
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Besides, HKADC continues to co-produce Artspiration with Radio Television
Hong Kong, introducing local and international artists and arts and cultural
activities to Hong Kong people through television in an interesting and lively
style. We also collaborate with Cable TV to produce ArTour in Close to Culture

to introduce young local artists and activities of local arts groups.

Through the Arts Ambassadors-in-School Scheme, we foster young artistic
talents and plant seeds of the arts in the life of the next generations. In 2016,
we collaborated with Television Broadcasts Limited to produce the presentation
ceremony of the annual Hong Kong Arts Development Awards, commending
the fruitful outcomes of the effort of outstanding artists and arts organisations.
The programme was also an endeavour in introducing local arts talents to the
public. Also, our Literary Arts Publication in Media Project supported Ming Pao
to launch the Literary Arts Platform Section to encourage reading culture and

foster literary writing development.

Research and Planning

Conducting research on arts and culture and making policy proposal are
one of our major areas. Through different researches and surveys, we aim
at understanding Hong Kong's arts ecology and its development so as to
reflect the needs of the arts and cultural sectors to the Government for the
formulation of appropriate policies and measures. We will continue our work
on the Hong Kong Annual Arts Survey to collect data of visual arts exhibitions,
arts performances and film screenings for understanding the trends of local
arts development and providing relevant information. In 2015, HKADC was
commissioned by the Home Affairs Bureau again to collect and provide data
of Hong Kong for World Cities Culture Report. We also coordinated the
interviews of six local arts practitioners, business leaders, entrepreneurs,
politicians and opinion leaders with the research consultancy company in

London to reflect the opportunities and challenges met by the city.

HKADC cooperates with different professional and academic organisations
to compile and publish a series of arts yearbooks annually to accumulate and
preserve information and outcomes of local arts development, as well as to
reflect activities of different aspects of Hong Kong arts, providing important
information for research on local arts history. We will continue to demonstrate
our power of influence on cultural policy, reflecting opinions to the Government
on related policies and measures so as to benefit the long-term development

of the arts and culture.
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Looking Ahead
Exploring Social Resources

Besides the support from the Government, we also strive to explore more social
resources and solicit commercial sponsorship to support the development of
arts in Hong Kong. In the Budget of 2015, the Government announced the
launch of the Art Development Matching Grants Pilot Scheme, encouraging
eligible applicants to enhance their ability in exploring social resources and
raising private donations and commercial sponsorships for applying to the
"one-to-one" matching fund scheme, which aims to support sustainable
development of arts groups and artists. As an eligible organisation, HKADC
will participate in the pilot scheme and strive to secure the matching fund for
helping the sustainable development of local arts groups. The new scheme

will provide extra support for arts organisations with developmental potentials.

To meet the challenges ahead, HKADC needs a "steersman" of ample
experience in culture and arts administration for the implementation of future
development strategies and different projects. Winsome Chow, former Assistant
Director (Performing Arts) of the Leisure and Cultural Services Department,
was appointed as the Chief Executive of HKADC in August 2015. In merely a
year, she has already initiated a number of significant projects (as mentioned
above). | believe she can continue to steer the development of HKADC with
her rich and all-rounded arts administration experience and extensive local

and overseas networks.

Lastly, I would like to express my sincere gratitude to current Council members,
members of the arts and culture, the Government and affiliated organisations
and collaborative partners for their support for the work of HKADC and their
participation, which contributed greatly to the successful implementation of
HKADC's work. | wish all the best for the next Council in promoting all-rounded
arts development for Hong Kong, making Hong Kong a vibrant metropolis of

arts.

Dr Wong Ying-wai, Wilfred, GBS, JP
Chairman
July 2016
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NURTURING & FOSTERING

BIS THEE [NBE (EN2RK))
Happy Family (primary school touring) by Drama Gallery
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Supporting Excellence Fostering Growth

Funding is the most direct way to support arts development. HKADC provides a diverse
range of funding programmes to support local arts practitioners and groups for artistic

creation and development.
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(BEHREEREFRE70-718H)

o ZfE (BEEE)
Moving Bricks by 1a space

One-Year / Two-Year / Three-Year Grant

¢ The grants strategically nurture local small and medium-sized arts groups, and
support their development towards artistic excellence.

e The recipients represented the full spectrum of arts disciplines including music,
dance, drama, xiqu, film and media arts, visual arts, multi-disciplinary arts, arts
criticism, arts education and arts administration.

e This year, nine arts groups received the One-Year Grant. Of these arts groups,
POP Theatre Limited is a first time recipient. The total amount of funding was

HK$4,615,000.

¢ A total of 14 arts groups received the Two-Year Grant, with a total amount of
HK$10,849,200.

¢ A total of 24 arts groups received the Three-Year Grant, with a total amount of
HK$26,055,066.

(See pages 70-71 for full list of recipients)

RABIS (R [FX] £8) — BEERBS (FE=)
Sentimental K by Theatre Ronin - Adapted from Hong Kong Trilogy by Chan Koon-chung
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TMHEERE (BE - BHE)
Boy Story - Reborn by Unlock Dancing Plaza

¢ Provides an open platform for literary works, with the aims of advancing the
development of literary arts in Hong Kong, nurturing literary talents and building
readership. Six literary arts groups were supported to publish six literary arts magazines
under the scheme, including Fleur des Lettres, Hong Kong Pupil Literature Monthly
Magazine, Hong Kong Literature Study, Hong Kong Literature Bimonthly, Sound &

Rhyme and Worker Literature & Art, and organise professional literary activities.

e Supports projects of artistic merit that are conducive to the development of the
arts by high-performing small and medium-sized local arts groups, and encourages

them to adopt a forward-looking approach for the future.

e Projects encompass a wide range of activities including concert, ink wash painting
exhibition, experimental theatre performance, script writing and publication, teenage
dance camp, film festival, performance by artists with disabilities, composition

competition, Cantonese opera performance, and community film screening etc.

e 41 arts groups and their 70 projects received the 2016-18 Multi-Project Grant with
a total amount of HK$10,012,600.

(See page 71 for full list of recipients)

EREBHE [RELMA ]
"Family Art Day" by Hong Kong Art Gallery Association
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Project Grant
e Supports arts groups and practitioners who undertake various arts projects including
performances, exhibitions, publications, arts education, artistic creation, arts criticism

and archiving.
¢ Two special funding programmes have been established under the grant:

- "Grant for Emerging Artists" offers financial support to help young arts practitioners

perform and exhibit their works in order to accumulate professional experience.

- "Grant for Cultural Exchange among Hong Kong, China, Taiwan and Macao"
encourages local artists and arts groups to engage in public cultural exchange
events in China, Taiwan and Macao, such as exhibitions, performances and arts
festivals, with an aim to strengthen cultural ties with these regions.

e Projects receiving grants this year included Chinese/Western concert, dance
competition, drama performance, literary publication, film production, youth

Cantonese opera training programme, painting and calligraphy exhibition, arts

festival, and overseas cultural exchange programme etc.

* A total of 231 projects received a total amount of HK$24,123,734 under Project
Grant this year.

(See pages 72-81 for full list of recipients)

loZ=f [2BHER — HEWEERRE] ERRRE (L)
Knowing Contemporary Issues Through Arts by 1a space (top)

EEIS (DETRE=TR) (F)
Brighton Beach Memoirs by POP Theatre (bottomn)

EREHRBEG (BPE  BERE) (L)
SOUND-IMAGination: Hong Kong Landscape by Hong Kong Composers' Guild (top)

EBIS (B (LE/R) (T)
The Will to Build 2015 by Theatre du Pif (bottom)
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Nurturing Talent to Raise Artistic Level

HKADC is committed to nurturing local artistic talents and raising their level of
excellence through training, competitions, observations, internships and overseas
exchanges, in which they are encouraged to create and publish their works. A wide
range of such initiatives were organised this year to meet their needs at different

stages of professional development.

$ORE 2015 B
Winners of Fresh Wave 2015

B¥R# 2015

el %f$m FEHND I RIBERER
Bl SUEE BEABERBTENEFE
m%@mﬁ—ﬁo

(KBS D | 2EGORAHE  HE 8
ERIRIAFRA] 28ERE BERER
B HARmR - WiRFTBAR AR S ELE -

[ERERE] R2015 612 ART BAE#
REEANZLEERBEADS  WHEKHE
(BREXRLES) AREER - NEBT
REERBE TN BAKE - (EAERH
TRFZH -

SINZWEINER R ER - BERBERY
BRREE CILECT « £5848 - EEHMER
RFYE  nEEFHURAEPAYENE
FER - ERISNEF B EEE RS A
LEERBRIN

* BERIR 2016 B - LA FIERI S REE -

() ERE - THE  BAX  RHEARMEZEIRFARE
(From left) Anthony Wong, Wilfred Wong, Sammi Cheng,
Masato Harada and Johnnie To officiate at the Opening Ceremony

Fresh Wave 2015
e The programme includes the Local Competition Section and the International Short
Film Festival. It is dedicated to discovering and fostering the potential of aspiring

filmmakers.

« Atotal of 34 teams took part in the Local Competition Section (Student and Open
Divisions). Submitted entries were screened at the Fresh Wave International Short

Film Festival and competed for various awards.

o The International Short Film Festival, held in December 2015, invited renowned
Japanese film director Masato Harada to be the officiating guest and his latest work,
Kakekomi was selected as the opening film. Nine short films from previous Fresh

Wave Festivals were also screened to celebrate the 10" anniversary of the Festival.

o The festival also featured short films by young directors all over the world, including
films selected from International Association of Film and Television Schools (CILECT),
Golden Harvest Award, International Short Film Festival Berlin, Germany, Kaohsiung
Film Festival and PIA Film Festival. Some of the directors were invited to attend the
festival and exchange with their local counterparts, as well as to meet with the

audience after the screening of their works.

* Fresh Wave went independent in 2016 and operates as a non-profit organisation.
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Literary Arts Publication in Media Project

o With the objectives of encouraging reading culture and fostering literary writing
development, as well as creating a public literary platform for the literary arts industry
to present Hong Kong literature to the general public, the project implemented the
Literary Arts Platform section at Ming Pao with content including literary criticism,

literary works and literary news update.
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Xiqu Playwright Mentoring and New Play Performance Project

o The project discovers and nurtures emerging and potential scriptwriting talents for
the industry, as well as encourages local creativity and high-quality xiqu scriptwriting.
The project invites veteran playwrights or actors to be the mentors who have direct
exchange with emerging playwrights, and enhances the quality of scriptwriting through
new performances conducted by professional troupes. The project provides newly
arranged scripts for the xiqu sector so as to promote the sustainable development and

enhancement of Hong Kong xiqu.
o The project comprises of two parts:

- In the first part, "Xiqu Playwright Mentoring", veteran xiqu playwrights or actors
are invited to provide mentorship for emerging playwrights, giving comments and
guidance for their scriptwriting in order to refine their skills. The second part, "New Play
Performance”, supports local ticketed performances for selected original plays composed

in the first part.

- Since 2007, the project has supported 17 emerging playwrights to compose 21 plays
and 13 professional troupes to perform 16 sessions in different theatres. The number
of audience reached 19,526.

BRAABERHE

s EEGRAREEENERNREELR &
KR BFEIFNERBEB LERNKE - &
HHRBERELER <SHEMERES
B RHEBERKA - BB FIEREN
BXEMBPE -

Artistic Internship Scheme

e It aims to combine the resources and ample experience of HKADC and arts groups to
provide opportunities of internship and training for new local performing arts talents.
Emerging artists can accumulate regular performing experience through the scheme,
so that their artistry can be enhanced for more mature and professional performances,

which will benefit their professional development in the long run.

iR B Art Form

EZ #)EE Commissioned Arts Group

EEZAHE No. of Interns

£ Dance
%728 Y-Space

E B % E Hong Kong Dance Company
IS8 EEIESE Unlock Dance Plaza 5

F £ Music

E 75 El% Hong Kong New Music
BESIBH Hong Kong SingFest 3
FENZEE Musica Viva

& &l Drama iStage Theatre

ERLR I Actors' Family
Bl3% TYEE Drama Gallery

L35 POP Theatre
KigIMNEIS Theatre Horizon

B Xiqu

EHBEREEE Hong Kong Association of Cantonese Opera Actors 4
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Fostering the Development of Arts Administration

for Professional Management

Funded by the Home Affairs Bureau, HKADC has provided multiple training programmes

for local arts administrators (including those in the curatorial discipline) such as internship,

training and scholarship schemes in local and overseas organisations. The multitude of

programmes covered a wide range of arts sectors and catered to arts administrators and

curators at different levels of their professional development in order to enhance their

capabilities and broaden their horizons. Schemes launched in 2015/16 include:

1§ )

Scheme

EMITRAT BB 8

Arts Administration Internship Scheme

By /i
Internship / Training

RATNEMAFRNEMITHABRML—
EREXERB T REEHNEER S

CRUBHEERM  BHM2EARRES
ERBRROAR KBERIEES - FAREH

¢ Provide aspiring arts administrators with
opportunities to work and train in professional
arts organisations or to curate arts events

® Provide short-term internship places for aspiring
arts administrators to participate in large-scale
and international projects organised by HKADC
and its partnering organisations

BEHE
Recipient

o & B 32 AR A TREMRA
HEEE - FEBEIER RS
—ZBMTHEBEL 12 @A
o EFH 2 AEBRN c EEHA
12 @A

e 32 local arts groups of different
art forms were funded to employ
and groom an arts administration
intern for 12 months

e Offered 2 internship places for
12 months

BV ELEMAR — BREMEE DS
Taipei National University of the Arts -

Kuandu Museum of Fine Arts Internship
Scheme

REEXMEET B 24 AEHEH 2016
BEEFRNZBEE
Provide a full-time internship at the Kuandu

Museum for 24 weeks to work for Kuandu
Biennale 2016

REH
Chan Yeuk-ming

ImPulsTanz — Vienna International Dance
Festival BBt 2

ImPulsTanz - Vienna International Dance
Festival Internship

LB F| ImPulsTanz RN AR AFSEE£E
% M 2% K20 B T {E3H ATLAS — Mapping Future
Talents * A5 12 A2 5

Participate in the organisation of the educational
workshop specially designed for young professional
dancers in the dance festival, ATLAS - Mapping
Future Talents at ImpulsTanz in Austria for 12
weeks

TREKRR
Tsui Wing-yan, Stella




REEMEE B
OzAsia Festival Internship

282016 RLEMEAPRRABLHERE - 53
MREEEETHE AH 12 EEH

Participate in the programme coordination,
planning and media promotion for the OzAsia
Festival in Australia for 12 weeks

RN
Wu Ka-yan, Jamie

Clore EH#IEFIFT & — BAREE
Hong Kong Scholarship on
the Clore Leadership Programme

AARA2EZRAARRTFEMRAOR
MIBFIREE - TS - URRE e b 2
REETH\BEHNES

Undergo customised leadership training
programmes and workshops in the UK and
intern at an arts and cultural organisation
for around eight weeks

EEX
Chung Yuk-man, Susanna
Ll

Fung Lok-hang, Victor

KBMITHERES
Local Arts Administration Scholarships

XRA-ERRORBEMITRAS  BEAX
A E AR ER A IE TR ERBMTHRE
Support current arts administrators possessing
relevant work experience to undertake a Master's
degree or professional programme in arts
administration offered by local higher education
institutions

PLRE
Shum Wing-kei
a2
Wong Kin-kong

BB
Tan Eng-pway, Grace

BINEMITHES

Overseas Arts Administration Scholarships

XFpAMBEEOEMITRAL - BREEIMNEE

BRAZMTROKRA A LRE

Support local promising arts administrators
to pursue Master's level courses related to
arts administration, and to acquire the latest
knowledge and skills in arts administration from
overseas

RME

Ng Man-kei, Eric
565

Ho Yuen-yu

BN

Lau Kar-woon, Catherine

EMITRAREINEY — FBERAE
Overseas Training for Arts
Administrators-Thematic Study Visits Scheme

XFAMERNBMITHREERAR - #IEIMNE
TRANERER  SLEM ERNEE - (FEH
B/ BERANEE RO - ERRRES
EN (A

Support local veteran arts administrator and
managerial staff to conduct thematic study
visits abroad, engage in inter-regional/inter-
sectoral observations, study visits and analyses
based on a particular theme. Outcomes of the
study visits will be published publicly for the
sector's reference

Chan Suet-po, Agnes
HE

Cheng Sim-yee, Grace
REE

Lai Wan-yin, Orlean
s

Lam Yick-ling, Elaine
Tam Hok-nang

AR

Yu Yeuk-mui

HEAHEWA -

Total number of recipients :

51
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Forging Partners Carving out Creative Space

HKADC teams up with various organisations to develop new arts venues for artistic

creation and performances, bringing new arts experiences to audiences.

ADC EfirZ &t &

o ITREMGIH) [ADC Bl AXBEE
HBir=MIBAE - BEFE 10,254 F R - EH
417 FEl B 300 1,400 F A RE B T 1E
EORE/BEENRIAERATENESR
MeMA  UEREBMER - A ERHOE
RAJ B [FEBMRMAAE ) UELEHS
MAIER - [ADC &fiizf] MHE—HEH
(2014 Z 2016 ) B 29 U BMHKHEET o

ABR 2015 F 9 A K% 2016 F 3 AEHMIR
FIRE - AMEEEMRR R EEEN - A
700 HRRALLE -

ZHIFAA) (2016 & 2018 ) B4 2016 4]
AHEXRE  ARAKESOHAERRE
E RERZL

ADC Arts Space Scheme

e The ADC Artspace in Wong Chuk Hang is HKADC's first arts space scheme. The
total 10,254 t* floor area is converted into 17 studios ranging from 300 to 1,400 7,
Visual or media artists can rent the studios at a below-market rate to support their
arts development. Eligible artists can apply for the Emerging Artists Rental Subsidy

Scheme to enjoy 50% rental subsidy. 29 artists have moved in for the first term
tenancy (2014 - 2016).

o HKADC conducted two open days in September 2015 and March 2016 respectively
to promote artistic exchange and popularise arts. Around 700 members of the

general public participated.

e The second term tenancy (2016 - 2018) was open for application in early 2016.

Responses were keen and HKADC received a total of 50 eligible applications.

ADC i 22 ]
ADC Artspace

MEEFEHREWMERTE

o BE—TRMELEMER - XRBEEHEABT
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Former Aberdeen Fire Station Arts Space Scheme

o To further develop more arts space, HKADC actively negotiated with the Government
on adding the construction of arts space to the land sale conditions of the former
Aberdeen Fire Station site, providing 28 visual/media arts studios, one exhibition

hall and one arts information centre. In addition, the site will also be the permanent
office for HKADC.

e The project was examined and passed by the Legislative Council in 2016. The site
has been included in the Land Sale Programme of 2016/17. The construction is

expected to be completed in 2022.
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Tai Po Arts Centre Scheme

o HKADC also worked closely with Tai Po District Council on converting the campus
of the closed Tai Po Government Secondary School into a performing arts centre,
providing more rehearsal and performance venues for local arts organisations

in order to benefit different arts sectors through the Arts Space Scheme.

e The project was examined and passed by the Legislative Council in 2016. The Centre

is expected to open in 2018.

REELHE
Tai Po Government
Secondary School

15t 3R Bh AT R

o HRIGHE BY

- RErEIRHEBEINE Y T AN /NEBE
BUEMRIEZEMIEE - RAER
BREAKXBFRMBERFRE -

- RERR 22 AEMEH RS R ED -

Arts Venue Subsidy Scheme

e Rehearsal Venue Subsidy

- The scheme provides extra subsidies for local small and medium-sized arts
groups, independent artists and emerging arts practitioners to rent rehearsal

rooms for their artistic creation and performance of their works.

- Atotal of 22 arts projects received the Rehearsal Venue Subsidy this year.
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Popularising the Arts Fusing Arts with Life

HKADC presents a variety of large-scale arts events to engage all sectors of the
community and let them understand the arts, which are brought into the daily life

of people so as to invigorate society.
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LitStream Closing Ceremony

LitStream

o LitStream, a celebratory festival marking the 20" anniversary of HKADC, was a six-
month event that spanned from October 2015 to March 2016. HKADC joined hands
with various local literary arts groups to organise an eclectic array of activities.
With its theme, "Reimagining the Texts: Words as an Endless Stream", the project
strives to enrich and broaden the literary arts experience of the public, as well as to

expand the readership and refine the public's reading taste.

LitStream was launched with the streaming of poetry recitation and various
interdisciplinary activities in the opening ceremony, followed by eight talks and one
seminar on exploring the future of Hong Kong literature. To present the liveliness of
literature, LitStream Intertwine featured a series of multi-media literary activities,
including a multi-media exhibition, a hand-made book workshop, two story telling
sessions, three film screening cum post-screening seminar sessions and a closing
ceremony. More than 100 writers, artists, directors and arts practitioners attended
the activities, attracting a total of more than 4,200 audiences who witnessed the

sparkles created when literature reacted with life and other art forms.

Moreover, the "Literature Ready at Hand" book cart was set up at different venues,

reaching out to more than 40,000 people.

[XE& x %] X2HE (EFRR)

Literature x Stories: Story Outloud

[~ el ()
Poetry x Movement (right)
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Hong Kong Arts Development Awards 2015
e An annual extravaganza of the arts and culture circle that recognises the
achievements of outstanding arts practitioners and groups and commends

organisations, group and individuals for their active support for arts activities.

o Awards were presented in seven categories: Life Achievement Award, Award for
Outstanding Contribution in Arts, Artist of the Year, Award for Young Artist, Award

for Arts Education, Award for Arts Promotion and Award for Arts Sponsorship.

e The Presentation Ceremony was held in the TVB City in Tseung Kwan O on
22 April 2016. A total of 30 awards were presented. The highest accolade, the Life
Achievement Award, was presented to veteran literary and cultural scholar,
Prof Lo Wai-luen (Xiao Si). Renowned choreographer Helen Lai and distinguished
Cantonese opera artist Yuen Siu-fai were conferred the Award for Outstanding

Contribution in Arts.

o The Presentation Ceremony was broadcast on TVB Jade for public appreciation.

(i) BEE  EREE (NB)  THE kB BHR
(From left) Helen Lai, Lo Wai-luen (Xiao Si), Wilfred Wong, Yuen Siu-fai, Lina Yan

2015 EREMERZGEE
Recipients of Hong Kong Arts Development Awards 2015
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Wood Sculpture Programme

The 8™ Arts Ambassadors-in-School Scheme
o The scheme recognises primary, secondary and special school students with artistic
excellence and enthusiasm. Appointed as Arts Ambassadors, they were encouraged

to live up the motto of "Live in Art, Thrive in Sharing".

o A total of 1,304 students from 675 schools were appointed as Arts Ambassadors
in the eighth cohort this year. Each Arts Ambassadors received a $500 scholarship
after the nominating teachers have confirmed the fulfilment of pledges on
promoting arts at school and attended two core activities. The scheme amasses

more than 8,000 ambassadors since its launch.

o Arts Training Enhancement Courses including "Multi-dimensional Musical Training
Programme", "Wooden Neighbours - Wood Sculpture Programme", and "Shocking

Innovation Club" were newly introduced.

e During the Easter, the Creative Arts Day Camp was held to broaden the arts
ambassadors' artistic horizons. The Recognition Ceremony was held at the Queen
Elizabeth Stadium on 22 July 2016.

e The scheme's Community Arts Map was officially published in November 2015.
More than 60 schools from 18 districts participated in the project to create the first

arts atlas themed "Community".

e Jointly organised by HKADC, Education Bureau, Hong Kong Heritage Museum,
Academic Community Hall of Hong Kong Baptist University and Office of the Arts
Administrator of the Chinese University of Hong Kong, the five-month "Arts Buddies"
Scheme recruited 32 students arts mentors and 105 Arts Ambassadors and their

peers to participate in a series of talks, workshops and arts exhibitions.

BIREMAE
Creative Arts Day Camp
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HE (RRRNOEE)
One Sound of the Futures by Chong Wai

The 5" Large-Scale Interactive Media Art Exhibition: Human Vibrations
e Presented by HKADC and curated by independent curator Caroline Ha Thuc,
the 5" Large-Scale Public Media Art Exhibition, Human Vibrations, encouraged the
public to experience the invisible frequencies in the city through installations that

questioned the impact of the frequencies on our daily lives.

e The exhibition was held from 18 May to 22 June 2016. International and local media
artists were invited to showcase different kinds of interactive media artworks at
various locations in Hong Kong, attracting the attention of media artists and

professionals around the world.

o During the exhibition period, a series of educational programmes, including talks
and arts workshops hosted by international and local media artists, were organised

to promote public understanding of media arts.

MEEFERLSET
hEnESMBTIR
AR (TR
O - FES)
I'm listening,
heartbeating,
handworking by
Jaffa Lam and

the former weaving
workers of Hong Kong
Women Worker's
Association

EEZ (25 HEE)
25 Minutes Older
by Kingsley Ng
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Jin Yong and | — Global Chinese Essay Writing Competition

o To celebrate the 60™ anniversary for Jin Yong's martial arts fiction creation and
promote the opening of the Jin Yong Exhibition Hall of the Hong Kong Heritage
Museum in early 2017, HKADC co-organised the "Jin Yong and | - Global Chinese
Essay Writing Competition" with the Leisure and Cultural Services Department and

Hong Kong World Association for Chinese Literature and Arts.

o The Essay Writing Competition comprised of two divisions: the Open Division for Hong
Kong residents and overseas entrants and the Student Division for local students.
The award presentation ceremony of the competition was held on 23 July 2016,

conferring the awards to 39 winners.
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TV Programmes on Arts and Culture

To further promote the arts as a way of life, HKADC makes use the wide reach of
media channels to facilitate public understanding of and access towards local arts

and culture.
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Artspiration

o Co-produced with the Television Division of Radio Television Hong Kong, Artspiration
is a 30-minute weekly TV programme that takes a light-hearted and humourous
approach in covering local and international arts and culture events from an everyday
perspective to spark the interest of viewers in understanding and participation of
arts and culture. The episodes pampers and provides viewers with an artful respite

from Hong Kong's high-pressure life.

The first season of Artspiration IV (11 episodes) premiered on TVB Jade in December
2015, and it was simulcast and replayed on RTHK TV 31. The second season
(11 episodes) was broadcast on RTHK TV 31 from March 2016.

The programme included three main segments: "From the Heart" interviewed artists
on their emotional impulses in their artistic pursuit; "From Mystery" introduced
knowledge of the past and contemporary arts circle in the form of short drama;
"A New Start" introduced new phenomena and trends in the arts circle, and new

attempts of different artists and arts organisations.

BREEHBS
Dianna Tse, Cantonese opera actress

(8%) - AL2EHBRER
Pak Sheung-chuen x The Harbour by Yeung Hok-tak
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ArTour

¢ An on-going cooperative project with Cable TV, ArTour is broadcast as a segment
of its cultural programme, Close to Culture. It sheds the spotlight on local artists and
core personnel of HKADC's One-Year/Two-Year/Three-Year Grant recipients, as well as

the activities of HKADC's granted organisations.

o The programme is aired on the first Saturday of every month and re-run on Sundays
at i-Cable Finance Info Channel (Channel No.8).

o Featured artists included Ng Cheuk-yin, Music Director of SIU2; Rebecca Wong,
choreographer, Yung Sau-mui, Director of Hong Kong Open Printshop; Chan Kam-hei
and Law Sin-yan, Fresh Wave award-winning directors, and recipients of the Hong
Kong Arts Development Awards, including Louise Kwong, Jason Chow, Ong Yong-lock,

Rosa Maria Velasco, Dianna Tse and Felix Yeung.

MR
Felix Yeung

Rooted in Community Reaching Out to People

HKADC promotes arts development in the community with an aim for arts and culture

to permeate every corner of society and to ignite the public's interest in the arts.
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Shanghai Street Artspace Exhibition Hall

e Through commissioning an arts organisation to manage the Visual Arts Space
located on Shanghai Street in Yau Ma Tei, which is responsible to curate exhibitions
and organise activities, arts is brought to the community for enhancing the public's

interest, knowledge and appreciation competence in visual arts.

e The commissioned organisation, the Centre for Community Cultural Development,
actively establishes ties between the community and arts through various themed
exhibitions, workshops, performances, talks and film screening. Pluralistic arts
experience is provided for the community to promote social cohesion and solidarity

and the development of heterogeneous creative culture.
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Rock Hard (excerpt) by Yat Po Singers, a cappella choral theatre company
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Exploring Development Opportunities

HKADC is committed to establishing and maintaining close relationships with the
Mainland and international arts communities and supporting the active participation
of local arts practitioners and organisations in overseas activities such as exhibitions
and performances. Local works are promoted overseas in order to maximise their
exposure in the international arts arena, as well as to expand the artistic horizons and
elevate the artistic excellence of local artists. These exchanges also promote worldwide

understanding of the Hong Kong arts community.
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BEEE (R (£)
From the Top by Victor Fung (left)

REELRN SIU2 B (BEER)
Sonic Travelogue by fusion band SIU 2

Performing Arts Market in Seoul

o For its first time, HKADC led a delegation to take part in the Performing Arts Market
in Seoul (PAMS) to showcase the diversity and vibrancy of Hong Kong performing

arts to overseas arts organisations and agents.

e The delegation consisted of over 80 members, including 19 local small and medium-
sized arts groups' representatives and individual arts practitioners supported by
HKADC, together with representatives of the nine major performing arts groups,
Hong Kong Arts Festival and West Kowloon Cultural District Authority. A variety of
performances and an exhibition were held to establish global network with overseas
arts institutions, explore performance opportunities abroad, as well as accumulate

experiences in external promotion.

Several local choreographers were invited to perform their works during PAMS
and its fringe activities: Victor Fung performed his work From The Top in PAMS
International Showcase; Rebecca Wong and Mayson Tong performed in the
6" Busan International Dance Market; Li De, Justyne Li and Wong Tan-ki performed

in the 18" Seoul International Dance Festival.

Through PAMS, a number of artists and arts groups were invited by overseas arts
organisations to stage their performances in their countries. Fusion band SIU2
was invited to perform in the OzAsia Festival 2016 in Adelaide while Victor Fung
was invited to perform in the Undisciplining Dance Symposium in Auckland. Other
delegates were also invited to the US, Japan, South Korea, Thailand and other

places for performance and exchange.
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International Arts Leadership Roundtable 2016
o With the theme "Arts in the New World", HKADC organised the 2" edition of the
International Arts Leadership Roundtable from 29 February to 1 March 2016.

o The Roundtable Conference comprised of three plenary sessions on "The Development
of Cultural Ecology", "The Change of Arts Spaces" and "New Thinking for International
Exchange". Members of overseas arts committees and local arts leaders were invited
to participate. The conference delegates explored important artistic trends in Hong
Kong and around the world, engaged in exchanges on arts and cultural policies and

devised strategies to tackle future challenges.

o The Roundtable conference was held in the Hong Kong Maritime Museum. A total
of 140 delegates attended the conference, including the Chairman of the China
National Arts Fund, who gave the opening speech, and representatives of arts
councils from Australia, Canada, Japan, Korea, New Zealand and Singapore, who
also presented their ideas respectively. The representative from Gwangju Cultural

Foundation attended the conference as an observer.

B b BB R LR E 2016
International Arts Leadership Roundtable 2016
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Hong Kong Response Exhibition of the 56" Venice Biennale

International Art Exhibition

e Cooperated with M+, the museum for visual culture in West Kowloon Cultural
District to host the Hong Kong Response Exhibition of the 56™ Venice Biennale,
Tsang Kin-Wah: Nething.

e The exhibition is curated by Doryun Chong, Chief Curator of M+, and Stella Fong,
Learning and Interpretation Curator. It was held between 9 September and
6 November 2016 in M+ Pavilion.

BRE

Tsang Kin-wah
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Transmigrate by Ip Vaan

The 15™ Venice Biennale International Architecture Exhibition

¢ The Hong Kong Exhibition at the Venice Biennale is co-organised by the Hong Kong
Institute of Architects Biennale Foundation and HKADC, partnered with Hong Kong
Institute of Architects and sponsored by Create Hong Kong. Entitled "Stratagems
in Architecture", the exhibition is put together by the Hong Kong delegation of
17 young Hong Kong architects and artists including the Chief Curator, Stanley Siu,

six members of the curatorial team and other participating units.

o Inspired by the 36 Stratagems, the 13 exhibits demonstrate how Hong Kong architects
attempt to address the needs of the public and challenges faced by the professionals

in the current social climate.

e The exhibition was opened on 27 May 2016 and will last until 27 November,

attracting professionals, media and elites in the industry from all over the world.

BREABERATECHABRGESNABEERYE
Chief Curator Stanley Siu introducing the Hong Kong Exhibition
to Vice Minister of Ministry of Culture of China Yang Zhijin
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Contemporary Theatre Biennale / Shenzhen Futian

o The first Contemporary Theatre Biennale, with renowned director, Meng Jinhui, as
the Artistic Director, was held on 18 March 2016 in Futian, Shenzhen. The event
strived to gather the power of drama elites to create a good creative environment
for outstanding arts talents so as to open a new world for the artistic development

of Chinese contemporary drama.

o HKADC's Two-Year Grant recipient Cinematic Theatre, was selected to participate
in the Biennale to perform the play, My Luxurious 50 sqft Life, as one of the
programmes, together with theatrical groups from Mainland China, France
and Lithuania, etc. The performance was staged between 22 and 24 March 2016

in Shixia Drama Theme Pavilion of Shenzhen Futian Cultural Center.

FAEE (B 50 REELE)
My Luxurious 50 sqft Life
by Cinematic Theatre
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The 10™ Chinese Drama Festival
e The Chinese Drama Festival was organised in Beijing in 1996 for the first time. The
Festival becomes a recurrent cross-strait four regions event biennially organised

by Beijing, Hong Kong, Taipei, and Macao in turns. It facilitates exchanges for world

Chinese drama.

e The 10" Chinese Drama Festival, subsidised by HKADC, was held between 1 and
18 April 2016. The programmes included exhibition, seminars and seven plays
from cross-strait four regions drama groups. Three of the plays were performed by
HKADC's year grantees, including nitehawk of Drama Gallery, Mother Courage in
China of Class 7A Drama Group and Gweilo of Pants Theatre Production.

F+EEXEBIE

The 10 Chinese Drama Festival
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Keeping abreast of the latest development of local arts and culture will help
formulate long-term strategies and directions. HKADC has devoted much effort
in conducting various types of surveys and studies to gather and collate data
and opinions about Hong Kong's arts ecology. These data, after compilation
and analysis, will enable us to make recommendations to the Government for
devising the best policy measures, as well as providing a key reference for the future

development of arts and culture.
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World Cities Culture Report 2015
e Hong Kong has been officially invited by the Mayor of London to join the World

Cities Culture Forum since 2013. The entire project includes the publication of the
World Cities Culture Report annually and participation in the summit to exchange

with other cities on situation of development.

e There were a total of 32 cities participated in 2015. HKADC was commissioned by
the Home Affairs Bureau again to collect and provide Hong Kong's data for the
report, and coordinated interviews with six local arts practitioners, commercial
leaders, entrepreneurs, politicians and opinion leaders for London's survey consultant

to reflect the opportunities and challenges the city faced.

e The report was release in the summit held between 18 and 20 November 2015
and can be downloaded from the official website of World Cities Culture Forum:

www.worldcitiescultureforum.com
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Hong Kong Annual Arts Survey 2014/15

e The Hong Kong Annual Arts Survey is to observe developmental trends in the arts
community and obtain the reference data it needed to formulate appropriate

policies and measures.

e The survey covered more than 200 local performing arts, exhibition and screening
venues, collecting data of the performing arts programmes (dance, drama, music,
xiqu, variety show and popular programmes), visual arts exhibitions, and film
festivals/themed film exhibitions from April 2014 to March 2015. Collected data
included number and session of programmes, attendance figures, as well as the

annual box office records of the performing arts and film sectors.

e The content for visual arts and film arts was announced in the third quarter of

2016, while the survey report highlights is due for completion by late 2016.
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Arts Yearbooks

Arts yearbooks published in 2015/16 included:

e Hong Kong Dance Yearbook 2013-2014 (published by Hong Kong Dance Sector
Joint Conference)

e Hong Kong Visual Arts Yearbook 2015 (published by the Department of Fine Arts,
The Chinese University of Hong Kong)

e Hong Kong Drama Yearbook 2014, Hong Kong Xiqu Yearbook 2014 and Hong Kong
Classical Music Yearbook 2014 (published by International Association of Theatre
Critics (Hong Kong))




FEWRARIER
BB —E
AT A GLANCE -
MAJOR INCOME
AND FUNDING
SCHEMES




REBFHEERA
Major Income from the Government

BT EE * RESEBREMLN >
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Recurrent Arts and Sport Subvention from Home Affairs Bureau for
Development Fund Talent Cultivation Programmes

2010/11

2011712

2012/13

2013/14

2014/15

2015716

*BRERBEBRRZVHEEREIAE ST EIIRE 228

Based on the amount approved by Home Affours Bureau in the fiscal year but not yet adjusted by the application of relevant accounting regulations

FERHMRAAE R
Major Funding Schemes and Talent Cultivation Programmes

AA G E

XEFHFE Talent

— &Y —E&R =F&Y Literary Arts 2B EIERD sTEIERY Cultivation
One-Year Grant Two-Year Grant Three-Year Grant Platform Scheme  Multi-Project Grant Project Grant Programmes

H 93 IE5E)
(93 prOJects in total)

(# 67 BEE)
(67 prOJects in total)

(Ft551EEHE)
(55 projects in total)

(# 84 H:HB)
(84 prOJects in total)

3t 87 E:HE)
(87 prOJects in total)

(370 =)
(70 projects in totol)

BEHED / HA / B IEE
Number of Grant Recipients / Projects / Supported Arts Practitioners

2011712 10 2

~O

* AT X B A BRt

Formerly known as Literary Arts Magazine Scheme
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01 ETHfE (EFE ) Wong Ying-wai, Wilfred (Chairman)
02 B9 %R (BIEE ) Yan Hau-yee, Lina (Vice Chairman)
03 Z#5# Lo Yeung-kit, Alan

04 PREBAX Chan Kam-shing, Chris

05 7304t James Mathew Fong

06 2IE"S Lau Wai-ming

07

08

09

01 "

07 38 Hung Keung
08 PR Chan Chi-chiu, Henry
00 FER (REFEHRHENAK)
Lee Chung-yan, Angela (Representative for Secretary for Home affairs)
10 P32 Caroline Cheng
11 BB Fei Ming-yee, Barbara
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FEEL (178 4E ) Winsome Chow (Chief Executive)
St E Ko Sai-tseung, Leon

FREEH Chan Kin-bun

Magnus Renfrew

K% Ng Mei-kwan

£235 1R Ellen Pou

20

18 &f5EEE Tang Yuen-ha

19 #5735 Chong Koon-nam, John
20 BZ{F Leung Sung-yum, Kevin
21 $&/]ME Chung Siu-mui, Ribble
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Audit Committee

To oversee the internal audit function and consider the appointment, reappointment
and removal of the external auditor, the scope of service and the audit fee. It reviews
findings set out in both the internal audit reports and external auditor's management
letters and management's responses to them, and monitors the implementation of
agreed actions. It also reviews accounting policies, corporate governance practices,
financial controls and internal controls with a view to complying with recognised
standards and to achieve continuous improvement.

BIHREt (£F) ke * Ms Yan Hau-yee, Lina (Chairman) Mr Lee Siu-chuen, Andy*
BREBELE EARRGAE * Mr Chan Chi-chiu, Henry Mr Lui Tim-leung, Tim*
BRELL Ms Choi Yi-tai, Rosanna*

* RINEE *Non-Council member

EELZESE Management Committee
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TRE®RL (XR) REBEE
REBHL BRIRLt
REEBRERIEAREK

To oversee the Council's financial resources; to formulate recruitment terms and
regulations; to handle legal issues; as a tender board of the HKADC.

Dr Wong Ying-wai, Wilfred (Chairman)
Dr Ng Mei-kwan
Secretary for Home Affairs or his representative

Mr Chan Chi-chiu, Henry
Ms Yan Hau-yee, Lina
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Review Committee

To investigate complaints and issue recommendations; to monitor and review
conflicts of interests cases.

HXEEE () BAERLE Mr James Mathew Fong (Chairman) Mr Wong Chau-sang, Anthony
REB L * BRIORx+ Mr Chan Pik-kiu, Michael* Ms Yan Hau-yee, Lina
HEBEE BRI LA * Mr Chong Koon-nam, John Mr Yeung Kwok-leung, Paul*
*IEREE *Co-opted member

KHEES Strategy Committee

REARBRERARG KRB BLEEZEHR
BEREER  RHUERE  HRABERERRK
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FREBL (XF) fgERat
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To recommend overall development goals, strategies, priorities and yardsticks;
to study Council policies and strategic developments; to co-ordinate project
planning and assigning them to relevant committees and working groups.

Dr Wong Ying-wai, Wilfred (Chairman)
Mr Chan Chi-chiu, Henry

Mr Chan Kam-shing, Chris

Ms Caroline Cheng

Ms Chung Siu-mui, Ribble

Ms Fei Ming-yee, Barbara

Ms Mui Cheuk-yin

Dr Ng Mei-kwan

Ms Ellen Pau

Dr Tang Yuen-ha

Ms Yan Hau-yee, Lina
Secretary for Home Affairs
Dr Heung Keung or his representative
Ms Lau Wai-ming

Dr Lo Wai-luk

Mr Lo Yeung-kit, Alan

Permanent Secretary for Education
or her representative
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Arts Support Committee

To recommend, according to approved policies and budget of the Council, the
financial allocations and grant types for respective art forms; to approve grants
for specific art forms or projects; to monitor and review the approval mechanism
of arts support, and recommend improvements.

Dr Ng Mei-kwan (Chairman)
Mr Chan Kam-shing, Chris
Mr Chan Kin-bun

Ms Fei Ming-yee, Barbara

Ms Mui Cheuk-yin

Ms Ellen Pau

Dr Tang Yuen-ha

Director of Leisure and Cultural
Ms Lau Wing-ming Services or her representative
Mr Leung Sung-yum, Kevin

EMEERES

A RBRERE TELERBMHENE RME
BRI - MASELER 8BS 8% HETk
wal B AR RBWHE N TIER TGN
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@M (FF) Magnus Renfrew %4
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Arts Promotion Committee

To recommend overall goals and directives for arts promotion and arts education;
to conceive, co-ordinate, formulate and review arts promotion and arts education
projects and proactive schemes; to promote and popularise arts and to cultivate
partnerships.

Ms Chung Siu-mui, Ribble (Chairman)
Mr Chan Kam-shing, Chris
Mr Ko Sai-tseung, Leon

Mr Magnus Renfrew

Dr Tang Yuen-ha
Permanent Secretary for
Mr Lau Wai-ming Education or her representative
Mr Leung Sung-yum, Kevin Director of Leisure and Cultural
Ms Mui Cheuk-yin

Ns Ng Mien-hua, Nikki

Services or her representative
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Hong Kong Arts Development Fund

To provide leadership and seek donations from the community to promote and develop
the arts in Hong Kong.

Dr Wong Ying-wai, Wilfred (Chairman)
Mr Leo Chiu*
Ms Lau Wai-ming

Ms Ellen Pau

Ms Yan Hau-yee, Lina
Secretary for Home Affairs
Ms Catherine Leung*
Mr Joseph Lo*

*Non-Council member

or his representative

2917 4 7

Art Form Groups

ZE Chairman BI=E & Vice Chairman

E47THE Arts Administration

/)M 2+ Ms Chung Siu-mui, Ribble £48 22+ Ms Caroline Cheng

B4 575 Arts Criticism [& & /1504 Dr Lo Wai-luk

Ei#E Arts Education FEAT5AE Mr Leung Sung-yum, Kevin

Z Dance 182 #2r+ Ms Mui Cheuk-yin

B8l Drama B4 Mr Wong Chau-sang, Anthony BRI 55 4 Mr Chan Kin-bun

E S R IR B E 4 Film and Media Arts

#2522 1 Ms Ellen Pau H7 5 % & Mr Chong Koon-nam, John

X2 Literary Arts

REHE T Dr Ng Mei-kwan

4 Music B /& 22+ Ms Fei Ming-yee, Barbara
BB EIT Visual Arts BRERAX 554 Mr Chan Kam-shing, Chris
E# Xiqu o= L Dr Tang Yuen-ha
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TRREERE

Chairman & Vice Chairman

%{ZfE L GBS, JP
Dr Wong Ying-wai, Wilfred, GBS, JP
£
Chairman
REESYTEARATNSARERLERARF S EREMARTEERTR - RALKEEH
RANERLRILEUEE - BATEAKEFERREKHEBESEEIR ABTATNEY
HBRTE SSEREYOHETE DEEGARELEIE ATIHEOEEERTE B

BARTHERIE EAEFERRAIELFENETEXREWMAKAEEHNER - 2015
BEREEHEES -

Currently President and Chief Operating Officer of the Sands China Ltd. and formerly Non-Executive
Director and Chairman of Synergis Holdings Ltd., Dr Wong previously served as Deputy Secretary for
the Civil Service and Deputy Director General of Industry. He is currently the Chairman of Standing
Commission on Civil Service Salaries and Conditions of Service; Chairman of Asian Film Awards
Academy; Chairman of Hong Kong International Film Festival Society; Chairman of Hong Kong
Baptist University Foundation; Chairman of the Pacific Basin Economic Council; Chairman of Hong
Kong Institute for Public Administration; Deputy Chairman of Hong Kong Film Development Council
and Committee Member of the 9" National Congress of China Federation of Literary and Art Circles.
He was awarded the Gold Bauhinia Star in 2015.

BR15 2 &+ MH, JP

Ms Yan Hau-yee, Lina, MH, JP

BEE

Vice Chairman

BRAEREEI TS - f?c’i?ﬁéf BHFERAE  RERERILE  HE MULRE - REE
TZBEBE - # 5 RIFEFIZE BAE BREASRXABREGNE AR XAREBBRAER
REGEERE B8 EPX/*\%WE BeHEESLETE BERENZEESEFES - 2005 F&
EEPIRBER LB LA -

A veteran in education and theatre, Ms Yan was the former Head of Educational Television,
Radio Television Hong Kong. After retirement, she has been fully engaged in social, educational
and cultural services. She is currently sitting on various committees of the Government, different
educational institutes as well as non-profit-making charitable bodies, including serving as
Member of the University Council, The Chinese University of Hong Kong; Vice Chairperson of
the Board of Trustees of United College, The Chinese University of Hong Kong; Chairman of the
Education Foundation of the Federation of Alumni Associations of The Chinese University of Hong
Kong; Chairman of Hong Kong Family Planning Association, etc. She was conferred Honorary
Fellowship by The Chinese University of Hong Kong in 2005.
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Members

BREELLE MH, JP
Mr Chan Chi-chiu, Henry, MH, JP

RELFRBHERRBZTEAR  KERBABGABURERBFERBN=ER LB - AEEETFBHUD
EREMMTEREREES YAEAEMERBNZENMBRERREZES  ERZBQUNE
ZEg UERAAXLRERRHEAGHKE

Mr Chan is holder of three master degrees from Nottingham University, Birmingham University and Tsinghua
University. He is a Board Member of City Chamber Orchestra of Hong Kong and City Contemporary Dance
Company. Mr Chan is a Member of the Hong Kong Arts Development Council, in which he also serves the
Strategy Committee, Management Committee and Audit Committee. He is also a Member of West Kowloon
Cultural District Authority Consultation Panel.

BR #% B & &
Mr Chan Kam-shing, Chris

RAHEN LM TIEE R FERE - 254 2004 F K% 2006 FRENERBANETABNEFEZMB O
EMERAMBTMEN (B2) RENZERAMNBMELREER 20N FRELEHARERE S XS
RLTRIEEX - E2AZEXMEMEE - RRAARE (BF) 2013) - BMARE (DXT — EitE1E:3
YRR NBIRE) (2014) - BEMAR BRI 2012 ZREMRE (RUBTE / TR—ER% ?) (2012) % -

A mixed media sculpture artist and graphic designer, Mr Chan graduated with Bachelor of Fine Art (Painting)
in 2004 and Master of Fine Art in 2006 from Royal Melbourne Institute of Technology University co-presented
with the Hong Kong Art School of Hong Kong Arts Centre. He obtained his Master of Arts degree in Practical
Philosophy at the Lingnan University in 2011. Mr Chan participated in various local arts activities including his
solo exhibition Know Thyself (2013), group exhibitions Coming Home - Art Container Project Documentation
and Art Exhibition (2014) and Kai Tak River Green Art Fest 2012 Exhibition: Is/Is Not Kai Tak River
a Metaphor (2012).

PR W T4+ MH
Mr Chan Kin-bun, MH

BREMITHAR  ERBAULEPIRE 39 F - RSB BFBBITHALE - RERXCEHRERENMZ
8 - REEBREFBREAYIEITXER - TERESRE A MRUFEMBRRINER - BERBIHEIMNER
ERENBBISNERE - 2000 FRBEZABER [HHBETHEERR] 20N 5& [RESHRBRETE
BN RE © 2014 FEBAREREDE - URBHB N ESEENBMITRIEEREROEH -

A veteran arts administrator, Mr Chan served in the Government's cultural departments for 39 years. He is
currently the Executive Director of Hong Kong Repertory Theatre; Member of the Leisure and Cultural Services
Department's Art Form Panels (Theatre Panel); Expert Advisor of Home Affairs Bureau's Arts Capacity
Development Funding Scheme; External Consultant of the School of Theatre and Entertainment Arts of
the Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts; External Secretary of the Hong Kong Federation of Drama
Societies and Committee Member of the Chinese Drama Festival. Mr Chan was the recipient of the 2009
Hong Kong Drama Awards as an Outstanding Theatre Administrator, the awardee of the 2011 Secretary
for Home Affairs' Commendation Scheme and the 2014 Medal of Honour in recognition of his contribution
to the promotion of arts administration and development of theatre sector in Hong Kong.



MEZ L
Ms Caroline Cheng

EXWHn R BRZREMREKRA - BEEEFTFENE - LHEDHZHIUCRR - 2014 FEXEEE
YEFEME [GHAHE]  FRERXEARERLEMERE - eRARKENE  RTEEMEDE R
B g8  EH Vallaurs FREBYER - BELME - RERBERARENES -

Ms Cheng is the Executive Director of The Pottery Workshop. She is an internationally renowned artist and
curator who is committed to nurture young artists and to facilitate exchange between ceramicists from all
over the world. She received the Outstanding Achievement Award from the National Council on Education
for the Ceramic Arts (NCECA) in 2014. Her works are collected by collectors and museums such as the British
Museum, Museum of Fine Arts Boston, National Museum of Beijing, Ceramics Museum at Vallauris in France,
Hong Kong Museum of Art, and the Fitzwilliam Museum in Cambridge, the UK.

s kA
Mr Chong Koon-nam, John

BUEKARBEBEZRERKE - 1980 FREEPNABELARFGRER  THL2HEARRES
TE-1994 FHARINEGRHRERE  Z202 FHA  BEMATRAER  UEELRABERETE
§202F10 AE205F2 AARGEZEEARRAITHRES  th B2 HEET BB 100 PEE - B
(ERE) 7 (BEXFD) M (EE) %2004 F# (BEBT) FTEA [TN2E ] UWRBHEHEY
EEDER -

Mr Chong is an independent filmmaker and Member of the Hong Kong Film Development Council. He
devoted his career in the entertainment sector after his graduation from The Chinese University of Hong
Kong in 1980, and was a screenwriter as well as lyricist. He formed the Media Asia Group in 1994 and left the
company in 2012, being the Chief Executive Officer before his leave. From October 2012 to February 2015,
he took up the role as the CEO in Pegasus Motion Pictures Ltd. Mr Chong has produced more than 100
feature films, with global hits including the Infernal Affairs trilogy, Initial D and Cloud Atlas. In 2004, Business
Week honoured him as one of the Stars of Asia for his astonishing achievements in the film industry.

=R\ S g
Ms Chung Siu-mui, Ribble

RABERXAZEMTRETERLZEMTREERMERELE - BEEFXABILARLEREAL
RIZEA - REISUCEBZERARMERMER/)VE  HERREES - BN EIKE -

Ms Chung is currently Head of the Office of the Arts Administrator and Manager of the Sir Run Run Shaw
Hall of The Chinese University of Hong Kong. She taught Arts Administrator for Master of Arts Programme
in Music and Master of Arts Programme in Cultural Management at The Chinese University of Hong Kong,
and was the Member of the Leisure and Cultural Services Department's Art Form Panels (Community Panel),
Programme Development and Venue Partnership Scheme.
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BHAE L L SBS
Ms Fei Ming-yee, Barbara, SBS

EXURBUER BEABEANA  BSRAEREE HELAEERYXIRE  BARKRILELEeR UK
ERPLEERENS  YNMEBESLEMNERN - 2006 FEZAATENHEEZEEEE YN 201 F
EBFAREZE 2001 F R 202 FEEAFRTHETREEERNEHAEZEMBERMEE - 2008 F
200 FR 203 FER B EELR EEHEERREAIGRERE [RERL] 284 - 201 FEBE
AR ME AT AEE 2 BMEERE - 2013 FERAAS AR LM A BESRE BB Baiilt ] 284 -

An accomplished soprano, Ms Fei is the founder, Music Director and Conductor of the Allegro Singers.
During her long and illustrious career, Ms Fei served in many positions including Chairman of the Hong Kong
Association of Choral Societies; Chairman of the Hong Kong Ethnomusicology Society and Senior Music
Advisor of the Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra. Dedicated to the promotion of music, she was appointed as
a Member of the National Committee of the China Federation of the Literary and Art Circles by PRC
Government in 2006 and was appointed Honorary Member in 2011. Ms Fei was awarded the Bronze Bauhinia
Star and Silver Bauhinia Star in 2001 and 2012 respectively by the Chief Executive of the HKSAR. In 2008,
2010 and 2013, she was awarded The Honorary Fellowship by the Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts,
Hong Kong Institute of Education and Hong Kong Baptist University respectively. She was also appointed as
Member of the Artistic Advisory Board of the World Peace Choral Festival in Vienna in 2011. In 2013, she was
awarded "Hong Kong Women of Excellence in the Six Arts" by the Hong Kong Federation of Women.

BB E

Mr James Mathew Fong

HEARMTZABA - BETRABEIHERETE RASBERRKE TRERRLHFEZ E@W%‘é
%ﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁ Vtﬁ§AEWE HETFEEIMRLREZEENE REBAREHEHREHNE
TIRERFZEEERE  URBERERNHEAERERR/ENE -

A partner of Mayer Brown JSM, Mr Fong serves a variety of community services. He is currently Member of
the Chiropractors Council, the Appeal Board Panel of the Urban Renewal Authority, HKSAR Passports Appeal
Board and the Disciplinary Committee Panel of Social Workers Registration Board, Adjudicator of the
Immigration Tribunal of the Security Bureau and Observer of the Independent Police Complaints Council.
Mr Fong is also School Manager of Ling Liang Church E Wun Secondary School and Ling Liang Church Sau
Tak Primary School.

l/\gﬁTEj:
Dr Hung Keung

HTHREEMASEES T SREENEEETALR;ER AP NABENR HEBHPREST
BT RS (SR R EFEM) 2 2001 £2 2002 FELHZRRHENECEMEZES L (ZKM) EH
MEBA - BHERER G alE  URTEEEATETSREE T ENfR  ERNEINEE 88 - %
T BELRWEEE - WESEEINRAMIIE o B 2005 E/ imhk lab » BT IS BT & 5 78 B EhE BT
NEIERE R I AER Tk -

Dr Hung received his PhD from the Planetary Collegium at the Zurich University of the Arts, Switzerland. He
previously graduated from the Swire School of Design, Hong Kong Polytechnic University; Department of Fine
Arts, The Chinese University of Hong Kong, and the Central Saint Martins College of Art and Design with a
Master of Art (Film & Video) in the UK. In 2001 to 2002, he was a visiting scholar at the Centre for Art and
Media (ZKM) in Germany. Dr Hung is dedicated to digital moving images, interactive media arts research
and practice in relation to traditional Chinese philosophies and aesthetics. Active in overseas exhibitions,
residence programmes, exchanges, talks and research, Dr Hung received many overseas and local awards.
In 2005, he founded imhk lab which focuses on exploring new media arts research in relation to interactivity
and digital moving images.
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Mr Ko Sai-fseung, Leon

MHREZLEIAIEER T - {EM S EER Richard Rodgers Development Award » A& 51 - BEET &
REBBRBEBEEABRRRESLEAME - SARERTLE (SR BEERLESLEE  IREAES
Z(FERIE) R (BHABL) BREMELE - TE R Theatre Royal Stratford East 85 Kk & & £B|
(Takeaway) « BELSN - R 2010 FRP TEREGELETKARE (BFZ)  BHEB/KREBEMERM

X
Hr—1E -

Mr Ko received his Master's degree in Musical Theatre Writing from New York University's Tisch School of the
Arts. For his accomplished works, Mr Ko received the Richard Rodgers Development Award, Taiwan's Golden
Horse Award, Hong Kong Film Awards and Best Score in Hong Kong Drama Awards by the Hong Kong
Federation of Drama Societies. He was the musical director of Hong Kong pop legend Jacky Cheung's world
tour of Snow. Wolf. Lake. He wrote new pieces of music for the classic Cantonese opera Princess Chang-ping
and Reincarnation of the Red Plum Blossoms. His musical Takeaway premiered in London at the Theatre
Royal Stratford East in 2011. Besides music, he presented Time in a Bottle, the first-ever perfume bottle
exhibition in Hong Kong in 2010, showcasing the artistry of vintage bottles in the context of theatre.

ZERLL
Ms Lau Wai-ming

ERBBRRRQHER /\NEHEES  \NERKZE BEERRRANEZESRE - VERERREE
RESRRBEEEANEHARREREN 2004 FESBEHANEACABMBREEISR  HEEE
Bheh o 2003 FEFREMBRBMEE [BMINER (HH)] SREHANEAL  ERRIRFWER
i BEZERBEERZUNRBAREES - MRFLENIMESTEL  BEXBEZEETRR
Kpan - AREBERTEEREEE  HBLRRESY -

Ms Lau is the Chairman of the Hong Kong Cantonese Opera Artists Club; Member of the Executive Committee
of the Chinese Artists Association of Hong Kong; Committee Member of the Cantonese Opera Academy
of Hong Kong, and Committee Member of the Cantonese Opera Advisory Committee. In her early career,
she served as tourism ambassador for the Hong Kong Tourism Board and performed in Japan to promote
Cantonese opera. Since 2004, Ms Lau has been the host of Canadian radio programme on Cantonese opera
to promote the art form. She received the Rising Artist Award (Xiqu) of Hong Kong Arts Development Awards
in 2003. Ms Lau has been invited to many places including Xi'an, the East China and Beijing for cultural
exchange, and has performed Cantonese opera for Members of The Chinese People's Political Consultative
Conference. Recently, she frequents America and Canada to perform and raise money, receiving Certificate
of Recognition from many provinces in the US. She is simultaneously a veteran educator on Cantonese opera
for children and youth; her students have got numerous awards.
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REERE
Mr Leung Sung-yum, Kevin

WEEMHE TEZF  REBTAEMBERAAGZEREMAEALE (2014-16) - EEHERREERER
SHEEREEAZE BRAYEARBLRAIZRRARINEARE GBEMHAER LI EREA
RATEIRKE - 12 2001 £ 2006 FHEEZREER [HEREHE] - 2007 £ [THEESUHBR (210
HE) 2009 FEREEHEERBLRE (RBEMAE) K [EHBIHR] 2016 BEBEMER
BERGEHBMAEIR - 5 2007 FEHARERENASRERARERRALEE  BEHUAERAUL
B BAZELTIRAREEMNZER T BRAREMAS  BREFAXNHEHERIER BT
28 X2EREERMI AR -

A veteran arts educator, Mr Leung is currently Hong Kong Arts Development Council Member and Chairman
of Arts Education Group (2014-16), Council Member of Curriculum Development Council Committee on
Learning Resources & Support Services under the Education Bureau, External Committee Member of Education
University of Hong Kong (EDUHK) Culture & Creative Arts Development Advisory Committee, Convenor and
Member of the Visual Arts Education Focus Concern Core Group. Mr Leung was a multiple recipient of the
Outstanding Environmental Teacher Awards between 2001 and 2006. He received the Chief Executive's Award
for Teaching Excellence in Arts Education Key Learning Area in 2007 and Master of Education with Academic
Excellence from the Hong Kong Institute of Education (HKIEd) in 2009. Since 2007, Mr Leung was previously
Member of Education Commission in the Arts Education Key Learning Area under the Education Bureau
and Teaching Consultant of the HKIEd. He was also a Member of HKCEE Arts Subject Committee, HKALE
Arts Subject Committee and HKDSE District Coordinator under the Hong Kong Examination & Assessment
Authority, and the Vice President, Member of Executive Committee and Art Room Course Advisor of Hong
Kong Society for Education in Art.

Z{EE %4 BBS, JP
Mr Li Tak-hong, BBS, JP

RERXNEZEER  BEREBHEZE  RAEERZESCERLFEFELIR  aAEXRHEERR
BEHLIR ERANEREERTREMEE  KESZRAOSYCEMER -

Chairman of the Wong Tai Sin District Council and Member of Guangdong Provincial Committee of the Chinese
People's Political Consultative Conference, Mr Li currently serves as Chairman of Board of East Kowloon
District Residents' Committee Ltd.; Chairman of Wong Tai Sin District Arts Council and Chairman
of Ballroom Dancers Arts Council. He has been actively organising various activities to promote the
development of arts and culture in Wong Tai Sin District.

EELEL

Dr Lo Wai-luk

BISEE  BIARSA  BABETEASTYSRENE - 1980 FEFT EMELHEENSEL - 1994 4
BRI KEEBI S

A theatre director, arts critic and poet, Dr Lo is Associate Professor of Hong Kong Baptist University. He
received his Master of Arts in Media Studies from the New School for Social Research in 1989 and PhD in
Theatre Studies from the City University of New York in 1994.



BEHRLE
Mr Lo Yeung-Kit, Alan

BHBBHEE Classified Group B AZRIITES * 34 Design Trust EF G E - WIEF L MIELFIHRE 2 7%
HAZEENKE - B Para/Site ZITZ=M - BIEBRBEEHEZEES -
Co-founder and Executive Drector of Hong Kong-based food and beverage operator Classified Group,

Mr Lo is also Board Chairman of Design Trust and serves on a number of NGOs and advisory bodies including
Para/Site Art Space, Liquor Licensing Board and Harbourfront Commission.

WERKZL
Ms Mui Cheuk-yin

TNDERERBZEDEE OFRA/F REXZE ENEAREEEEZHERTA -0 FRASE
METE - B FERKE - HAIEDB R Tanztheatre Wuppertal Pina Bausch 25 & 35 & &7« A Lyon
BREFR RENZERESRE RRERESFRE UKL  FARRE - KE - BREICREMEL - (R
EREENEGERNK - SRNE [EEEEFR] MABDNXLHeRES  IXEEERAE IR
2012 MR [ ARLER | - 2001 FREZHHSEA [HiLL] -

Ms Mui studied Chinese classical and ethnic dance in Hong Kong during the 1970's. She later emerged as one
of Hong Kong's first generation of professional dancers in the 1970's and was the lead dancer in numerous
dance drama productions of Hong Kong Dance Company. She became an independent artist in the 1990's,
actively choreographing, teaching, performing, and producing dance works in Hong Kong. Her works were
featured in the 25" and 35" Anniversary of Tanztheatre Wuppertal Pina Bausch, Lyon Biennale de la Danse,
Venice Biennial Dance Festival, Dance Biennale Tokyo, and on stages all over the world including New
York, Copenhagen, the UK, Paris and Beijing. Her style traverses between the traditional and modern with
effortless fluidity. Ms Mui won four Hong Kong Dance Awards, received the Asian Cultural Council fellowships
twice which sponsored her leaning of modern dance in the US, and received the Distinguished Achievement
Award in 2012. She was also named Outstanding Woman by Wai Yin Association in 2001.

REGEL
Dr Ng Mei-kwan

BEERBRNRER  RNERABRITMASREEB[L - MABRLUXE HHL - EANE  HA
wE o AIEREHEES  ARNEERE  BERGER  BALRAR  BEIEBRSZZIAERRE
Yo BEZHNETNGRE FEER PXNBEUEE  EFEXNEE  HEXER  ZEHSEHEFH
REREFRZNS (BENE) AIMALRIES  BANETRIBCEGEERRILIE - BEBESE &
RXNBEFEBITARER WX BEE (RARBERD)  (BEROFL)  (FEELF) - (EH 9876)
% - EREACHEEBRIMIR - REANEBEEABHXE

Dr Ng graduated from the University of Hong Kong and gained her PhD in Chinese classical literature from
The University of Sydney. She was Senior Lecturer with solid tertiary education experiences with The University
of Hong Kong, Hong Kong Baptist University, The Open University of Hong Kong, The Hong Kong Institute
of Education, etc. Her research interests fall into women's literature, modern and contemporary literature,
classical poetry and pedagogy of creative writing. She served as editor to many famous literary journals and
adjudicator to significant literary awards such as Book Prize organised by the RTHK, Award for Creative Writing
in Chinese organised by Hong Kong Public Libraries, Youth Literary Awards, Christian Annual Literary Prize and
Gold Medallion Book Award, etc. She was the founder and current Director of International Association of
Theatre Critics (HK), founder and Chairlady of HK Literary Criticism Society. Dr Ng won the Outstanding Poetry
Entry in the First Hong Kong Biennial Award for Chinese Literature. Her major publications include We are so
Close, Silence of Time, The Fourth Morning and Lei Ming 9876. English translations of her works were published
overseas. She is now teaching creative writing at Hong Kong Lingnan University.
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Ms Ng Mien-hua, NikKi

ENEEZERALE  YREZENR  ARENENELHAZESNE  BEEMTRTREEZERLE
M 12 ERBEE - XEMEAENBEL LEBRBHAAERT KIEMULMFEL -

The Group General Manager of Sino Group, Ms Ng holds various public duties including being a Member of
the Art Museum Advisory Panel and an Executive Committee Member of the Hong Kong Arts Festival and
Member of the 12" Shanghai Committee of the Chinese People's Political Consultative Conference. She has
a Bachelor of Arts degree from Yale University and a Master of Arts degree from the School of Oriental and
African Studies, University College of London.

MEmL LT
Ms Ellen Pau

SR MR B - TRAT A - 1986 FHEQ I MR P RSREMEREMBEBEMR AT 1997 FH A 8N
WEREMKBERMERBEMBES - YEAZENELBIINRERE - ERFBENE (BHES)  BERA
ZEROT B[R KA Transmediale TR EMES - C2ERBAK - FRERFAEGENEFRUE - HiF
MERZERKREXHRBMEFREL (REE 49 BAENEFREBRE) - LR VMAC (BIRAFKE
SR - SRR - REBIFITAE - RLLEP D - Me RFLAMIRR PRUGH -

A video and media artist and professional radiographer, Ms Pau co-founded Videotage, one of the earliest
video artist collectives in Asia in 1986. She is the co-founder and curator of the Microwave International
New Media Arts Festival since 1997; and has curated various exhibitions locally and internationally, including
Digit@logue for Hong Kong Museum of Art, ZERO1 Biennial in San Jose and Transmediale in Berlin. She also
took part in film productions with directors Evans Chan, Ann Hui and Barbara Wong. Her video works have
been extensively exhibited in worldwide film festivals and art biennials (including the Hong Kong Pavilion
in the 49™ Venice Biennale) and are archived and collected by VMAC (Videotage Media Art Collection),
Video Bureau, Griffith University, Pompidou Centre, M+ and private collectors.

Magnus Renfrew %4
Mr Magnus Renfrew

A 2016 53 ART HQ Strategy + RIS BRI RS - B MCH REHHE ART HK 12 - 2012 £ & 2014 F
HAEEEDERBEMRMEIGBE - 2007 £ 2012 FEAFEEBREMEAIGAE - BEBERENREREAES
BEMELMKIMNBMTIZ L - FMEBOWT AR LILEERENTE N - 2013 F - Bt RCERE
ERENFFEMZ—

In 2016, Mr Renfew established ART HQ Strategy - an agency providing strategic consultancy to the art
world. He served as Founding Director of Art Basel in Hong Kong from 2012 to 2014 following the acquisition
of ART HK by MCH Group. From 2007 to 2012 he was the Founding Fair Director of ART HK: Hong Kong
International Art Fair. ART HK is widely credited with repositioning Hong Kong as the centre of the art
market in Asia and has had a transformative impact on the cultural landscape of the city and its perception
globally. In 2013, he was honoured by the World Economic Forum as a Young Global Leader.
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Dr Tang Yuen-ha, MH

EAERARERME  RERBEIRARBNAE  TERBIZHEESE - BF [FEEBIBELTE] 199) - F
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WELEREENN AT EBBEEREREED -

A renowned Peking opera and Kunqu artist in Hong Kong, Dr Tang is the founder and Artistic Director of
Jingkun Theatre and the Director of the China Theatre Association. She previously won the Plum Blossom Award
(1991), the Outstanding Performance Award at the China Peking Opera Festival (2001). Dr Tang was also the
recipient of the Award for Best Artist (Xiqu) of the Hong Kong Arts Development Awards 2008. She dedicated
herself to performance in Hong Kong as well as arts education. In recent years, she was invited to give talks on
the aesthetics of Chinese traditional theatre and demonstrational performances at the University of London,
University of York, Australian National University, University of Sydney and the Queensland Conservatorium.

ENERE
Mr Wong Chau-sang, Anthony

ERREERBAPREEEEL  RERKRSRELIR - B 80 FRERHENR2EBA 300 HEX - K
BEERGIEZRAR 1994 F&8 JIREZAAXGEH) ERERAEY 2GR [RESI A 1996 Fit
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EVER [REFRER] -KRTEY ERSTEREALERE 2001 F/& (BEHE) BREHBEH
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Bl - EMAEMEE  BEXNHEDEEERE -

Among the first group of graduates in Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts' (HKAPA) School of Drama,
Mr Wong is currently Honorary Chairman of the HKAPA Alumni Association. A prolific actor, he participated
in more than 300 movies since the 1980's and is highly revered for his superb acting skills. He was named
Best Actor in the Hong Kong Film Awards in 1994 for The Untold Story. In 1996, he further honed his craft by
studying under Philippe Gaulier in the UK. For his work in Beast Cops and Ordinary Heroes, he was named
Best Actor by the Hong Kong Film Awards and the Golden Bauhinia Awards respectively in 1999. He was
named Best Supporting Actor in the Hong Kong Film Awards for the movie Infernal Affairs in 2003, and was
named Best Actor in the 10" Anniversary of HKSAR Film Election in 2007. Besides having a stellar movie
career, Mr Wong is equally acclaimed on stage with a Best Leading Actor Award (Tragedy/Drama) for
To Kill or to Be Killed from the Hong Kong Federation of Drama Societies in 2001. He became an Honorary
Fellow of the HKAPA in 2004. Committed to further promote Hong Kong drama, Mr Wong founded Dionysus
Contemporary Theatre in 2013 with Olivia Yan and Joyce Cheung and became the theatre's Artistic
Co-director.
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PROACTIVE PROJECTS

A/

BE-T-RF=A=1—A
For the year ended 31 March 2016

[TEGE] ThERREHETNE B4
BIE—EENEMERNARE - ERRTEUR
18R - AAHAFNT - BOZERBM T
FRITELAE

Proactive Projects, initiated by the HKADC, aim to develop a favourable

environment for local arts development. Implementation of these projects is

either self-managed by the HKADC or commissioned to arts organisations or

practitioners.

BE - BR Nurturing & Fostering
iR 2015 Fresh Wave 2015 $5,000,000
FHEIDAMES  [AtHRERS ] BB [B448] & [RF  The project consists of two parts: Local Competition Section, with Student
H] FRASEERMEAAEELY  HMBWEFEMH  and Open Divisions, aims to nurture young filmmaking talents by providin
9 9 9
it [ERERR] RRBRERMNZEENT S - BINKE  subsidy to the participants to produce their own shorts; International Short
ENBEEER N [RHELD | MR - Film Festival screens the works of internationally renowned directors, award-
winning short films by overseas college students and the works from the
Local Competition Section.
NEHBRERTE Literary Arts Publication in Media Project $2,700,000
BRAMERARMENSSERR  ANEEMAREEAZ  To encourage reading culture and foster literary writing development, to
e A SR BEE T EsA LD . create a public literary space for the literary arts industry to present Hong
= B HREA T Kong literature to the general public.
RHAERBRAR ¢ $2,600,000 Ming Pao Newspapers Ltd.: $2,600,000
2016 LB AGE 2016 Literary Arts Platform Scheme $3,888,135
EBRTXELREERAT HHXE) : $517,220  Hong Kong Literature Publishing Ltd. -
FENSHRHREBRAR (XBHH) - $400,000 ~ Hong Kong Literature Bimonthly: $517,220
EREEYHBTERAT Hong Kong Literature Study Publication Co. Ltd. -
(BEREAYHAT]) - $1.153,080 :ong I;ong |L:’It'erlotur(-:- Study:M - o g $400,000
B 3 NE] (RREEIETY ong Kong Pupil Literature Monthly Magazine Co. Ltd. -
ﬁ%x%%%ﬁl‘ﬁé 7] \<§EE”TJ> . 3477710 Hong Kong Pupil's Literature Monthly Magazine: $1,153,080
R TIERGEABTLERAR (TAXE) : $159,800 .
KEBIRIEER AT (1) $1.030.325 Musical Stone Culture Ltd. - Sound & Rhyme: $477,710
AT B Neighbourhood & Worker's Education Centre Ltd. -
Worker Literature & Art: $159,800
Spicy Fish Cultural Production Ltd. - Fleurs des Lettres: $1,030,325
2016 3C{LEMERIE — The Academy 2016 Cultural Leadership Summit - The Academy $99,000
TREBEMIUMAEHEN 2016 F5A31BR6 A1HE  To support the session of The Academy in the 2016 Cultural Leadership
M 12016 XL EMBIE] R E [The Academy] EREF - #6M  Summit organised by the Hong Kong Arts Administrators Association to
Y 9 Y 9 9
ERAIEMITHA B HIE - strengthen the training of local arts administrators.
EMALIZEE Attistic Internship Scheme
BAMFEEIERBEERERNWKS - EIEFFEILE  To give emerging talents in performing arts internship and training
BIERELCR  SHBEMERESRA  BHEBZEK  opportunities, so they will accumulate formal performing experience, elevate
#o RMBBOIHERENEEBEMER their artistic expertise to give professional performances. The scheme also
assists them in the long-term professonal development in arts.
ENEEBREMALEETE The 4™ Round of Dance Artistic Infernship Scheme $874,000
%2 (BE)BRAR : $331,600 Y-Space (HK) Ltd.: $331,600
TINHEERMEAR AR ¢ $165,300 Unlock Dancing Plaza Ltd.: $165,300
EREFEEER AR : $319,000 Hong Kong Dance Company Ltd.: $319,000
EHESHEMASEETE The 5" Round of Music Artistic Internship Scheme $597,000

BBEIZER AT : $177,600
BEABEERAF : $191,000
FERELBRAF : $191,500

Hong Kong New Music Ltd.: $177,600
SingFest Ltd.: $191,000
Musica Viva Ltd.: $191,500




201415 [EMiTRAZEETE ] 2014/15 Arts Administration Internship Scheme $5,600,000

A Bl ABEREMAEERNEXEERYVYBREMITHA  The scheme aims to provide graduates and aspiring arts administrators/

B/REAEBRU—ERSXEMEEIERREZHMNES  curators with opportunities to work and train in professional arts

We BUHBOMAGSURBELR SEHEMEEZEREE  organisations. The experience and understanding of actual operation gained

RE - BEMMEEAEEERR  ANGHEMERERE  in the arts organisations is conducive to their career development in the

BARAEREENBMITBRRERAL arts industry. The scheme also helps identify talents with potential in arts
administration and curatorship for arts organisations.

HEATEMDE : $164,600 Videotage Ltd.: $164,600

HEXCERPOARRAF : $165,200 Centre for Community Cultural Development Ltd.: $165,200

1A 2@ : $154,200 1A Group Ltd.: $154,200

RIEHEBE TIE AR AR : $165,300 On & On Theatre Workshop Co. Ltd.: $165,300

BERRARRA : $165,600 Actors' Family Ltd.: $165,600

EAXEEAR LR : $165,200 The House of Hong Kong Literature Ltd.: $165,200

MRE/NEBRAT : $170,800 Windpipe Chinese Music Ensemble Ltd.: $170,800

FAELERAF : $171,800 Musica Viva Ltd.: $171,800

BEHEEAARAR - $170,800 Soundpocket Ltd.: $170,800

AFEHAERDAE : $164,400 Lumenvisum Co. Ltd.: $164,400

HATEBR AT : $170,300 v-artivist Company Ltd.: $170,300

EBPSER AT : $174,600 Theatre du Pif Ltd.: $174,600

Bl TE=ER AT : $170,300 Drama Gallery Ltd.: $170,300

BISERESARAR ¢ $171,300 Theatre Space Foundation Ltd.: $171,300

LEM(EA)ERATF : $166,800 Y-Space (HK) Ltd.: $166,800

KBINBISAR DR : $164,600 Theatre Horizon Arts Ltd.: $164,600

7A FEELEI4R : $164,300 Class 7A Drama Group Ltd.: $164,300

EEHBISEREARAF - $171,900 Alice Theatre Laboratory Ltd.: $171,900

RARARAT : $171,100 We Draman Group Ltd.: $171,100

HRESETRRGE (FEDE)ARAT : $166,000 International Association of Theatre Critics (Hong Kong) Ltd.: $166,000

EREREHERAF : $164,500 Hong Kong Festival Fringe Ltd.: $164,500

RABISERRDT : $139,900 Theatre Ronin Ltd.: $139,900

IKEBXLEUERRAT : $171,300 Spicy Fish Cultural Producation Ltd.: $171,300

EBEIELAFRNE ¢ $166,200 Hong Kong New Music Ltd.: $166,200

EREMHEHERR AT : $170,200 Hong Kong Society For Education In Art Ltd.: $170,200

FHEBARAT ¢ $149,500 Cinematic Theatre Ltd.: $149,500

EREEBEERAR : $164,800 Hong Kong Dance Alliance Ltd.: $164,800

—IEERIEBRAT ¢ $170,700 Pants Theatre Production Ltd.: $170,700

EBRETEZFRALA : $171,300 Hong Kong Open Printshop Ltd.: $171,300

BRHERHRERRLF : $170,700 Hong Kong Drama/Theatre and Education Forum Ltd.: $170,700

EFBMITHABREER AR : $171,000 Hong Kong Arts Administrators Association Ltd.: $171,000

AEELEMEAFRAF : $166,200 Tin Ma Music and Opera Association Ltd.: $166,200

KB THRES 2016 Local Arts Administration Scholarships 2016 $400,000

YTREA-TFTEHNBEBEMITHRASBER A KERK To strengthen the professionalism of local arts administrators and

BWMET R EEEMTHRER  SBRENTRASEEE encourage them to continuously improve their practice by pursuing Master's

& BEMOANZNEE  EERLETEMNBEMTBAL degree or professional programmes in arts administration from local
universities/tertiary institutions.

BHINEMITHERSE 2016 Overseas Arts Administration Scholarships 2016 $2,700,000

XRAHAEENEMITIRAL B IEINER - RYG A o

The scholarship aims to support local promising arts administrators to
further their studies abroad in order to strengthen their skills and obtain

new knowledge.
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BN EE T8 2015/16 Overseas Cultural Internships 2015/16 $795,000
ERBEHERER  IHAMABENEMTRABETESR  Funded by the Home Affairs Bureau, the scheme supports outstanding arts
FEGINEE REEVRRIE - administrators with leadership potentials to take up leadership training and
secondment overseas.
Bl 2L EMASE — BEEITRE B5HE : $55,000
ImPulsTanz — Vienna International Dance Festival Taipei National University of the Arts -
FEE2016  €4,000 (41540,000) Kuandu Museum of Fine Arts Internship: $55,000
SR HMTETE BETE2016 : AUDIZ,700 (£9$115,000) ImPulsTanz - Vienna International Dance
Clore B 2lIs+E] — Festival Internships 2016: €4,000 (approximate $40,000)
EAEIEE62016/17 ¢ £45,000 (47$585,000) OzAsia Festival Internship 2016: AUD17,700 (approximate $115,000)
Hong Kong Scholarship on the Clore
Leadership Programme 2016/17: £45,000 (approximate $585,000)
2015 BT RASBIME - SEERTE 2015 Overseas Training for Arts Administrators — Thematic Study Visits Scheme $975,000
A EAMERNBMITRREEALR « B/EINEITRAL  The scheme supports experienced local personnel in arts administration/
HRER BRI EMER  (EEHE / BRBIMEER 5B management to conduct cross-boundary/ cross-discipline observations,
RO o BBARER  ERNEBAERELR  BBIEE  interviews and analysis on a topic of his/ her own choice. Through
A BB ER=ARBNREREEEE - sharing with the public, the experience may serve as reference for the
BEE : $82,600 MRZEES : $62,600 industry, fostering growth and professional development on a personal,
BB © $153,900 EELE : $90,300 organisational and overall arts development in Hong Kong.
ZREE : $158,000 B : $104,800 Chan Suet-po, Agnes: $82,600 Lam Yick-ling, Elaine: $62,600
Cheng Sim-yee, Grace: $153,900 Tam Hok-nang: $90,300
Lai Wan-yin, Orlean: $158,000 Yu Yeuk-mui: $104,800
Curating Art After New Media HK B2 % R R 2 Curating Art After New Media HK Professional Development Course $349,350
TSR TR 2016 EEFER M International Symposium  To support Videotage to organise the "Curating Art After New Media HK
on Electronic Art (ISEA) £ ] £2 % & 7 45 % K 2 K the  Professional Development Course" programme, in collaboration with the
Curatorial Resource for Upstart Media Bliss (CRUMB) & ## University of Sunderland and the Curatorial Resource for Upstart Media Bliss
[Curating Art After New Media HK EEERERE] < ft8  (CRUMB) in the UK during International Symposium on Electronic Art (ISEA)
HEXREUAFAREN  FPIANSERRMEREMM  in Hong Kong in 2016. This course operates in Hong Kong, targeting for curators
HUtHEAEBNHEREAMR who are specialised or interested in contemporary and new media art.
ERREMTRALIEEE 2015 HKADC Arts Administration Internship Scheme 2015 $352,400
$§+§U§%ﬁL$¥Eﬁ@@@;ﬁi¢%m%$mkﬂ%§b “#0  The scheme aims to provide fresh graduates the opportunities to
HEHHBMaEBE B ELNRE  FEREVARESE  participate in large-scale project organised by the HKADC. The experience
ERSEMITEAL  HEREBIMRENER - SEEE  and understanding of actual operation gained are conducive to the
H2REREANNHELER o enhancement of intern's knowledge in the arts industry. The project
can also help arts organisations to identify talents with potential in arts
administration and curatorship. This year, the interns participate in the 5
Large-Scale Public Media Art Exhibition.
BB RRHHE Symposium on Development of Arts Education $443,000
FERRTAERNERARREMUEBARBIEIRLE  The project aims at providing a platform for stakeholders and members
A BB e HEIHE MBI MR - SHSEEEN of the public to explore and exchange views on topics concerning arts
HENER - education. The symposium seeks to arouse public concern and discussions
EBHTER © $396,000 and further the development of arts education in Hong Kong.
Hong Kong Art School: $396,000
2015/16 151t & Bht 2l 2015/16 Arts Venue Subsidy Scheme $3,300,000
HRi5 1 & By Rehearsal Venue Subsidy
FPEREEIEB FAM P/ NELEE BUBMREIEZN  The scheme provides additional subsidy towards local small and medium-
TS - REMERERABHERMERHRE - sized arts groups, individual artists and emerging arts practitioners to book
rehearsal venues needed for creating and presenting performances.
B R+ 2015 Arts Service Centre 2015 $1,309,963
BIT—RIEEELE - TEHRXUERADFE - HEE - Various activities were organised, including seminars, talks and workshops
to promote arts.
At Subtotal TREAED
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2015 BB RRR

BRI RBELNENTES BE  URIHE
A BRI E S -

Promotion & Participation

Hong Kong Arts Development Awards 2015

It gives formal recognition to accomplished artists and arts groups,
and organisations that have made significant contributions to the arts
development in Hong Kong.

$4,682,000

FENEREEMAET S

FRRMPEBMHIBRRLE  REBMBEDAEHERN
FoNBRERERBE - ZEMFAKAREZMAL - R
NFRINAZH GBIFER -RLEDEE [BIBEMAE (
NEHE) | R TREZMAEREHE] - F/NEHE [RLE
figaRig)

The 8" Arts Ambassadors-in-School Scheme

Primary, secondary and special school students who have outstanding
achievement in arts and possess a sense of mission in arts promotion are
appointed as Arts Ambassadors. This allows the students to play a role on and
off the campus as well as in the community. Core activities include Creative
Arts Day Camps (Primary and Secondary Divisions) and Arts Ambassadors-
in-School Recognition Ceremony. Arts Training Enhancement Courses are
newly introduced in the 8" AAISS.

$4,650,000

FREARGHEBEMNE - BERE

BEER2016E5 81886 A22 BET BFTEBRA
WIRBEMR AEBTRSHE L SEN B S IEEEME
o RAREREMEERZBRAR MM ESEIFERE K]

B - BIRRAE —RIHEED  MFARY EBEMH RS

The 5™ Large-scale Inferactive Media Art Exhibition: Human Vibrations

The exhibition was held from 18 May to 22 June 2016 and has invited
international and local media artists to showcase different kinds of
interactive media artworks at various locations in Hong Kong, encouraging
the public to experience the invisible 'vibes' in the city. During the exhibition
period, a series of educational programmes was organised to promote
public understanding of media art.

$3,300,000

RESHE - EREUBXBIER

MEBEMERR BRERUEEFENETBEREXE
MRSea EEENSBRKNHEIE 60 BF - MEF
RENRBOEERE - BXEDAARENTELE - 2
BB RS BFRER - YABBWAENNENBHA -

BREREXTEHTEE : $1,000,000

Jin Yong and | - Global Chinese Essay Writing Competition

Co-presented by HKADC, Leisure and Cultural Services Department and
Hong Kong Association for Studies of World Literatures and Arts in Chinese,
the competition is to celebrate the 60" anniversary of Jin Yong's creation
on martial arts novel and to enhance publicity for Jin Yong Gallery which
is expected to open early next year. It is divided into Open and Secondary
School Divisions. The entries should be related to the works of Jin Yong and
exemplifying applicants' artistic creativity and innovative thinking.

The Hong Kong Association for Studies of World Literatures and Arts in
Chinese: $1,000,000

$1,000,000

XBMERGA (FREM) (F0H)
HESBRERLHARE - — 2 2 ROBRBLHERA
R NERUETR - MATHENR AL RER&SE
il BEERRAL 2 BENOER -

TV Programme in Aris and Culture - Artspiration IV

Collaborated with the Television Division of Radio Television Hong Kong, the
22-episode TV programme takes a light-hearted and humourous approach
to introducing local artists and covering the arts and cultural events in
Hong Kong and around the globe in order to spark viewers' interest in
knowing more about and getting involved in the arts.

$2,600,000

ARERHE [HEX{L] S8

HEKERAE 1 GEX(t) &8 RER (208 R
- ERAMEFTEME - T RAEFINEMIEANEFRE -
MERBERN B EMERE -

Partnership Project with Cable TV's Programme - Close fo Culture

Joined hands with Cable TV to present ArTour in the TV programme Close
to Culture. ArTour interviews local young artists and introduces arts and
cultural programmes to the audience.

$340,000

LEHRBEZEERR EEE
IEHECERRTOERREZALER  HEISALE:
$500,000

/J\'ﬁ-

Shanghai Street Artspace Exhibition Hall
Support Centre for Community Cultural Development Ltd. in managing the

arts space and curating exhibitions, and bringing arts closer to the public:
$500,000

Subtotal

$600,000

$17,172,000
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Development & Exchange

/

PAMS 2015 ZE {3 5N UL R FSEE PAMS 2015 Extension Overseas Cultural Exchange Projects $450,000
A PAMS 2015 TG UL REBN IR A D) - SEFTEIE  To provide funding for PAMS 2015 extension overseas cultural exchange
B EMR & $90,000 ° projects, with the maximum grant amount set at $90,000 for each project.
=2 [HARBREREE 2016]) &L R : $90,000 Rebecca Wong: "Fukuoka Dance Fringe Festival 2016" Performance and
EEZE [BAEREEMEZE] : $90,000 Exchange: $90,000
EAERRE [ RERR RS 2016 Mayson Tong: "TPAM-Performing Arts Meeting in Yokohama": $90,000
B R ¢ $90,000 Miranda Chin Dance Company: "Thailand International Dance Festival 2016"
%'\‘;E%Ef <T§E§Eﬁﬁé> B3 Undisciplining Performance and Exchange: $90,000
ST RRL]) 989,720 . Victor Fung: "From the Top Auckland Undisciplining Dance Symposium
TSR [8F RERER 2016] Performance”: $89,720
EH R - $89,900 Rt o

Unlock Dancing Plaza: "Setouchi Triennale 2016" Performance and

Exchange: $89,900
BRRSHEEREEMNEES 2016 HKADC's participation in Performing Arts Market in Seoul 2016 $450,000
REI0ERZEED AP/ NRESR / EMITHAEL  To subsidise 30 local small and medium-sized arts organisations or arts
M ARBEBRECREESE - administrators to participate in PAMS 2016. HKADC will operate a booth

exhibition for publicity.
BRFBSHE2016 XMNEER HKADC's participation in Gwangju Biennale 2016 $3,500,000
BRTHNEEBEMRFBBORL - URFERKREDL By supporting Wan Lai-kuen, Annie for her participation in the Biennale
FAMNEER - FAMEBEMIIEERERE - B BEK and leading the delegation to attend the Gwangju Biennale, HKADC hopes
A5 WARE R EUGINE TR 2 FRAVAR - AR to benefit the visual arts practitioners in gaining wider horizon as well as
KREBMFARTEBEMRNIERELERSE promoting exchange between local and overseas arts practitioners, and to

lay the grounds for Hong Kong artists to be showcased in the international

visual arts arena in the future.
SRATEME 2016 Participating in OzAsia Festival 2016 $1,420,000
ARHEAEHEECLCEESINFELIE  HAXBEBEMR  The HKADC joins hands with Hong Kong Economic and Trade Office, Sydney
LU EFEEMR LR 9 10 ARITHE 1 BRI EMTE - to support Hong Kong artists to participate in the 10 OzAsia Festival of the

Adelaide Festival Centre which will be held from September to October 2016.
B35S H Tanzmesse 2016 HKADC's Participation in Tanzmesse 2016 $3,872,000
BERNRNEEHR O ZUBBRERFEMEN  BBLEE A delegation of 60 members, including local choreographers and dance
EHERZXBEEEREES (Tanzmesse) MEEEE - 5 artists will be led by the HKADC to attend "international tanzmessee nrw"
BERFEEE  REEEEEMREIBRHER - R (Tanzmesse) 2016. By attending the market, forums and performances
BINERHEE o AU ESTRERLERNE Tanzmesse  in Tanzmesse, Hong Kong dance artists are facilitated to establish
2016 BEMBELRFET  KNEELE [HFAELI MR international network and explore overseas performing opportunities.
#EE]  BRABEENEXBEREREERAMENRERIE  Original works of six Hong Kong young choreographers are selected from
o ° numerous applications and will be presented to a professional audience in

Performance Programme and Open Studio at Tanzmesse 2016.
Bt BEHERRRE 2016 International Arts Leadership Roundtable 2016 $1,000,000
S EFEREREH R AER 2016 F2 A29BE3 A1 The 2" International Arts Leadership Roundtable was held in Hong Kong
HEREBGEEMERT - 5 [87 - HER] BE B Maritime Museum from 29 February to 1 March 2016. With a theme "Arts in
BTHZTIOGIIRABEMEB R EEEEMNER - £RE  the New World", it gathered around 20 international and local arts leaders
TEBUER R REEENEITRENBE - from various arts councils and institutions to discuss the prevailing key arts

topics and trends in Hong Kong and around the globe.
EREREER / RYIEH Contemporary Theatre Biennale / Shenzhen Futian $250,000

BE [EREHEER] R206FE3 A 18REFRIIGEHE
1 THERERLRABETENEE - BAR [ 2658
MEBEYEE  RIER (RH S0 REELFE) AREFRE -
SEHEMIRE R ERRIEESHOEIERA [EREEE
FR] EPHBEHEIE WERREBEIES - FHRK 2016
FIANE4BBRAYERULLE - AR EEELE -

(F B 50 REEETE) : $233,000

Led by renowned Artistic Director, Meng Jinghui, the first Contemporary
Theatre Biennale was launched on 18 March 2016 in Futian, Shenzhen.
Among other arts groups from Mainland China, France and Lithuania,
HKADC's Two-Year Grant recipient, Cinematic Theatre, was invited to join
the festival. Supported by HKADC, Cinematic Theatre performed its work
My Luxurious 50 sqft Life in the Shixia Drama Theme Pavilion from 22 to 24
March 2016.

My Luxurious 50 sqft Life: $233,000



EHERNE - FTEERBIE (58 - 2016) Hong Kong Federation of Drama Sociefy - The 10" Chinese Drama Festival $4,059,900
EBR 20167 4 A1 B2 18 AIERIRA - BsGAEaeEE  (Hong Kong - 2016)
% s e Rk A RS R ERAMEIE 8= The 10 Chinese Drama Festival was successfully held from 1to 18 April 2016.
Mg - T =ER B AN EEEEEEE - A EE The festival contained exhibition, symposium and seven plays performed
ETERM (RESH) ~ 7TAEBIALN (ZEOE) B— by arts groups from cross-strait; including three plays organised and
IEMESYER) (Gweilo) © performed by recipients of HKADC's year grant: Nitehawk by Drama Gallery,

Mother Courage in China by Class 7A Drama Group, and Gweilo by Pants

Theatre Production.
et Subtotal $15,001,900
MR - ®E Research & Planning
EREMAFERE 201415 Annual Arts Survey 2014/15 $450,000
EBERBE LM EREENSEERY - WEBKRME  To record the growth of the local arts community for observing the ecology
KR SIBERIHREMARRNEREE - of local arts and culture and to facilitate discussion on the developmental

needs of the arts sector.
ERETAR Hong Kong Arts Critics Network $200,000
BAMEFIAREY —(AXRERERGNBLEERE - BBEEE  To establish a comprehensive and systematic online database for the arts
ZHOBBRBTRRGE (BEDE ) BRATHIT - EFR criticism sector, the first phase of the website has been commissioned to
MU EH 2000 FRRFBRTRARFNBTIAERLEETNE © International Association of Theatre Critics (Hong Kong) Ltd. It will record
BEAREBARNEROFETROMEN - active arts critics and their articles of different sectors from 2000, and

the industry and the public can have a better understanding of the recent

development of the arts criticism sector.
EBBIEFE 2015 Hong Kong Theatre Yearbook 2015 $1,300,000
SHEREETRIBE (BEDE) BRABN (FBEIH  To support the Hong Kong Theatre Yearbook 2015 Publication Plan,
48 2015) AR T ERSEAEEHE - HEHELEHAE  which aims at recording local drama, dance and xiqu activities, by the
o International Association of Theatre Critics (Hong Kong) Ltd.
EBRBBMEE 2016 Hong Kong Visual Arts Yearbook 2016 $560,000
TEEERYABEMNEN (BEERBMEE 2016) kst  To support the Hong Kong Visual Arts Yearbook 2016 Publication Plan by the
2. Department of Fine Arts of the Chinese University of Hong Kong.
EBRYSHRRER (30 — 50 F£4K) HARE Project of Early Music Development in Hong Kong (1930s - 50s) $1,099,100
REEARHSLERNEL  EMRARTHEBHNELE  To preserve the history of early music development in Hong Kong; to provide
MRERBERORH  UBBRBEMNARIE  BEFE o channel for a deeper understanding and appreciation of the arts of Hong
MR Kong music; and to facilitate related research in the future and to foster

sustainable arts development.
2T LR E 2015 World Cities Culture Report 2015 $162,500
HRAMRED  AENAEZA2HEOBMNSE 60 £ Initiated by the Mayor of London, the project mainly collected over 60
{LIZ - BRI CHKEN - RNAFETHEZLMM  cultural indicators from each of the participating city to understand the
B L BMBERER demand and supply of cultural activities and the policy development on the

area of arts and culture.
Nt Subtotal $3,771,600
ey Total $65,328,348
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RECIPIENTS OF HKADC GRANTS

—SEE R One-Year Grant (7/2015-6/2016)

ERRAENE Arts With The Disabled Association Hong Kong $350,000
AREBHEERLA Hong Kong Art Gallery Association Ltd. $380,000
e ES1EYND Hong Kong New Music Ltd. $800,000
iStage Theatre Ltd. iStage Theatre Ltd. $400,000
EEIGERAF POP Theatre Ltd. $385,000
R&T (Rhythm & Tempo) Ltd. R&T (Rhythm & Tempo) Ltd. $600,000
BRABISERADR) Theatre Ronin Ltd. $500,000
W2BITER AR The Nonsensemakers Ltd. $500,000
MERNEBRAF Windpipe Chinese Music Ensemble Ltd. $700,000

$4,615,000

—4£ @ Two-Year Grant (2015-2017)
THIEEBENENE  YAEFE—F (772015 - 6/2016) 2B
Below shows the grant amount of the first year (7/2015 - 6/2016) only

FRERBR AR Cinematic Theatre Ltd. $650,000
A TREBI 48 Class 7A Drama Group Ltd. $722,000
Contemporary Musiking Hong Kong Ltd. Contemporary Musiking Hong Kong Ltd. $448,000
BB TEEERAA Drama Gallery Ltd. $700,000
EEEREBBARAR Hong Kong Young Talent Cantonese Opera Troupe Company Ltd. $500,000
EENEHEERAR Opera Hong Kong Ltd. $990,000
—FEEYEB IR AR Pants Theatre Production Ltd. $800,000
B ERESBRAR Theatre Space Foundation Ltd. $780,000
TINHERERR R Unlock Dancing Plaza Ltd. $1,150,000
Videotage Ltd. Videotage Ltd. $1,303,200
RAmERAR We Draman Group Ltd. $650,000
%ZH (B ) BRRA Y-Space (HK) Ltd. $1,010,000
FESBRAR Ying E Chi Ltd. $674,200

ZS5 & Two-Year Grant (2014-2016)
THIEEBEENEE - IREEF (772015 - 6/2016) Z &K
Below shows the grant amount of the second year (7/2015 - 6/2016) only

REIBISERAR Theatre Horizon Arts Ltd. $471,800
$10,849,200

=S %R Three-Year Grant (2013-2016)
THIEEBEENEE  HREEZF (7/2015 - 6/2016) 2 HH
Below shows the grant amount of the third year (7/2015 - 6/2016) only

AER 1A Group Ltd. $850,000
BBREARRR Actors' Family Ltd. $1,200,000
EBAGEISERERRAF Alice Theatre Laboratory Ltd. $950,000
SR AR Art in Hospital Ltd. $500,000
AT ELBARAT City Chamber Orchestra of Hong Kong Ltd. $1,135,000
FENEEBRAF Edward Lam Dance Theatre Ltd. $1,430,000
EBEMTRAEHEAERRA Hong Kong Arts Administrators Association Ltd. $937,000
BEREEMBARAR Hong Kong Dance Alliance Ltd. $800,000
BRY BRI S REBRLA Hong Kong Drama/Theatre and Education Forum Ltd. $975,000
BEREXTRBBERLA Hong Kong Film Critics Society Ltd. $1,033,666
BAREMBEHGEERLA Hong Kong Society For Education In Art Ltd. $950,000
B EETREGE (FEHE) ARAT International Association of Theatre Critics (Hong Kong) Ltd. $1,164,000
AAREEERAR Jumbo Kids Theatre Co. Ltd. $1,105,000

N/ /N



KV BR AR Lumenvisum Co. Ltd. $850,000

AEEBE TESBRAA On & On Theatre Workshop Co. Ltd. $1,700,000
NFERIZR AR RE The Cantonese Opera Academy of Hong Kong Ltd. $1,285,000
ERERRAF Theatre du Pif Ltd. $1,200,000
FATEBRRA v-artivist Company Ltd. $1,245,400

= &8 Three-Year Grant (2015-2018)
THEEBEENERNE - GREAE—F (7/2015 - 6/2016) ZHK
Below shows the grant amount of the first year (7/2015 - 6/2016) only

TMNET S ERR AR Asia Art Archive Ltd. $2,000,000
BBEMEHEARAR) Hong Kong Composers' Guild Ltd. $800,000
ARMELEEERAA Hong Kong Open Printshop Ltd. $1,000,000
REBISARAT (BARERITBEAMAT ) Jingkun Theatre Ltd. (Hong Kong Jing Kun Arts Association Ltd.) $1,285,000
#Jﬁmﬁ[ﬁ@ﬂ Musica Viva Ltd. $800,000
ﬁ%ﬂ*@ﬂ%@ﬁﬁi Soundpocket Ltd. $860,000

$26,055,066

L IEEE/F B Multi-Project Grant (2016-2018)

BEREEME Arts With The Disabled Association Hong Kong $368,100
SMBMXHERRAR Asia Art Archive Ltd. $340,000
TNRREBIEHE Asian People's Theatre Festival Society $252,000
ZBELSBRAA Bel Canto Singers Foundation Ltd. $221,600
EEREXEULHE Children's Literature and Culture Association of Hong Kong $183,600
TEESZSEE Chinese Ink Painting Institute Hong Kong $475,300
AEBARAT Cinematic Theatre Ltd. $463,600
AT ELBARAT City Chamber Orchestra of Hong Kong Ltd. $215,900
7A JEELBI4E Class 7A Drama Group Ltd. $74,600
Die Konzertisten Charity Institute Ltd. Die Konzertisten Charity Institute Ltd. $334,500
EFRL (BB ) BRAA Film Culture Centre (HK) Ltd $236,600
EBEHEIEE Hong Kong Bach Choir $398,100
BREMZTHEERAR Hong Kong Composers' Guild Ltd. $183,300
‘fﬁ%%%ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬂf Hong Kong Dance Alliance Ltd. $98,000
ERREESERR Hong Kong Dance Federation Ltd. $128,100
&) ?a%;u ;ﬁ%‘;ﬁﬁi Hong Kong Film Critics Society Ltd. $84,800
BBERXBHARA Hong Kong International Literary Festival Ltd. $100,900
BEEENER Wﬁ@’&ﬁl Hong Kong Pupil Literature Monthly Magazine Company Ltd. $82,700
ERIEE Hong Kong Wind Kamerata $358,100
B EETRE S (%C BAE) BRAR International Association of Theatre Critics (Hong Kong) Ltd. $157,000
REEGERAR (BRREEMBEEMRAT) Jingkun Theatre Ltd. (Hong Kong Jing Kun Arts Association Ltd.) $268,000
O EEIE Kim Sum Cantonese Opera Association $69,300
FEg Ling Ngai Art Association $344,900
FAEXEER AT Musica Viva Ltd. $109,700
BBV EELAHEERAR MY Orchestra Society Ltd. $107,100
REERB TIEHBRAR On & On Theatre Workshop Co. Ltd. $241,700
ERNBHEERAT Opera Hong Kong Ltd. $303,400
R&T (Rhythm & Tempo) Ltd. R&T (Rhythm & Tempo) Ltd. $276,800
RISAEE Sky Bird Puppet Group $218,000
BEBEAERAR Soundpocket Ltd. $199,800
FEBE T ) Spring Glory Cantonese Opera Workshop $318,100
EBHRELRERLERAR The HK Institute for Promotion of Chinese Culture Ltd. $288,100
BAEREYHHEERAA The Hong Kong International Film Festival Society Ltd. $188,800
BEXBEERDA The House of Hong Kong Literature Ltd. $350,600
HEISER AT Theatre du Pif Ltd. $419,900
RENBIHERAR Theatre Horizon Arts Ltd. $285,600
RABISERAR) Theatre Ronin Ltd. $37,300
BiSZERESFRAR Theatre Space Foundation Ltd. $387,300
ﬁ ﬁéﬁ[ﬂﬁdﬂ Videotage Ltd. $371,000
@%ﬁ[ﬁ Visible Record Ltd. $110,800
2E Mﬁliﬁ Ying E Chi Ltd. $359,600

Total $10,012,600

/N \/ \



it E/E B Project Grant (1/4/2015 - 31/3/2016)

S BT REAIE

Artistic Creation and Excellence

RE Exhibition
ERTEEFEEWRE China (Hong Kong) Painting Calligraphy For The Aged Study Association
BEREFEERERER Visual Arts Chinese Painting and Calligraphy Exhibition $32,700
=91 Choy Yuk-wai
B ELAZFTRBRER The Paradox of History: New Territories Frontier Closed Area $51,900
BREES Friends of Hai Tian Zhai, Hong Kong
BREES - F+ESEERR Friends of Hai Tian Zhai Member's Exhibition 2016 $38,400
BELR Grey and Green Ping Pong
& CEF) R [#mhet] 52 "Falling Teeth" Exhibition and "Exchange Our Joy" Workshop $77,300
tH GUERRERO OLIVEROS Inti Francisco
NEPTUNE - A Context - Specific NEPTUNE - A Context - Specific
Curatorial Project for Chai Wan Curatorial Project for Chai Wan $104,800
AkE Ho Siu-kee
b S 0 — R EER Body Geometry - Works by Ho Siu-kee $88,600
BEREBMAL Hong Kong Art Network
g 2015 BT R B X EBR Fresh Trend 2015 Art Graduates Joint Exhibition $120,000
§;§%=§§A$ﬁ Hong Kong Calligraphy & Seal - Carving Society
ERZANEEER-T X The Hong Kong Calligraphy and Seal - Carving Society Exhibition 2016 $61,900
§}§ﬂﬁ¥§ Hong Kong Sculpture Society
BEMBEFR 2015 Hong Kong Sculpture Biennial 2015 $123,000
ERSENEY Hong Kong Society for Study of Poetry, Calligraphy and Couplet
BEEEZNE Chinese Calligraphy Exhibition $50,600
BERYMALERRE Hong Kong Teachers' Watercolour Research Society
ERYMKYEMRSG E=EERE 3" Exhibition of Hong Kong Teachers' Watercolour Research Society $22,900
KBEIEE Ink Creativity Association
(EIfF) KBEMRE Visual Arts Chinese Painting Exhibition $94,600
BB EALinE International Classics Culture Association
(BRHPE FEER) RBPNEE Visual Arts Calligraphy Exhibition
BEEZERBEERREER $28,800
m%aﬁa Jiazi Society of Calligraphy
FESGRL=TAF (M BmE) The Jiazi Society of Calligraphy 30" Anniversary Exhibition $62,400
HEHE Lam Yung-shun
MBRERE Visual Arts Chinese Painting and Calligraphy Exhibition $66,500
AR Lim Ooi-lee, William
MED VR : RO+ FRRRT WILLIAM LIM/FUNDAMENTAL: 40 years of Design Inspiration from the East $93,200
EEW Tam Yeuk-lan, Cordelia Winnie
Where The End Is The Beginning Where The End Is The Beginning $35,900
ERELENENS The Hong Kong Association of Amateur Calligraphers
NAEE - REBADESEHE Visual Arts Chinese Calligraphy Exhibition $39,600
EHER Wong Ho-yin
WHEE Third - Eye Kaleidoscope $58,300
® 188 | REEWAME Film/Video/Media Arts Production
RZH Angelina Chen
g - KETENA (B8) A Man in a Changing Landscape $450,000
BELE Chung Wai-ching, Bryan
D Movement in Space $48,000
R Leung Ming-kai
SREZ R You Were There $287,300
FEE Ma Chi-hang
AR Ballads Without Edge $210,000
B Siu Mon-leong
EEEE Normality $300,000
REF B Sung Hin-lun
HELF The Last Sitich $430,000

N/ /N



X2AE Literary Work
SRR Hui Kei
(NABEAE) Literary Creative Writing Project: Prose $49,500
BYH Hon Man-po
(BR#EERTE) Literary Creative Writing Project: Documentary Literature $50,000
R Woo Chih-wai
CGEAERER - R BIRE) Literary Creative Writing Project: Biographical Literature $50,000
B Performance
&R Chan Man-yee
7R Table Reserved $100,000
REE Chan Wai-yee
FER : BN E Coming Two Weekends : Movable Castle Dance Through A Body $100,000
R Chen Kai
RAEREER (B8) Classifiable Movement Series: "Sweep" $126,600
FREEE Chin Fung Cantonese Opera Troupe
(ERERBER) (Rt XHEFE) & Cantonese Xiqu Performance
(RARRT) $228,100
BREARAR Count-In Music Ltd.
L35 2016 Music Fairground 2016 $100,000
Die Konzertisten Charity Institute Ltd. Die Konzertisten Charity Institute Ltd.
8 L FTEEN 2015 — BIER BB Counterpoint Music Festival 2015: An Authentic Messiah Experience $116,000
SHEB MG Golden Will Chinese Opera Association
B The Eighteen Laments $164,900
EEEHSER Hong Kong Bach Choir
"} EE Lamentations and Prophecy $115,800
ERERERTEDS Hong Kong International Saxophone Society
EEBEEREE TEY 2016 Hong Kong International Saxophone Symposium 2016 $100,000
EHERSE Hong Kong Wind Kamerata
THAURE L& Andre Cazalet and Hong Kong Wind Kamerata $100,000
EREHTLAE Hong Kong Wind Philharmonia
EARHELETNAFELY Hong Kong Wind Philharmonia 14" Annual Concert $116,600
EREEHE Hong Kong Xiqu Troupe
(CRECR - 26000 - BEE) Emperor Zong Hui-zong and Li Shi-shi $193,300
ERELE Hong Kong Zheng Orchestra
BRiRK BB EL 0 BESLS 50" Anniversary Concert So Chun Bo & Hong Kong Zheng Music $51,900
B0 BB Kim Sum Cantonese Opera Association
(RIOBEHEEMER 2016) Kim Sum Budding Cantonese Opera Performance 2016 $72,400
FE-3) Lau Wai-ting
DMFEEZNE @ BB Asian Young Choreographers Exchange Project@HK $100,000
BEMR Law Hoi-yan
ZRBERE HE (B8 — B Multimedia Concert: Dialogue of Trees, Hong Kong - Norway $66,500
RiIE Ng Kong-wai
WES — THFIRIEZEMHFEIRE Hemispherical Red and Black $98,800
BEMEX Romer String Quartet
ZRBE Quintessentials - The Piano Quintet Recital $75,100
ARERERE Sensational Sprouts Cantonese Opera Association
R SR RE TR ERIE T Butterfly Lovers, Romance of Tang Bohu, Three Couples by Six Mistakes $182,700
BBt Siu Chun-kit
HEBE=S Toolbox Percussion Bricolage $93,300
EREA The Autistic Genius
SRS Good Times $106,000
mARIE TREE'S CREATION
BEZ[EE THREE on FREE $120,000
Twenty Alpha Twenty Alpha
Decade Ensemble - #01 Decade Ensemble - #01 $105,000
KEEBIEES Wing Cheong Cantonese Opera Association
HRER (ERBEAE) REHEEREHE  "ABeacon Fire" and Cantonese Opera Performance $144,600
AR Yan Pat-to
BERHESR Radiant Vermin $86,900

/N N/ N\



AR Publication

A.O' Connell George A.O' Connell George

Crossing the Harbour Crossing the Harbour $35,000
EXH Cen Wen-jin

(UABRNAE) Literature Publication: Poetry $21,200
REE Chan Chin-hae

G i X B 5E) Literature Publication: Literary Research/Archive $29,000
RS Chan Hay-ching

(BIERBASHREM) Literature Publication: Short Stories $35,000
R =g Chan Ngon-fung

(EERMENHFDBRLERE) Literature Publication: Literary Research/Criticism $25,900
R Chan Tak-kam

(HEBIEE) Literature Publication: Prose $24,000
Rk B Chan Wing-hong

(BIEFE) Literature Publication: Poetry/Criticism $24,000
REE Chan Yin-ha

(BB NEREHE) Literature Publication: Poetry $29,000
EREE Cheng Ching-huen

(B—RFE) Literature Publication: Prose $26,900
BHE Choi Yick-wai

(KRN — X BLTRE) Literature Publication: Criticism $24,600
L Chong Yuen-sang

(QUEFSY) Literature Publication: Prose $30,000
)3 Chow Yiu-fai

CEWED) Literature Publication: Prose $24,600
EE®R Chung Kwok-keung

(RESELHRR) Literature Publication: Poetry $26,900
AtEEERA R Cosmos Books Ltd.

(Kt - BEBEmE) — Literature Publication: Criticism

BEX BN REG X RER $19,600
BEOBKERDA Direct Printing Company Ltd.

(BENEE—E—1) Literature Publication: Prose $35,000
BES Hui Yuk-ngan

FEAIE R LENEREMER Bridging East & West: Contemporary Totems by Eddie Lui $72,100
MR Hung Hiu-han

(QEFP--E:)) Literature Publication: Poetry $29,000
B El Sayed Gouda Ibrahim

In the Quiet of the Night In the Quiet of the Night $24,600
EEHRERAE Infolink Publishing Ltd.

(EafE) Literature Publication: Prose $24,000
EEHRERAE Infolink Publishing Ltd.

(B2%F) Literature Publication: Prose $19,600
)5 Kwan Kai-on

CERMTE LAY - BE4HE) Literature Publication: Prose $10,900
BT Kwong Yim-tze

(BE8EI) Literature Publication: Classical Poetry/Verse $29,000
REG Lai Hong-kit

(2013 BHFHE) Literature Publication: Poetry $23,700
i Lam Bun

(BABRAMEL) Literature Publication: Literary Research/Criticism $30,000
FlER Lau Ka-ling

(Stranger Foreigner) Literature Publication: Prose $26,000
2125 Lau Yik-hong

GIUER - AR - BARERBEMLFE) Literature Publication: Classical Poetry $23,200
g1g Lau Ying

MR — EERRKBERGHE Beyond Boundary - Interviews of Hong Kong Chinese Ink Artists $59,900
TR Lee Ching-wah, Ken

(=R Literature Publication: Poetry $23,400

N/ /N
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European Photography #99
(Photography in Hong Kong Today)

RIE
(BTmARENZE) — (BEXE) 588F
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Hong Kong Soft Power - Art Practices in

the SAR and Their Relations with

Mainland China

REEMABREELZOIM
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(REHEEAR — 2 WRETEENHERH)

=2oE
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X
(ELBEE — E2EZEAME)
EHEE
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2R
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HrE
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REH
(RIRER B —REA )
=EE
(RRERR : EXFmHE)
HE
(BRRRIHEXZ2ATH)

Leung Ka-ling
Bubble Instants

Leung Pik-kwan
Literature Publication: Poetry

Ma So-mui

Stage on the Roof- Shiwan Ceramic Roof Decoration in Hong Kong

Or Chi-wai
Literature Publication: Prose

Ou Da-wei
The Pulse of Freedom

Pang Li-tsing
Literature Publication: Poetry

Poon Ming-chu
Literature Publication: Literature for Children/Teenage

Szeto Nai-chung, Nigel
Visual Arts Chinese Painting Publication

Tam Wai-ping
Life Pilgrimages

Tam Yee-lok
Literature Publication: Short Stories

Tang Ying-chi

Sauntering Through My City - Serial Works by Tang Ying Chi

The Alumni Association of Fine Art Dept., CUHK
Visual Arts Publication

Tsai Yim-pui
Literature Publication: Prose and Poetry

Tse Ming-chong
European Photography #99
(Photography in Hong Kong Today)

Tu Nai-hsien
Literature Publication: Prose

Vigneron Frank Joseph Emmanuel
Hong Kong Soft Power - Art Practices in
the SAR and Their Relations with
Mainland China

Visual Arts Education Concern Group
Visual Arts Arts Education Publication

Wong King-fai

Literature Publication: Novel
Wong Kin-man

Visual Arts Calligraphy Publication
Wong Sau-lin

Literature Publication: Prose
Wong Wai-leung

Literature Publication: Criticism
Wu Yeow-chong

Literature Publication: Poetry
Yip Tak-fai

Literature Publication: Prose

Yu Wai-luen
Falling

Yuen Siu-cheong
Literature Publication: Prose

Zheng Lei
Hong Kong Modernism Trend and Literature

$23,700

$21,800

$118,700

$24,000

$51,100

$29,000

$22,700

$44,600

$63,300

$29,000

$93,500

$62,100

$19,600

$76,900

$17,200

$70,800

$5,900

$29,100

$28,900

$24,000

$28,700

$27,600

$26,800

$47,900

$35,000

$35,000

/Ngt Subtotal $7,853,700

SN\ \



BIHE REE

EMHE

Arts Education and Promotion

Arts Education

THEFEZLE Asian Youth Orchestra Ltd.
2015 M BEFEZLE — KMPILERMEZE 2015 Asian Youth Orchestra Summer Festival - Masterclasses & Faculty Ensemble Recital $200,000
HER Chiu Ho-yin
HELEK 2015-16 Street Dance Carnival 2015-16 $142,500
BEBEMP L Hong Kong Arts Centre

FEEER 2015/16] "All About Us 2015/16"
DERETFRER BT E Young Ethnic Minority Short Film Production Project $499,900
BRERIBHARAT Hong Kong International Literary Festival Ltd.
Young Readers Festival Creative Young Readers Festival Creative
Reading Project 2016 Reading Project 2016 $99,000
BERRE/VEERBEERAR Hong Kong Children and Juvenile Chinese Opera Troupe Limited
RERDFBEEFIBREE] 2015 Children and Juvenile Cantonese Opera Training Program $110,500
BEREERTNIE International Porcelain Artists & Teachers, Inc. Asia Chapter
FLEEEE Porcelain Art for Youth $50,400
pEEH Muse Motion
BHEBMHE - 2EABMAIEE Art Education Participatory Art Learning Plan $123,900
BEABRHERAR SingFest Ltd.
SREERHEED Bach Theatre Academy Project 2016 $165,000
EREHEMNE Sun Sun Arts Troupe
[BHREBBRAR] 2 (ZREX) The Traditional Concept of Modern Play
[BEwmELE | XY BB TEY The Romance of The Three Kingdoms "About Hero" Shadow Play $140,000
BERENSME Sun Sun Arts Troupe
[ERFEBART] 2 (WEER) Shadow and Canotnese Opera workshop
[BLELT ] FZER TS on the Strange Tales of Liaozhai $149,000
EBXEEERDLA The House of Hong Kong Literature Ltd.
EBXNERMBEE BBXERY Literary Arts Education: Course $76,100
XEEHERAA Visible Record Ltd.
itk KA — SFIRE Chinese Documentary Master Class - Youth Training Camp $229,300
BEENBREERAT Wong Fai Puppet Shadow Company Ltd.
BRI Puppet Shadow Performance $99,000
TR Continuous Puppertry Culture $96,600

BT HEE Arts Promotion

Carboni Alessandro

Carboni Alessandro

(8] BEH Always Becoming #Hong Kong $67,500
BBEHPL Hong Kong Arts Centre
CINEMA 2.0 (2016 edition) - CINEMA 2.0 (2016 edition) -
Surviving The Glass System Surviving The Glass System $350,000
ERABHE Hong Kong Federation of Drama Societies
E_tHEBEZEARI RS The 25" Hong Kong Drama Awards Presentation Ceremony $137,100
ERERIEHERAR Hong Kong International Literary Festival Ltd.
BBBIREE 2015 - BA G Hong Kong International Literary Festival 2015 - Symposium on Urban Literature $127,500
Inter-Act Arts Ltd. Inter-Act Arts Ltd.
RELOAD_HK RELOAD_HK $317,534
BIW Lai Kong-lan
BRIEM T EEEREE TIES Crafts on Hair Accessories for Traditional Cantonese Opera $9,600
HRARAR Microwave Company Ltd.
oK BIRR 3L BE 47 2016 Microwave International New Media Arts Festival 2016 $500,000
HWRERAF Microwave Company Ltd.
Visaural: Sight & Sound Visaural: Sight & Sound $293,500
Proverse Hong Kong Proverse Hong Kong
Readership Building for Readership Building for
Hong Kong-based Authors Hong Kong-based Authors $63,300
ERETAZAZERER School of Creative Media, City University of Hong Kong
ISEA2016 JURIED EXHIBITION: R_LEVOLUTION  ISEA2016 JURIED EXHIBITION: R_LEVOLUTION $210,000
REEBYERAT Visible Record Ltd.

SBARERAED 2016 Chinese Documentary Festival 2016 $345,800

VRN



HEEMRRE Community Arts Development

A EMPTYSCAPE

Zei BT ER 2016 Emptyscape Art Festival 2016 $120,000
EREGRESERAR Hong Kong Dance Federation Ltd.

[BBREERE B 2016] L@ HEEAE World Dance Day 2016 $100,000
REABE Sky Bird Puppet Group

[REM] PRESABELEREHE Tai Ming City Chinese Puppet Show and Talk Tour $108,800
808 B E Kim Sum Cantonese Opera Association

(FTHEEZ ) (9/2015 - 8/2016) The Youth's Training Workshop of

RERFLFERIEI Cantonese Opera (9/2015-8/2016) $132,600

/It Subtotal $5,064,434

Cultural Exchange

Bilateral Cultural Exchange

BfER Au-yeung Tung

(RiET) RETAE TransWALK - A Documentation Exhibition of

RmEmER AR the Performance Art Exchange in Eastern Europe $54,200
1323 Kwok Ying

B TR From Longing to Belonging $92,900

BIFHE Inbound
BENCEBMZRHE Hong Kong Culture and Art Exchange Association
KRBER — ERERRBHKBRIRNE Visual Arts Chinese Painting Exhibition $238,800
S Musical Trio
SRR ELE - TG RHERE Musical is Musical - Workshop and Seminar $82,000
BERAE The University of Hong Kong
EoEERELEEERENRER International Musicological Society (East Asia) 3 Biennial Conference $100,000
BhatEl Outbound

Baines & Kwong Consultants Ltd. Baines & Kwong Consultants Ltd.
BE AN International Comedy Dance Festival (CoDance) &

New Dance Asia Festival - "No PK Life" & "Bolero" $135,000
ERAE Canto OP
NREZEEMA — A Cantonese Op Showcase in Singapore Celebrating
AR INKIE L 50 BEBBIZIRE the 50" Anniversary of Singapore's Independence $225,000
R Chen Shi-sen
FENT  RER BT AEM R E Visual Arts Cultural Exchange Project $145,600
ERGABMRRABHEERAT Hong Kong Association of Theatre Technicians & Scenographers Co Ltd
MAEEIS R NE R Prague Quadrennial 2015 (Hong Kong Booth) $120,000
ERGRESERAR Hong Kong Dance Federation Ltd.
2901DO (t RATFERITE 2015) IDO World Hip Hop, Electric Boogie and Break Dance Championships 2015 $50,300
H2R Lam Wai-kit
Water Tower Art Fest 2015 ({RINFZRIETE )  Water Tower Art Fest 2015 (Sofia, Bulgaria) $29,300
B & Law Man-lok, Davie
Eight - week Artist Residency at Eight-week Artist Residency at
the Vermont Studio Center, US the Vermont Studio Center, US $85,400
REH Leung Wai-man
BT TEER MR E 558 Artist-in-Residence in Eurasia
FHEH Shushi TR BEBRHREET (Shushi, Karabakh and Yerevan, Armenia) $30,600
BEH Lo Suet-fan
R RSB R E T E Zawirowania Dance Theatre Festival Tour Performance $135,700
b Man Ching-ying
EBER - tgsuXElE Birthday Cakes - Socially Engaged Art $19,500
BECBRHERAF SingFest Ltd.
ER S | Bach Christmas Oratorio with Helmuth Rilling $92,000
FEBE T Spring Glory Cantonese Opera Workshop
EBEERME BN ER Programme for the 50" Anniversary of
R 50 AFESE the Establishment of the Hong Kong Economic and Trade Office, Brussels $250,000

/N N/ N\



BHEBATFEZERAT

Tang Shu-Wing Theatre Studio Ltd.

(BRA) — RIP L TRBEISE R Macbeth - Premiere in Shakespeare's Globe, London $220,000

)2 Tang Ying-chi

BMREREE — QA EmMS Art Quarter Budapest Residency in Hungary $33,500

REL Wu Mei-loc, Mary

RELWMERRS Spain Ibiza Music Festival Piano Recital - Mary Wu $35,000
/N5t Subtotal $2,174,800

Cultural Exchange among Hong Kong, Mainland China, Taiwan and Macao

®E TR
hEEEEES
BEKBAFIEQHE

Bilateral Cultural Exchange

Chinese Ink Painting Institute Hong Kong
Visual Arts Cultural Exchange Project $314,500

BN E

Outbound

MEEEEISERAR 4 Degrees Dance Laboratory Ltd.

FEZERMNEEHEESR — BOEE The Third Asia Youth Theatre Festival - Commission Peformance $77,500
BERKERARA Actors' Family Ltd.

(REKEE) DHWEER 2015 "The Love Story of Sam and Sally" Shanghai Tour 2015 $220,000
(REZEA) RFICEEL 2016 "The Love Story of Sam and Sally" Macao Tour 2016 $187,900
(REEER) RYMCGEEL 2016 "The Love Story of Sam and Sally" Shenzhen Tour 2016 $206,600
EBHBSEREARAR Alice Theatre Laboratory Ltd.

2015 HBERBEIS (KB 2015 Shanghai International Contemporary Theatre Festival "Endgame"

(L&Es) (Shanghai Performance) $219,500
FEMEEERAT Edward Lam Dance Theatre Ltd.

(RMEAERE) 888 HERZRE "Art School Musical" Performance and Exchange in Taiwan $193,300
(RMEEAET) ROREERR "Art School Musical" Performance and Exchange in Mainland China $382,800
(RERE) &8 EZ R E "I Hate Therefore | Marry" Performance and Exchange in Taiwan $200,000
CIRBR ) MR B AT 8 "I Hate Therefore | Marry" Performance and Exchange in Mainland China $500,000
(HI22) RiEH R RaE "What is Sex?" Performance and Exchange in Mainland China $420,000
AEH Ho Lai-ming

ZEBNEH Bookworm Literary Festival $9,600
RBAMEE Inspire Workshop

(B EAXE R Deconstructed) "Love is Colder than Capital: Deconstructed"

B (BI5EEIS Pok Festival 2016) in Macao Pok Festival 2016 Proposal $155,100
b Lai Ming

BEE AL R EXER Visual Arts Cultural Exchange among Hong Kong,

(B TREFERE) Mainland China, Taiwan and Macao Project $208,600
RER Leung Kei-cheuk

KA 445 BHNOZER Air from 445 Miles Away $86,400
EE Lin Ming-de

iGN TF — Visual Arts Cultural Exchange among Hong Kong,

MEARHRER Mainland China, Taiwan and Hong Kong $150,000
BoY Liu Siu-jane

IMPACT 9: )k — BLEHEREM IMPACT 9: Dancing in Water: Jane Liu's Imagery in Art $22,000
{hahE Ng Yuk-wah

ZEBNER Bookworm Literary Festival $5,800
AEERB TS ARAR On & On Theatre Workshop Co. Ltd.

(EFHM 2015) B RAE "Electronic City" Director's Cut $212,900
(BEREB® 2 2.0) LB RATE 2016 Postcolonial God of Food - Beijing Tour 2016 $220,000
EXREREE Spring - Time Experimental Theatre

(FB+=8) The Mad Phoenix $56,000
HM2ERARDE The Nonsensemakers Ltd.

MISISHESE: ( HERBEME ) Travel With Mom (China Shanghai International Arts Festival) $212,600
BEEE Theatre de la Feuille

B (TR 2.0) The Continuation of "L'Orphelin2.0" $168,300
BISEHEELERAR Theatre Space Foundation Ltd.

(LK) - a6l
EEMBBBIEIE HiERT

Twin Cities Chronicle
$163,000

N/ /N



Vittachi Nury Vittachi Nury

ZERXEH Bookworm Literary Festival $13,600
EfiE Wong Chun-tat
WiESE The Cultivation of the Leaves $442,400
B2 Wong Pik-kei
PREBSERR R 32 At Chengdu Dance Exchange Programme $95,000
EHA Wong Yu-bon, Nicholas
ZEBNEL Bookworm Literary Festival $11,500
HEAR Yu Bellini Guy Tse
SARAZ — kBB SR AT Cultural Exchange -
(BEREEE) Chijin Kitchen Artist in Residence $96,000
RRR Yu Li
B h R B B TR BT 2016 Exchange Programe for Chinese Opera Inheritance and Innovation $376,000
RERAE Black Bird Theatre
(facehome) L& M "facehome" ZhongShan Cultural Exchange Performance $194,600
MREBERAR Cinematic Theatre Ltd.
(FH) 50 RRELE) — 2ILEIES "My Luxurious 50 sqft Life" Taipei Fringe Festival $200,700
MERERES Siu Lung Fung Dance Theater
<<mi@§§$ — LR EE) "Here It Goes Again"
B Chongging Performance Exchange Project $105,600
RABEERDH Theatre Ronin Ltd.
GRERN—ELF — 2015 G ILEIRE A Girl Like Me - 2015 Taipei Fringe Festival $186,000
BliEEEESERAT Theatre Space Foundation Ltd.
(B =) =REMEED "Checkmate 23" TNAF Performance $91,400
REE VOY Arts Ensemble
BRRAFREEMTIHORTE Guangdong Dance Festival & Dance X Exchange Project $150,000
MRNEERDA Windpipe Chinese Music Ensemble Ltd.
BT NERFI RS LA Macao Cultural Exchange
e /Mi/i ARFTHERS $70,300
KT — LRBIRELR 120 AFELY Music Performance (Beijing, Nanjing, Taipei)
(- r‘m A3LHOR ) $277,100
BELEERAA Wuji Ensemble Ltd.
2015 RAEEBE — KIEES 2015 Taipei Hong Kong Week - When Petals Fall in Serenity $107,900
P Xing Liang
TRERAEE [FEEE+—K] — "Thunderstorm" Beijing Performance Tour at National Center of
(# - EW) LRXERMES Performing Arts "Chinese Dance for Twelve Days" $128,800
/N5t Subtotal $7,139,300
b3l Fellowship/Awards
BEENERGE The Youth Literary Awards Association
ENt_EFFXEE The 42™ Youth Literary Awards $127,500
/N5t Subtotal $127,500

/N N/ N\



e & B

Grant for Emerging Artists

RE Exhibition

BT 3E Chan Ho-fei

LI — RAIFEREAER Flowers And Beyonds $25,000
B&Em Chan Rui-ka

Vagueness Hole Vagueness Hole $25,000
RTE Cheung Choi-sang, Samson

(BABE—EE ) About Sea $20,000
R Lam King-ting

REB — WAREEHI AT Ceiba Connection - The Art of Bambi Lam King Ting $30,000
R Lam Lai-hung

ZIRFL Visual Arts Emerging Artists Exhibition $25,000
HRE Hung Kit-mei

iR - BWYEERR Visual Arts Emerging Artists Exhibition $25,000
REX Yu Tik-man

The Other Side of Evidence The Other Side of Evidence $25,000

Y/ 88/ RBBMAME

Film/Video/Media Arts Production

|

BRE Huen Tin-yeung

Dance in the City $£#E8E& 51 — (Wash) Dance in the City - "Wash" $40,000
12 Lee Wai-shing

EERMELEAERE Planning of Folk Memories $50,000
EHiE Mak Pui-hang

REE—ERN Film/Media Arts Production $35,000
BEN Poon Yin-tung

FKFEZE | Swim, But Only In The Sea $60,000

B

Performance

PR EE B Chan Ho-yuen, Dominique

EE S Our Artistry of Voice $45,000
RES Chan Wai-yam, William

fto /40 ( BIE#ETH ) He/She (Work in Progress) $50,000
BEH Choy Ting-cheung, Patrick

BEF (X - TR In A Bamboo Grove $45,000
HE Hui Chun-pong

B3l Babel $45,000
FENH Lee Wai-sum

RAKEF L TR BE R How | learned to Drive $55,000
Z34L Lei Yuen-hung

(BRERLZLR) (FE) | Want Euthanasia (Hong Kong) $50,000
E3 0] Li Yuen-jing

ThRRE The Beautiful Ones $55,00
ERH Lo Wan-ki

B2REA 1.0 School of the Time $40,000
E8 Mao Wei

ERER Shelf Life $50,000
28 Ngan Kin-fai

Preposition of Life Preposition of Life $50,000
Z2APE NORMAPHOBIA

BT R—EEREA I am (not) a Butoh Artist $45,000
RS Sze Ka-yan

piapia| Liquid Sunshine $50,000
ZHE Tsang Ling-wai

—Eslh Gravity Duo $50,000
EEE Yip Hing-wah

BISIRE (4 Pulse Theatre "Ox" $45,000




AR Publication

BEE lan Kuok-fai

(B—EgE) Literature Publication: Poetry $20,000
BWEF Kwok Siu-yeung

(E=1) "LO SAM SO" $20,000
EAE Wong Ho-wai

QLIETES - BE) (FRNHE) Literature Publication: Novel $20,000

/Nt Subtotal $1,080,000

Research/Archive/ Criticism

B2HHE Academic Research

RREERBEHE Hong Kong Association of Cantonese Opera Scholars

BRI BB The Cantonese on Current Study of Cantonese Opera in

ABRBERNHE Guangzhou, Hong Kong and Macao $129,700

e Archive

BERRERBRBEMNR Academy of Visual Arts, Hong Kong Baptist University

Creative Livelihoods Creative Livelihoods $112,500

ERGRASERAR Hong Kong Dance Federation Ltd.

BBE Hong Kong Dance Info $100,000

B Yang Yuan-zheng

BABAREHE Publication $100,000

B Criticism

ERNETREGERAT Hong Kong Literary Criticism Society Company Ltd.

BEEXETREETaERTE Hong Kong Literary Criticism Platform: Hongkongers' Words $106,800

THE Ting Wing-yan, Vivian

BEGR  2FE Art Apprasial Club: A Twelve-month Programme $135,000
/It Subtotal $684,000
“# % Total $24,123,734

/N N/ N\
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HONG KONG ARTS DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL  az-e—rs=p=t-ruse

("THE COUNCIL")

A IRER
Consolidated Financial Statments
for the year ended 31 March 2016

EZRXEZREE
Report of the Council Members

BREPREZEMARBE TR F=A=1+—HILFE
HEBRREBRIBHRREE -

The Council members have pleasure in submitting their annual report together with the
audited financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2016.

ERED

ERRNIREPREBELIFBELMER - ERLE -
BEREMBRAGAS ([ERER]) OXEBEDHINK
IBRERME -

Principal activities
The principal activities of the Council are to promote and support the development of the
arts in Hong Kong for the benefit of the community.

The principal activities of the Hong Kong Arts Community Fund ("the Trust Fund") are set out
in note 1 to the financial statements.

P E

BERRERES (5B (A58 ) 82T —~F=A1
=+ -BUEFENEERNRRAEERZ BT BT
BB RRE 86 E 1035 »

Financial statements

The results of the Council and the Trust Fund (collectively referred to as "the Group") for the
year ended 31 March 2016 and the financial position of the Group at that date are set out in
the financial statements on pages 86 to 103.

N BERRE
AEERERRNFRENNDE  BFERRBEHFER
BT BRRMFE 10

Property, plant and equipment
The movements in property, plant and equipment of the Group and the Council during the
year are set out in note 10 to the financial statements.

BRRER
LEBRAMBFREARBEARETEEANAERENT :

The Council members
The Council members during the financial year and up to the date of this report were:

FTRE®RL (FF) FEREE Dr Wong Ying-wai, Wilfred (Chairman) ~ Mr Li Tak-hong

BRIRzt (BIERE) EENEL Ms Yan Hau-yee, Lina (Vice-Chairman) ~ Dr Lo Wai-luk

BRI A Bt E Mr Chan Chi-chiu, Henry Mr Lo Yeung-kit, Alan

PREBA ST mEHL L Mr Chan Kam-shing Ms Mui Cheuk-yin

BRI 4 REBEL Mr Chan Kin-bun Dr Ng Mei-kwan

Y e HERELZ LT Ms Caroline Cheng Ms Ng Mien-hua, Nikki

HERAE BT Mr Chong Koon-nam, John Ms Ellen Pau

/Mgt Magnus Renfrew 54 Ms Chung Siu-mui, Ribble Mr Magnus Renfrew

BRELLT WrEEL Ms Fei Ming-yee, Barbara Dr Tang Yuen-ha

XS BRERE Mr James Mathew Fong Mr Wong Chau-sang, Anthony

Hoatgt RBEEBRRIEREK Dr Hung Keung Secretary for Home Affairs or his representative
ettELE HEREIHNERKEAR Mr Ko Sai-tseung, Leon Permanent Secretary for Education or her representative
FEB Lt RERLEBBEERIEARE Ms Lau Wai-ming Director of Leisure and Cultural Services or her representative
REERE Mr Leung Sung-yum, Kevin

BEEN Management contracts

AEEREBERNFERIAFERNEMRRE - BREBATL
EREEREEERNAEAFERFENERAL - FF
ERFER TERFAFEANBASEAREEREEN
ERIEMNERT D ARNEERITRAL -

No contract of significance to which the Group and the Council was a party and in which a
member of the Council had a material interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at
the end of the year or at any time during the year. No contract concerning the management
and administration of the whole or any substantial part of the operations of the Group and
the Council was entered into or existed during the year.

B

ESRGHMEBMERER - LRBEREE - ARESR
MR ARNEERAFAT L REMEFAGHAEBM
EEBEERUBEERE o

EEHE B

IE
BE —Z-R"EAATIER

Auditors

KPMG retire and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment. A resolution for the
re-appointment of KPMG as auditors of the Council is to be proposed at the forth coming
Annual General Meeting.

By order of the Council

Chairman
Hong Kong, 19 Sepember 2016
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Independent Auditor's Report to the Council Members of Hong Kong Arts Development Council

(IRE (BEBMBEREBIED) NEEEMAL)

(Incorporated in Hong Kong under the Hong Kong Arts Development Council Ordinance)
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We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Hong Kong Arts Development
Council ("the Council") and its Trust Fund (collectively referred to as "the Group") set out
on pages 86 to 103, which comprise the consolidated statement of financial position as at
31 March 2016, the consolidated statement of income and expenditure, the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of changes in funds and
the consolidated cash flow statement for the year then ended and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Council's responsibilities for the consolidated financial statements

The Council is responsible for the preparation of the consolidated financial statements
that give a true and fair view in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the Hong Kong Arts
Development Council Ordinance and for such internal control as the Council determines is
necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based
on our audit. This report is made solely to you, as a body, in accordance with our agreed
terms of engagement, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or
accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require that we comply
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on
the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement
of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those
risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation
of the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness
of accounting estimates made by the Council, as well as evaluating the overall presentation
of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial
position of the Group as at 31 March 2016 and of the Group's financial performance and cash
flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards.

KPMG
Certified Public Accountants

8" Floor, Prince's Building, 10 Chater Road, Central, Hong Kong
19 September 2016

/N

N/ \



EElXE BE-Z-AE=A=+-RILEFE
for the year ended 31 March 2016

Consolidated Statment of Income and Expenditure (LAZB¥ 3R Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
ﬂi?e 2016 2015
O Income
BRBATR : Subventionincome from:
BB RIITH R BURF Hong Kong SAR Government
- BRI - Recurrent $125,250,147 $121,824,000
- R ARER - Realisation of deferred income 18(ii) $3,092,111 $1,189,818
-EMREEERES - Arts and Sport Development Fund $35,055,592 $30,392,325
-REBEBREHRA - Grant income from Home Affairs Bureau $17,478,096 $16,151,176
- BEBREBEREHRA - Grant income for architectural consultancy fee $48,000 $607,000
- ADC EfiiZ= & B A - Grant income for ADC Artspace 235,957 $182,901
ADC Z1ir 22 R#IUA Income from ADC Artspace $787,394 $302,629
EHBA Sponsorship income $523,900 $734,752
FMEKA Interest income $723,910 $1,093,020
Hi A Other income $1,256,842 -
3 $184,451,949 $172,477,621
X Expenditure
apEs Gramts 4 35T §7399,748
BirE RIE R Arts development projects 5 $72,288,737 $67,179,153
THRER Administrative expenses 6 $36,720,113 $29,747,292
$183,364,407 $170,919,193
FERH Surplus for the year $1,087,542 $1,558,428
RERAEBER

BE-_Z-—A"F=A=t+-ALFE
Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income for the year ended 31 March 2016

EFRAMESE BT [FERA#%] —H AEEWHEREE  The Group had no components of comprehensive income other than the "surplus for the

Wik RS AR AEBEZMEFEN 2EKEBE]  year" in either of the years presented. Accordingly, no separate consolidated statement of

HER [FEAR]  BRTESINIBGEELEKREER comprehensive income is presented as the Group's "total comprehensive income" was the
same as the "surplus for the year" in both years.

%90 BEF 103 EMIEB AT BREMNMARES © The notes on pages 90 to 103 form part of these financial statements.



ReMBERLE R-E—XEZA=+—H

at 31 March 2016

Consolidated Statement of Financial Position (LAZ¥ 3R Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
EE ASSETS ﬂiﬁ 2016 2015
FRBEE Non-current assets
g BEREE Property, plant and equipment  10(@)  $5764682 $6,041,102
SELRE Prepayments 11 $544,002 $723,400
$6,308,684 $6,764,502
REBEE Currentassets
EhR - BHERREE | Receivables, prepayments and deposits N $36503027 543780440
RAOGREES Deposits and cash at bank 13 $121,955,847 $119,257,466
516,456,874 163,037,906
EEHE Total assets $164,767,558 $169,802,408
RBAE Current liabilities
BHEGREARRECHE Amount due to Arts and Sport Development Fund W w7532 $1,699,718
R RBREBRHIE Amount due to Home Affairs Bureau 15 $1,381,033 $545
JERTFR N e st B Payables and accruals 17 $78,971,274 $§75,461,442
BN Deferred income 18 $49,792,268 $64,121,493
$131,002,107 $141,283,198
kRBEE Non-current liabilities
BEYA Deferredincome B Sedaser  $10,314,380
RERBSEE Provision for long service payment $881,181 $849,463
(515,322,543 511,163,844
ames Ttal e So3e0 52447080
%90 R BT B A B REAMEMES © The notes on pages 90 to 103 form part of these financial statements.

/N N/ \



¥ & FUNDS i 2016 2015

Note

G Reserve $13,269,721 $12,156,503
BN AN EEEE Wong Chuk Hang Artspace Reserve $3,262 $40,992
EHEMBRR/ES Hong Kong Arts Development Council Fund $3,803,006 $3,791,610
$17,075,989 $15,989,105

MERBTEMPEEYES Sir Joseph Hotung Arts Education Endowment Fund $1,366,919 $1,366,261
918,442,908 517,355,366

EeRBEHAE Total funds and liabilities $164,767,558 $169,802,408

ABBERER -F—R"FNLATNEBEEBRERALET]
#E - WHATZERREE

The financial statements were approved and authorised for issue by the Council
on 19 September 2016 and are signed on its behalf by:

Dr Wong Ying-wai, Wilfred ~ Ms Winsome Chow

FREEE  EELKE ng Yin nsom .
FREEE HETHAS Council Chairman Council Chief Executive
RERREDR BE-ZT-AF-A-t-BLEE

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Funds

for the year ended 31 March 2016

(LAB¥3I7R Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

it

Reserve

R2014F4818

Bl
ZE#E
Wong Chuk

Hang
Artspace
Reserve

BRB
BERES
Hong Kong
Arts
Development
Council

Fund

fBHEL
26
EPES

Sir Joseph
Hotung Arts
Education
Endowment
Fund

At 1 April 2014 $10,657,127 - $3,774,189 $1,365,622 $15,796,938
FERHRZERGESE

Surplus and total comprehensive income for the year $1,517,436 $40,992 - - $1,558,428
BRTEREMERBES

Appropriation to Hong Kong Arts Development Council Fund $(17,421) - $17,421 - -
BERTABABSLIEMBEEDES

Appropriation to Sir Joseph Hotung Arts Education Endowment Fund $(639) - - $639 -
R201553831AKR201554A1H

At 31 March 2015 and 1 April 2015 $12,156,503 $40,992 $3,791,610 $1,366,261 $17,355,366
FERBHRZENGESE

Surplus and total comprehensive income for the year $1,125,272 $(37,730) - - $1,087,542
BRTEBEMERBES

Appropriation to Hong Kong Arts Development Council Fund $(11,39¢6) - $11,396 - -
BRTARHBTEMAEEHES

Appropriation to Sir Joseph Hotung Arts Education Endowment Fund $(658) - - $658 -
M2016F3 831 H

At 31 March 2016 $13,269,721 $3,262 $3,803,006 $1,366,919 $18,442,908

£ 90 BEE 103 BRI B AT BRENMAAES © The notes on pages 90 to 103 form part of these financial statements.



ReHeRER BE-—Z-AE=A=t+-HILEE

. for the year ended 31 March 2016
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement ( LA Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

ﬂii 2016 2015
EEEY Operating activities
FEEg Suplusfortheyear §,087542 1,558,428
HEIER Adjustments for:
e Depreciation 10(a) $4,154,171 $1,762,098
ME - BRI KRR EH Write-off of property, plant and equipment 6 $766 $15,437
FIBIA Interest income $(723,910) $(1,093,020)
@O S5 B Reversal of provision of reinstatement $(1,256,842) -
RORGEEE Provision for long service payment $31,718 $97,107
EELSHBANEER Operating surplus before changes in working capital $3,293,445 $2,340,050
U BRRREERD Decrease in receivables, prepayments and deposits $7,433,867 $565,683
EREMRBEERESNIE (Decrease)/increase in amount due to
(R ) /73Em Arts and Sport Development Fund $(842,186) $95,678
B REEBFBHEEM Increase in amount due to Home Affairs Bureau $1,380,488 $545
FENT R R BT & A1 hn Increase in payables and accruals $4,766,674 $16,744,511
BB (D) /38m (Decrease)/increase in deferred income $(10,202,244) $4,764,443

EERBELENRSEE

Net cash generated from operating activities

Investing activities

$5,830,044

$24,510,910

Purchase of property, plant and equipment

$(3,878,517)

$(4,956,949)

[REIH B 2R =8 A8 EHFR

(Placement)/release of time deposits with

(17FH) /BRI %E original maturity over three months $(19,414,941) $1,365,573
BUFI & Interest received $746,854 $1,108,510
REZTHFMANE S TR Net cash used in investing activities ) 7$7(22,7574767,<75(7)ﬂ o 757(2,74178727,573@{))7
BERBESEY (FMY ) /8B  Net (decrease)/increase in cash and cash equivalents $(16,716,560) $22,028,044
R4B1ENEERBELZEY Cash and cash equivalents at 1 April $119,257,466 $97,229,422

RIANBNRERASZEY Cash and cash equivalents at 31 March 13 $102,540,906 $119,257,466

£ 90 BEE 103 BEMIEBATBRENMAKES © The notes on pages 90 to 103 form part of these financial statements.

/N N/ \
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Notes to the financial statements

(LAPB#53I|7R Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
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Background of the Council and The Trust Fund

Hong Kong Arts Development Council ("the Council") was formed on 15 April 1994 as a
non-statutory body to advise the Government of the Hong Kong Special Administrative
Region ("Hong Kong SAR Government") on the promotion and development of the arts
in Hong Kong. The Council receives subvention from the Hong Kong SAR Government and
allocates the funds to applicants for art grants.

Effective from 1 January 1995, the Council became a statutory body under the Hong Kong
Arts Development Council Ordinance. The principal activities of the Council are to promote
and support the development of the arts in Hong Kong for the benefit of the community.

The Hong Kong Arts Community Fund ("the Trust Fund") was formed under a trust deed
dated 31 July 2008. The Trust Fund, being a charitable trust, is exempt from tax under Section
88 of the Inland Revenue Ordinance.

The Trust Fund was set up for fund raising to promote and support the development of
the arts in Hong Kong and is held in trust by the Council as trustee. The Council controls
the Trust Fund pursuant to the trust deed and rules related to the Trust Fund to direct the
relevant activities of the Trust Fund. The Council has the ability to appoint the majority of
the members of the Trust Fund and use its power over the Trust Fund to affect its exposure
for returns. Accordingly, the financial results, assets and liabilities of the Trust Fund are
consolidated to the financial statements of the Group.

The Trust Fund has not yet commenced the donations raising activities for the year.

The Group collectively refers to the Council and the Trust Fund. The Group's principal place of
operation is located at 10/F., 1063 King's Road, Quarry Bay, Hong Kong.

The Group and Council's financial statements are presented in Hong Kong dollars unless
otherwise stated.
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Significant accounting policies

(a) Statement of compliance
These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with all applicable Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards ("HKFRSs"), which collective term includes all
applicable individual Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting
Standards ("HKASs") and Interpretations issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants ("HKICPA") and accounting principles generally accepted in Hong
Kong. A summary of the significant accounting policies adopted by the Group is set out
below.

The HKICPA has issued certain new and revised HKFRSs that are first effective for the
current accounting period of the Group and the Council. The adoption of these new and
revised HKFRS has no significant impact on the financial statements of the Group and
the Council for the current and prior years.

The Group has not applied any new standard or interpretation that is not yet effective
for the current accounting period (see note 23).

(®

~

Basis of preparation of the financial statements
The measurement basis used in the preparation of the financial statements is the historical
cost basis except where stated otherwise in the accounting policies set out below.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with HKFRSs requires management
to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of policies
and reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. The estimates and
associated assumptions are based on historical experience and various other factors that
are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form the
basis of making the judgements about carrying values of assets and liabilities that are
not readily apparent from other sources. Actual results may differ from these estimates.
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The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions
to accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if
the revision affects only that period, or in the period of the revision and future periods if
the revision affects both current and future periods.

Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries and the Trust Fund are entities controlled by the Group. The Group controls
an entity when it is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from its involvement with
the entity and has the ability to affect those returns through its power over the entity.
When assessing whether the Group has power, only substantive rights (held by the Group
and other parties) are considered.

An investment in a subsidiary and the Trust Fund is consolidated into the consolidated
financial statements from the date that control commences until the date that control
ceases. Intra-group balances and transactions and cash flows and any unrealised profits
arising from intra-group transactions are eliminated in full in preparing the consolidated
financial statements. Unrealised losses resulting from intra-group transactions are
eliminated in the same way as unrealised gains but only to the extent that there is no
evidence of impairment.

In the Council's statement of financial position, its investment in a subsidiary is stated
at cost less impairment losses. The impairment loss is measured by comparing the
recoverable amount of the investment with its carrying amount in accordance with
note 2(g). The impairment loss is reversed if there has been a favourable change in the
estimates used to determine the recoverable amount in accordance with note 2(g).

Government grants
Government grants are recognised at their fair value where there is a reasonable
assurance that the grant will be received.

Government grants, which are earmarked for specific purposes, are initially recognised as
deferred income. When there is reasonable assurance that the Group will comply with the
conditions attaching to the grants and the grants will be received, they are recognised in
the statement of income and expenditure over the period necessary to match with the
related costs which they are intended to compensate.

Government grants received for purchases of property, plant and equipment are
included in the statement of financial position as deferred income and are credited to
the statement of income and expenditure by instalments over the expected useful life of
the related assets on a basis consistent with the depreciation policy (note 2(f)).

Income recognition

(i) Income is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable.

(i) Sponsorship income is accounted for when the right to receive payment is
established. Sponsorship income, which is earmarked for a specific purpose, is
initially recognised as deferred income. When there is reasonable assurance that the
Group will comply with the conditions attaching to the sponsorship, it is recognised
in the statement of income and expenditure over the period necessary to match
with related costs which it is intended to compensate.

(iii) Rental income receivable under operating leases is recognised in statement of
income and expenditure in equal instalments over the periods covered by the lease
term, except where an alternative basis is more representative of the pattern of
benefits to be derived from the use of the leased asset. Lease incentives granted are
recognised in profit or loss as an integral part of the aggregate net lease payments
receivable. Contingent rentals are recognised as income in the accounting period in
which they are earned.

(iv) Interest income is recognised as it accrues using the effective interest method.

(v) Other income is recognised on an accrual basis.

91



92

®

@

()

N BERRE

WE - BERRBRARRRERFH T EMRERRR
N

TEREHRYME  BEMREREOEEE (10F)
& REREEATEF A BHRAMHERAE -

-HEMERE  3ESF
- RARRE 5%
- BlEE R 3F

ARESEFENBENYRYRMRE (WF) -

BELRENE BELIREREMELNERRZAR
ESRESREAERESH 2 ANZHETE U
WESEE RN RPER -

FEMEENHE

AEBESERS HREHABMIINROEE - UEE
0¥ BERRERGERBRETR - MREREME
BYg  BefstEEN T REEE -

(i) &HEMkEEE
EEMNROHEREAABERAHERAEE
FEHEEMETNRRE - A EEREER B
HARBESRECRBERBRERTEHEEEN
ENEEHTRAROIGEONEER  HHEHR
B-MEEEMELNRERAER LY IEBIR
HMEEMEENBRSRA  AEBELBURS
FRARSNEERR (RLELEL) RETA
EqEEE-1

(i) WRREEE
BEENEESEsRNETROHER  FerER
FERIE °

(i) EEFESE
MRANETTREHENGTEELRIANE
b EEMREBEFGHEED - TERAREERE
NENEFELARRTAREBEMNECETN
LERASEAR - MELNRESBEEIED
MEENFAMRZ RS -

FEK

AT BENRER - EEABBRAKEZEH
RARERRBERBRAGHRIR  ENRERS
RETHEBHIYTRETERAOLEERIEANEY
ZWANERABRI - HUERT - BUKEGEK AR E
REFRBEEREAEHEIE -

MERFEMAET R EEEARIRBMESE - W
EFERACREENER S HERREMEENRTE
EHRFETR (MR RGERNEATE ) WIRFHRARH
SREZENEFE - HENTEPREREAEET
BINERALREANGBRBEEXEFHEAENT
AARRREREFEMHNTBREE -

FLUART A B - N F R RS TR B YRR E R
AME - ERREERE R B gEEEan
She EEEBAT  RERERBASRAERGRRRL
o BARERRWEE TR B ER - R AT A
mEBEESERPHERER  BZEREANEE
BRARENEARECEER - HRKEEAF AL
BENIESEERRED - ERKRMEMEPHMAR
Yoo BRI E O R BRI R N

(f) Property, plant and equipment

(9

~

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and
impairment losses.

Depreciation is calculated to write off the cost of items of property, plant and
equipment, less their estimated useful lives if any, using straight-line method over their
estimated useful lives as follows:

- Leasehold improvements 3 - 5 years
- Furniture and equipment 5 years
- Computer equipment 3 years

Both the useful life of an asset and its residual value, if any, are reviewed annually.

Gains or losses arising from the retirement or disposal of an item of property, plant and
equipment are determined as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the
carrying amount of the item and are recognised in statement of income and expenditure
on the date of retirement or disposal.

Impairment of non-financial assets

Internal and external sources of information are reviewed at each end of reporting period
to identify indications that property, plant and equipment may be impaired. If any such
indication exists, the asset's recoverable amount is estimated.

() Calculation of recoverable amount
The recoverable amount of an asset is the greater of its fair value less cost of
disposal and value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows
are discounted to their present value using a discount rate that reflects current
market assessments of time value of money and the risks specific to the asset.
Where an asset does not generate cash inflows largely independent of those from
other assets, the recoverable amount is determined for the smallest group of assets
that generates cash inflows independently (i.e. a cash-generating unit).

(i) Recognition of impairment losses
An impairment loss is recognised whenever the carrying amount of an asset
exceeds its recoverable amount.

(iii) Reversals of impairment losses
An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a favourable change in the
estimates used to determine the recoverable amount. A reversal of impairment
losses is limited to the asset's carrying amount that would have been determined
had no impairment loss been recognised in prior years. Reversals of impairment
losses are credited to the statement of income and expenditure in the year in which
the reversals are recognised.

(h) Receivables

Receivables are initially recognised at fair value and thereafter stated at amortised cost
using the effective interest method, less allowance for impairment of doubtful debts,
except where the receivables are interest-free loans made to related parties without any
fixed repayment terms or the effect of discounting would be immaterial. In such cases,
the receivables are stated at cost less allowance for impairment of doubtful debts.

Impairment losses for bad and doubtful debts are recognised when there is objective
evidence of impairment and are measured as the difference between the carrying
amount of the financial asset and the estimated future cash flows, discounted at
the asset's original effective interest rate where the effect of discounting is material.
Objective evidence of impairment includes observable data that comes to the attention
of the Group about events that have an impact on the asset's estimated future cash
flows such as significant financial difficulty of the debtor.

Impairment losses for accounts receivable included within receivables, prepayments
and deposits whose recovery is considered doubtful but not remote are recorded using
an allowance account. When the Group is satisfied that recovery is remote, the amount
considered irrecoverable is written off against accounts receivable directly and any
amounts held in the allowance account relating to that debt are reversed. Subsequent
recoveries of amounts previously charged to the allowance account are reversed against
the allowance account. Other changes in the allowance account and subsequent
recoveries of amounts previously written off directly are recognised in the statement of
income and expenditure.
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(i) Cash and cash equivalents
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Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank and in hand, demand deposits with
banks and other financial institutions, and short-term, highly liquid investments that are
readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant
risk of change in value, having been within three months of maturity at acquisition.

Payables
Payables are initially recognised at fair value and subsequently stated at amortised cost
unless the effect of discounting would be immaterial, in which case they are stated at cost.

Operating leases

Where the Group has the use of assets held under operating leases, payments made
under the leases are charged to the statement of income and expenditure in equal
instalments over the accounting periods covered by the lease term, except where an
alternative basis is more representative of the pattern of benefits to be derived from the
leased asset. Lease incentives received are recognised in the statement of income and
expenditure as an integral part of the aggregate net lease payments made. Contingent
rentals are charged to the statement of income and expenditure in the accounting
period in which they are incurred.

Translation of foreign currencies

Foreign currency transactions during the year are translated at the foreign exchange
rates ruling at the transaction dates. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in
foreign currencies are translated at the foreign exchange rates ruling at the end of
reporting period. Exchange gains and losses are recognised in the statement of income
and expenditure.

(m) Provisions and contingent liabilities

(n

=

~

Provisions are recognised for liabilities of uncertain timing or amount when the Council
and the Group has a legal or constructive obligation arising as a result of a past event, it
is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation
and a reliable estimate can be made. Where the time value of money is material,
provisions are stated at the present value of the expenditure expected to settle the
obligation.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required, or the
amount cannot be estimated reliably, the obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability,
unless the probability of outflow of economic benefits is remote. Possible obligations,
whose existence will only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or
more future events are also disclosed as contingent liabilities unless the probability of

outflow of economic benefits is remote.

Employee benefits

Salaries, gratuities, paid annual leave, contributions to defined contribution retirement
plans and the cost of non-monetary benefits are accrued in the year in which the
associated services are rendered by employees. Where payment or settlement is deferred
and the effect would be material, these amounts are stated at their present values.

Related parties
(a) A person, or a close member of that person's family, is related to the Group if that
person:

(i) has control or joint control over the Group;

(i) has significant influence over the Group; or

(i) is a member of the key management personnel of the Group or the
Group's parent

93



94

(b)

S THEM G - EERRBREASENORY
7

(i)

(viii

ZEREAGERBR—&E (MS8A7).

W BIAN R R AT A B ML R A )°
—XEB —ERNBENANEELE
(Y;ﬁ fE@FﬁEE@BﬁTﬁXﬁ AIREEE A
FEERE)
W ; eER— %:Eﬂ‘lé\uﬁ:\i
—REBRE-SERNS “éﬂ?% mH—
BRE-HEBOBEAR
Maﬂxtﬁﬁgg_ﬂ/ﬁﬁ$§§@ yaiokes
MEENESRMNMRABBAEEFTE -
ZEBXIEME (o) BAMREALEISK
FERER o
FillE (o) () BRMREALTHZEREE
TENIRZER (HZBREYRA]) WHE
REBAE -
ZEBIEEA-HINENERKED
MESELESENEA —J?Ef,\EEﬁMEEA
BR -

mE:l

(b)

An entity is related to the Group if any of the following conditions applies:

(i)

The entity and the Group are members of the same group (which means that
each parent, subsidiary and fellow subsidiary is related to the others).

One entity is an associate or joint venture of the other entity (or an associate
or joint venture of a member of a group of which the other entity is a
member).

Both entities are joint ventures of the same third party.

One entity is a joint venture of a third entity and the other entity is an
associate of the third entity.

The entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the benefit of employees of
either the Group or an entity related to the Group.

The entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a person identified in (a).

A person identified in (a) (i) has significant influence over the entity or is a
member of the key management personnel of the entity (or of a parent of the
entity).

(viii) The entity, or any member of a group of which it is a part, provides key management

personnel services to the Group.

Close members of the family of a person are those family members who may be
expected to influence, or be influenced by, that person in their dealings with the entity.

—ZEAAERREREHERR UM T EZAA
RXZEAATEOREKE -
3 WA Income
WATEREBTBRANLEURFLEMLEELRE  Income mainly represents recurrent funds granted by the Hong Kong SAR Government and
EemMEBER - project grants from the Arts and Sport Development Fund.

4/ HEHIEH Grants

&M@ The Group 2016 2015
ETRERMEBRIBED T Analysis of grants by different categories:

—F &8 One-year grants $42,094,266 $41,604,600

FHEIBB RPN EIER) Project and devolved grants $15,536,604 $16,407,465

ZIEETEIE B Multi-project grants $9,984,970 $11,014,144

FETEIER Grant for new budding artists $985,342 $1,107,779

MR Al Cultural Exchange Projects $5,754,375 $3,858,760

$74,355,557 $73,992,748

5/ BWMBRER Arts development projects

BTEREAE RIEREERAFERNFTEIMNSZIEZ L ©  Arts development projects represent expenditure for those projects initiated by the Council.
6/ {TERE A Administrative expenses

AEEBEHE-T - "F=RA=T-HILFEARERARE:
Administrative expenses of the Group for the year ended 31 March 2016 comprise of:
2016 2015

ZEEN S Auditor's remuneration $125,000 $125,000
e Depreciation $4,154,171 $1,762,098
WE - B KRB ROR Write-off of property, plant and equipment $766 $15,437
BTIREFASZ (ME7) Employee benefit expenses (note 7) $21,448,647 $19,332,517
R (W )/ BEFE Net foreign exchange (gain)/loss $(52,733) $192,870
PRELETHEER Operating lease charges in respect of office premises $6,425,276 $3,469,704




7/ BIFEARIBIZ Employee benefit expenses

A& E The Group 2016 2015
e IEREMER Salaries, wages and other benefits $20,715,186 $18,666,207
RIRERAR - @HIMEATEE T2 Pension costs - Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme §733,461 $666,310
$21,448,647 $19,332,517
8/ BiE Taxation
RIEES (BBIEH) £ 88k BEFBREAEESEESR  Under Section 88 of the Hong Kong Inland Revenue Ordinance, both the Council and the
REABRER - Trust Fund are exempt from Hong Kong Profits Tax.
9 BEREBEAEMS Emoluments of key management
(0) EREEAEMS (a) Key management's emoluments
AEBUBREBEABBEREREE  THRERR Members of the Council, the Chief Executive and Directors, who are considered as key
BE o M AREEREMESHRMIT - management of the Group, receive the following fees and other emoluments in respect
of their services to the Group.
K& E The Group 2016 2015
B8R Members .
Fre REMEHERN Salaries and other short-term benefits - -
BB A Termination benefits - -
. fEMEReE Chief Executive and Directors
e REMELEN Salaries and other short-term benefits $3,987,490 $3,665,313
el Termination benefits - $125,039
$3,987,490 $3,790,352
) BEHES (b) Individuals with highest emoluments
M& (ZZ—hF 1%) ZabREEF  —% (= Of the four (2015: five) individuals with the highest emoluments, one (2015: one) is the
T-0EF: —F) BTHBER=A (ZF—0F: Chief Executive and three (2015: four) are the Directors. The emoluments in respect of
M) RBE - ZNE (ZS—8F: 1%)ES the four (2015: five) individuals are as follows:
WS BENT
K& @ The Group 2016 2015
e REMWERET Salaries and other short-term benefits $3,915,490 $3,605,813
BER AR T Termination benefits - $125,039
RIKEH IR Retirement scheme contribution $72,000 $59,500
$3,987,490 $3,790,352
WE (ZT—R1F: h4) ZaFHEENHEN TUTEH The emoluments of the four (2015: five) individuals with the highest emoluments are
El within the following bands:

500,001 ﬁ:j—? ],7070707,999773 $500,001 - $1,000,000 3 4
1,000,001 7L £ 1,500,000 7T $1,000,001 - $1,500,000 1 1
1,500,001 7t £ 2,000,000 7T $1,500,001 - $2,000,000 - -

/N N/ \
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10/ B E & E Property, plant and equipment

(0

£ @ The Group

HENERE
Leasehold
improvements

HARRE
Furniture and
equipment

BHRH
Computer
equipment

()

E% B The Council

R204F 4718 At 1 April 2014 $5,193,891 $849,712 $1,477,674 $7,521,277
2E Additions $4,040,844 $46,759 $2,710,132 $6,797,735
RE Disposals - $(40,300) $(155,533) $(195,833)
R205F3A3IAKR2005F4/1H At 31 March 2015 and 1 April 2015 $9,234,735 $856,171 $4,032,273 $14,123,179
®E Additions $1,617,740 $8,760 $2,252,017 $3,878,517
RBE Disposals $(5,210,341) $(6,878) $(32,090) $(5,249,309)
R2016F3 A31H At 31 March 2016 $5,642,134 $858,053 $6,252,200 $12,752,387
RitiE Accumulated depreciation
© Roou&4ftR AtlAprl20t4 $4980196 S715591 3804588 $6,500,375
REEFE Charge for the year $1,037,112 $49,503 $675,483 $1,762,098
67 Written-off - $(37,613) $(142,783) $(180,396)
R205F3A3IBR2005F4/18 At 31 March 2015 and 1 April 2015 $6,017,308 $727,481 $1,337,288 $8,082,077
KEEHE Charge for the year $2,627,579 $45,097 $1,481,495 $4,154,171
isH Written-off $(5,210,341) $(6,878) $(31,324) $(5,248,543)
R2016F3 A31H At 31 March 2016 $3,434,546 $765,700 $2,787,459 $6,987,705
RERE Netbookvalve
 RooeE3AmE At3IMarch20t6 2,207,588 592,353 $3,464,741 $5,764,682
R2015%3 A31H At 31 March 2015 $3,217,427 $128,690 $2,694,985 $6,041,102

HEMEEE

Leasehold

improvements

KARRE
Furniture and
equipment

ERRE
Computer
equipment

R2014E 4 A1R At 1 April 2014 45,193,891 $849,712 $1,466,114 $7,509,717
BE Additions $4,040,844 $46,759 $2,710,132 $6,797,735
RE Disposals - $(40,300) $(155,533) $(195,833)
R2015F3A31BR2015F4A18  At31March 2015 and 1 April 2015 $9,234,735 $856,171 $4,020,713 $14,111,619
BE Additions $1,617,740 $8,760 $2,252,017 $3,878,517
BE Disposals $(5,210,341) $(6,878) $(32,090) $(5,249,309)
2016 43 A 31 A At 31 March 2016 $5,642,134 $858,053 $6,240,640 $12,740,827
25tiE Accumulated depreciation

 RoouE4ftR AlApril204 54,980,196 715,591 793,08 56,488,815
REEHE Charge for the year $1,037,112 $49,503 $675,483 $1,762,098
G| Written-off - $(37,613) $(142,783) $(180,396)
R2015F3A31BKR2015F4A18  At31March 2015 and 1 April 2015 $6,017,308 $727,481 41,325,728 $8,070,517
REFHE Charge for the year $2,627,579 $45,007 $1,481,495 $4,154,171
bikic! Written-off $(5,210,341) $(6,878) $(31,324) $(5,248,543)
2016 3 A 31 A At 31 March 2016 $3,434,546 $765,700 $2,775,899 $6,976,145
REEE Netbookvalue

 Roow#E3IANE A3 March2016 52207588 592,353 $3,464741 $5,764,682
R20154 3 A 318 At 31 March 2015 $3,217,427 $128,690 $2,694,985 $6,041,102




11/ WS ~ AT R 384 Receivables, prepayments and deposits

REBMREERF The Group and the Council 201;‘:% (L= Groupzms 20%)%% Uie Coun;gw
FEENER Non-current
”””””””””””””””””””””” Prepayments for purchase of property,
BEWE  BERRBEMK plant and equipment $544,002 $723,400 $544,002 $723,400
s Current
T Accounts receivable §31,631,519  $38,292,168  $31,631519  $38,292168
Ho A FE UK Other receivables $74,954 $677,442 $74,544 $677,346
SEINEN Prepayments $1,044,151 $1,213,506 $1,044,151 $1,213,506
PNEEERMAERS Utility and rental deposits $3,752,403 $3,597,324 $3,752,403 $3,597,324
($36,503,027 43,780,440 $36,502,617 943,780,344
$37,047,029 $44,503,840 $37,046,619 $44,503,744
BWERRA AT The analysis of accounts

receivable is as follows:

Receivables for current year's

REEE BT R approved subvention income $10,717,458 $16,420,870 $10,717,458 $16,420,870
Receivables for previous years'

BIEFE DR IR AR UK approved subvention income $20,914,061 $21,871,298 $20,914,061 $21,871,298

$31,631,519 $38,292,168 $31,631,519 $38,292,168

LN AR EEREES R EMBITE  The above accounts receivable relate to subvention income receivable from the Arts and
BB MEESREBEBENIIEFAEL  Sport Development Fund and governmental bodies that have good payment track records.

SRRIT - The amount of the Group's and the Council's deposits expected to be recovered after
FEBRERREMEBBE —FUETWENEELA  more than one year is $2,386,800 (2015: $2,272,578) and $2,386,800 (2015: $2,272,578)
2,386,8007C (ZZ—FR%:2,272,578 7T) K% 2,386,800 respectively. All of the other accounts and other receivables are expected to be recovered or
T (ZZE—R%F 2,272,578 70)  BAMAEMMER  recognised as expense within one year.

BRI B MR TE — F WISk ERR A se

RZBE-—RNERZE-—RF=A=1+—H " FIERKK
R BB ESRE

As at 31 March 2016 and 2015, all the receivables were neither past due nor impaired.

12/ B E £ 48F Investment in the Trust Fund

35 The Council 2016 2015
RE (KA ) Investment, at cost $1,356,392 $1,356,392
ERECRETEENERARES - The Trust Fund represents the Hong Kong Arts Community Fund.

RZZTZNFENA—R BBRRMBEHETBIHEE On 1 April 2009, the Council transferred the Sir Joseph Hotung Arts Education Endowment
BESHEARTAENEAERNEE - Fund to support the operation of the Trust Fund.

13/ 4717 % B £ Deposits and cash at bank

7R The Group %5 The Council

REBKRERSF The Group and the Council 2016 2015 2016 2015
TR Deposits $115,465,640 $106,558,363 $114,099,035 $105,192,102
ROIFARRE Cash at bank and in hand $6,490,207 $12,699,103 $6,482,382 $12,690,778

$121,955,847 $119,257,466 $120,581,417 $117,882,880

Less : Deposits with maturity

W BIER SR =EAKNER greater than three months $(19,414,941) - $(18,048,336) -
EFARERERIITE Cash and cash equivalents in the
ReRBREEED consolidated cash flow statement  $102,540,906 $119,257,466 $102,533,081 $117,882,880

SN\



AEEREEBERNRTT RS BEEOFUEREE %
B RIEERMEREFESFINT 0.05% £ 0.79%
(ZZ—FHF :0.05% Z 0.94%) % 0.09% % 0.79% ( =
T—FAF : 04% Z 0.94%) °

Deposits with banks and financial institutions bear fixed interest rates with effective interest
rates per annum of the Group and the Council at the end of reporting period ranging
from 0.05% to 0.79% (2015: 0.05% to 0.94%) and 0.09% to 0.79% (2015: 0.4% to 0.94%)
respectively.

14/ B EMTR BB EESTE Amount due to Arts and Sport Development Fund

REBZERRF The Group and the Council

w4 H1H At 1 April $1,699,718 $1,604,040
ERBROARBTE Unused funds to be refunded $857,532 $1,699,718
REERERHE Repayment during the year $(1,699,718) $(1,604,040)
®3A31H At 31 March $857,532 $1,699,718

PA L RIFUAR R A R AR EREE -

The amount due is unsecured and repayable on demand.

15/ ENRBERRHE
BNRREBBMFARIAEN  2EARAREX

Amount due to Home Affairs Bureau
The amount due is unsecured, interest-free and repayable on demand.

16/ ENEBEMBRRABESKA
ERNEBLMERAGESOFERRBER 28K
BREENREE -

Amount due to Hong Kong Arts Community Fund
The amount due to Hong Kong Arts Community Fund is unsecured, interest-free and
repayable on demand.

17/ EE¥ 5 R FE5H & B Payables and Accruals

KEBRERST The Group and the Council

£ 8 The Group %5 The Council
2016 2016 2015

FERN & BhFIR Grants payable $72,309,778 $69,211,799 $72,309,778 $69,211,799
EHFIERETER Provisions and accruals $6,661,496 $6,249,643 $6,651,496 $6,239,643
$78,971,274 $75,461,442 $78,961,274 $75,451,442

18/ IEFE UL A Deferred income

REBMKRER The Group and the Council
RARKTTHKE &8

Subvention granted and sponsorship

BRMERED () received for incomplete projects (note (i) $61,322,670 $69,061,791
RRBEDE  BEX Government subvention granted for purchases of
BREOBNE BB (FF (i) property, plant and equipment (note (ii)) $2,910,960 $5,374,083
$64,233,630 $74,435,874
R Representing:
BNERER > Current portion $49,792,268 $64,121,493
FANEHH Non-current portion $14,441,362 $10,314,381
$64,233,630 $74,435,874
(i) FARARTHRIEOERREWEE) (i)  Subvention granted and sponsorship received for incomplete projects
2016 2015
B U % e U B e B B Subvention and sponsorship received and receivable $114,346,258 $116,340,043
B BEARNEEIER Less: Project costs incurred $(53,023,588) $(47,278,252)
®3A31H At 31 March $61,322,670 $69,061,791




R3A3A At 31 March $61,322,670 $69,061,791

B LR FRRER Less: Realised within one year $(47,933,322) $(61,322,140)
FRBEENAEREH Unrealised amount classified under non-current liabilities $13,389,348 $7,739,651
(i) BREEVE  BEISEOBTEER (i) Government subvention granted for purchases of property, plant and equipment
2016 2015

AREENE BEX Government subvention granted for

B BT R purchases of property, plant and equipment $10,634,920 $10,005,932
R CRIHE Aggregate realisation
R4A1H At 1 April $(4,631,849) $(3,442,031)
REERNEDHER Realised during the year $(3,092,111) $(1,189,818)
#3731 431 March s $14,631,849)
R3IA3NHE At 31 March $2,910,960 $5,374,083
LR ERER Less: Realised within one year $(1,858,946) $(2,799,353)

Unrealised amount classified under
FRBEENAEREE non-current liabilities $1,052,014 $2,574,730

19/ &£ Funds

RS+
BBl &Rl EiHE
(] ZERHE BRRES BHPES

% The Council Reserve Wong Chuk Hong Kong Sir Joseph

Hang Arts Hotung Arts
Artspace Development Education
Reserve Council Fund Endorsement
Fund

(7 Note (ii)) (7 Note (iii)) (7 Note (iv))

n204F4 /1A

At 1 April 2014 $12,501,932 - $1,920,463 $1,356,392 $15,778,787
FERHRI AN ESE

Surplus and total comprehensive income for the year $1,517,297 $40,992 - - $1,558,289
MEBEMERARESRHEES (5 (v)

Funding to Hong Kong Arts Community Fund (Note (v)) $12,000 - $(12,000) - -
BRTEEEMERFHAD

Appropriation to Hong Kong Arts Development Council Fund $(17,421) - $17,421 - -
K205 3 A31H

At 31 March 2015 $14,013,808 $40,992 $1,925,884 $1,356,392 $17,337,076
M201554A1H

At 1 April 2015 $14,013,808 $40,992 $1,925,884 $1,356,392 $17,337,076
FEASBLEANGESE

Surplus and total comprehensive income for the year $1,125,114 $(37,730) - - $1,087,384
RAEARMBERAGESREES (V)

Funding to Hong Kong Arts Community Fund (Note (v)) $11,000 - $(11,000) - -
BRTERENERBES

Appropriation to Hong Kong Arts Development Council Fund $(11,396) - $11,396 - -

M2016 %3 431 H
At 31 March 2016 415,138,526 $3,262 $1,926,280 $1,356,392 $18,424,460

/N O\ N\
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(i) BRSERTETEIRR - NALFRILEERE
A [BEUBTREES ] MBGEERNEN
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EMEEHNERREESRAE - RERNA (BB
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(iv) BRAHZEMABEELI8E)1,000,000 TTEH%
BRARKIEDEMHENELORT - BRBA

ERMESHOFISRA - EDEERGHEE -

MESNHASREREZYMERBRE -

(v) BABMBEREAZESEE_T—E=ZA=1+—
BIEFEAZ 1,000 (ZF—HF 12,000 T)
MLEYHEHERRAE AL ERRE
BRYUBSENERATESEHOME -

Notes:

() Pursuant to the Memorandum of Administrative Arrangements ("MAA") dated
15 April 2008 signed between the Secretary for Home Affairs and the Council, the
level of this reserve shall not, at any one point in time, exceed 15% of the Council's
annual recurrent subvention in the current financial year. Any surplus in excess of
the agreed reserve ceiling should be returned to the Hong Kong SAR Government or
netted off in the following year's government subvention. The Council may use the
reserve for any activities lawfully permitted under the Hong Kong Arts Development
Council Ordinance and in furtherance of the Council's objects.

(i) The balance represents the surplus generated from a program namely "ADC
Artspace Scheme" to provide arts studios at concessionary rents to local visual, film
and media artists.

(i) The balance represents the unutilised amount of the seed money granted by the
Hong Kong SAR Government through the Sir David Trench Fund for Recreation in
1994 for the establishment of the Council, and also the General Fund generated by
the Council up to 31 March 2005. The Council may use the fund for any activities
lawfully permitted under the Hong Kong Arts Development Council Ordinance and
in furtherance of the Council's objects.

(iv) The balance represents the unutilised amount of a $1 million donation from Sir
Joseph Hotung for the Council's establishment of a fund dedicated to support arts
education. Interest income from the fund is used to support various arts education
programmes of the Council, and the entire principal amount will be kept for long-
term investment.

(v) The operating expenditure of the Hong Kong Arts Community Fund of $11,000 for
the year ended 31 March 2016 (2015: $12,000) was borne by the Council and the
funding was transferred from the reserves of the Council to the Hong Kong Arts
Community Fund.

20/ REHERE
RIF-RF=ZA=1—0 BRETUBEROBREL
EREEARENNSERENRABNT :

Operating lease commitments
At 31 March 2016, the total future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating
lease in respect of office premises are payable as follows:

REERERS The Group and the Council 2016 2015

1FER Within one year $5,404,676 $7,208,663

1FLEBS5FR After one year but within five years $7,236,547 $12,455,262
$12,641,223 $19,663,925

EREE-RNTRBRA—E=F TARAEEEE
AMARED ERABEFETEREE - ZHET
BEHEEST -

21/ ¢BABRERNAAEE
REEBELREBBRTASEE RBES - FIEM
SNER - AEBYELERMAEENRAERELR,
BRFFANSHREREBBEMERHESHIIRTX
() FERR

AEENEERBREEREFHRRITNSBEEN
FOE - BTER BER - BNRERS - EEE
ERIEEERR  YETHERMAXKNEERR
’E-
FEEBRSFHNEETRR TN S BERE - U
BREEERR SRSBEBNRIEETR &
SEBPELLRUBETEED -

The lease typically runs for an initial period of two to three years, with an option to renew the
lease when all terms are renegotiated. The lease does not include contingent rentals.

Financial risk management and fair values

Exposure to credit, liquidity, interest rate and currency risks arises in the normal course of

the Group's activities. The Group's exposure to these risk and the financial risk management

policies and practices used by the Group to manage these risks are described below.

(a) Credit risk
The Group's credit risk is primarily attributable to deposits with banks and financial
institutions, cash at banks and receivables, prepayments and deposits. Management
has a credit policy in place and the exposures to these credit risks are monitored on an
ongoing basis.

Cash is deposited with financial institutions with sound credit ratings to minimise
credit exposure. Given their high credit ratings, the Group does not expect any of these
financial institutions will fail to meet their obligations.
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The maximum exposure to credit risk is represented by the carrying amount of each
financial asset in the statement of financial position. The Group does not provide any
guarantees which would expose the Group to credit risk.

Further quantitative disclosures in respect of the Group's exposure to credit risk arising
from receivables, prepayments and deposits are set out in note 11.

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk refers to the risk in which the Group has difficulties in meeting its short-
term obligations. It is managed by matching the payment and receipt cycle and the
Group's operations are financed mainly through subvention income from the Hong Kong
SAR Government and the Arts and Sport Development Fund. In addition, the Group
maintains sufficient cash and liquid assets to finance its operations, thus the Council
considers the liquidity risk of the Group is insignificant.

All the Group's financial liabilities at the end of reporting period do not bear interest and
are repayable within 1 year or on demand.

Inferest rate risk
The Group has significant variable interest-rate deposits placed with banks which expose
the Group to cash flow interest rate risk.

Note 13 contains information about the effective interest rates at the end of reporting
period of the Group's and the Council's income-earning financial instruments.

Currency risk
The Group's and the Council's functional currency is Hong Kong dollars. The Group is
exposed to currency risk primarily through cash balances that are denominated in Euros
("EUR"). The Group ensures that the net exposure is kept to an acceptable level by
buying or selling foreign currencies at spot rates where necessary to address short-term
imbalances.
(i)  Exposure to currency risk
The following table details the Group's and the Council's exposure at the end of
the reporting period to currency risk arising from recognised assets denominated
in a currency other than the Group's functional currency of Hong Kong dollars. For
presentation purposes, the amounts of the exposure are expressed in Hong Kong
dollars.

(Bt Euros) 2016
$1,038,810

(B T Euros) 2015

Cash and cash equivalents $671,700

(i)  Sensitivity analysis
The following table indicates the instantaneous change on the Group's surplus and
funds that would arise if foreign exchange rate to which the Group has significant
exposure at the end of the reporting period had changed at that date, assuming all
other risk variables remained constant.

2016
HERRESHIE
Effect on

surplus and fund

2015
HRRBRRESHY

Effect on surplus

surplus and fund

$33,585

HEER T/ (TH)
Increase/(decrease) in
foreign exchange rate

5% $51,941 5%

(5)% $(51,941) (5)% $(33,585)

®

BB AR BREE R RS ERA AR
B BEEARNENT R AEERRE R
BNEEEBAREIMERRNEBIA - KHH
RE-T-REHA—EER -

DRBEE
EERTAYNE-_T-REFN-_F-RF=A
=+ —HORREEDBITRNEBEAR -

(e

~

The sensitivity analysis assumes that the change in foreign exchange rate had been
applied to re-measure those financial instruments which expose the Council to foreign
currency risk at the end of the reporting period. The analysis is performed on the same
basis for 2015.

Fair values
All financial instruments are carried at amount not materially different from their fair
values as at 31 March 2016 and 2015.

/N N/ \
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() Management of various funds
The Group's funds consist of reserve, Wong Chuk Hang Artspace Reserve, Hong Kong
Arts Development Council Fund and Sir Joseph Hotung Arts Education Endowment
Fund, which were set up for various designated purposes as described in note 19. It is the
Group's objective to maintain sufficient reserves and funds to safeguard the Group's
ability to continue as a going concern and to support its current and future operating
expenditure requirements.

22/ % REEME IR EK Council-level statement of financial position

( LAS# 51| 7R Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

B ASSETS ﬂfe 2016 2015
FRBEE Non-current assets

 wx omEREE Property, plant and equipment  10()  $5,764682 $6,041,102
TR Prepayments 11 $544,002 $723,400
EREERE Investment in the Trust Fund 12 $1,356,392 $1,356,392
$7,665,076 $8,120,894
REBEE Currentassets
mkRBERERE 0 Receivables, prepayments and deposits 0o §36,502,617 43,780,440
RITEARE S Deposits and cash at bank 13 $120,581,417 $117,882,880
157,084,034 $161,663,224
BESE Total assets $164,749,110 $169,784,118

£ {& LIABILITIES

REBEE Current liabilities

| ENEGREERRESHE Amount due to Arts and Sport Development Fund w o ses7532 §1,699,718
ENRBERBHE Amount due to Home Affairs Bureau 15 $1,381,033 $545
ENEBEMERAFESRA Amount due to Hong Kong Arts Community Fund 16 $10,000 $10,000
R EtER Payables and accruals 17 $78,971,274 $§75,451,442
IR A Deferred income 18 $49,792,268 $64,121,493
$131,002,107 $141,283,198
L S Non-current liabilities
EREA Deferred income 18 $14,441,362 $10,314,381
RERG S ERE Provision for long service payment $881,181 $849,463
_$15322,543 511,163,844
RERH Total liabilties S146,324650 5152447042

&4 FUNDS 19
i Reserve $15,138,526 $14,013,808
UM 2 R R Wong Chuk Hang Artspace Reserve $3,262 $40,992
BEEEMERBES Hong Kong Arts Development Council Fund $1,926,280 $1,925,884
$17,068,068 $15,980,684
ABHELRTHEENES Sir Joseph Hotung Arts Education Endowment Fund $1,356,392 $1,356,392
$18,424,460 $17,337,076

EsRAEAR
ARBBRENR -F—A"FNATNEBRBERRASZAL
FFAIERE  WHATEERRES

TREELE BASLRL
ERP/EIR  BEBITREHR

Total funds and liabilities

$164,749,110 $169,784,118

Approved and authorised for issue by the Council on 19 September 2016 and are signed on its
behalf by:

Dr Wong Ying-wai, Wilfred
Council Chairman

Ms Winsome Chow
Council Chief Executive
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AT RAEMERT RO ZE R

New or revised standards and amendments

Possible impact of amendments, new standards and interpretations issued but not yet effective
for the year ended 31 March 2016

Up to the date of issue of these financial statements, the HKICPA has issued a number of
amendments and new standards which are not yet effective for the year ended 31 March
2016 and have not been early adopted by the Group.

EUT BHR 2 &R ET LR
Effective for accounting periods
beginning on or after

201851 A1H

(BBHBIRELER) E155 DRERFPEHMHKA HKFRS 15, Revenue from contracts with customers 1January 2018
20185 1A1H

(BRUBHREEN) £o5 [¢RMIA] HKFRS 9, Financial instruments 1January 2018
20191 A1H

(BRMBREER) £165 [HE] HKFRS 16, Leases 1January 2019

AR EIE R G LB 7T AT B B K 4 4A 18 PR AR /Y
FE-HEMAL  AEEEERRRNELE TN
RA - WA EGHARENTRBRREREATE -

/N

The Group is in the process of making an assessment of what the impact of these
amendments is expected to be in the period of initial application. So far it has concluded
that the adoption of them is unlikely to have a significant impact on the Group's
financial statements.

N/ \



EREMRRLARES® ((E&F])
HONG KONG ARTS COMMUNITY FUND

("THE FOUNDATION")

HEZT—AF=-A=-+—HLFEUBRE
Financial Statments Year ended 31 March 2016

BEZRAERE
Report of the Operations Committee

BEZEEMAKEEENERADES ([E2E])
BE-Z-RF-A=T-BLEENBRSEREERRUBR

REE

The Operations Committee have pleasure in submitting its report together with the audited
financial statements of the Hong Kong Arts Community Fund ("the Foundation") for the year
ended 31 March 2016.

EEZERBEESENEARRIES - RZT——%=H  The Operations Committee was established and has operated with effect from 24 February
Z B RIESE 2011 under a resolution and direction of the Foundation.

TEEH Principal activities

HESeeNTEEHREERT AUBERIHEEEME  The principal activities of the Foundation are to raise donations for promotion and to support
& o the development of the arts in Hong Kong.

BEZE8Z8 Members of the Operations Committee

BEZSENAMBFEARBERRERREANRENT :

IREFL (ZR)

BHRLL (RIERE)

Bt e

sEmmat

RBEBRRERIERR

REyut (R —-A—-HEZE)
HREE (RZE—R"F—A—REZE)
ERERE (R "F—A—HEZE)

%

The members of the Operations Committee during the financial year and up to the date of
this report were:

Dr Wong Ying-wai, Wilfred (Chairman)

Ms Yan Hau-yee, Lina (Vice-chairman)

Ms Lau Wai-ming

Ms Ellen Pau

Secretary for Home Affairs or his representative
Ms Catherine Leung (appointed on 1January 2016)
Mr Leo Chiu (appointed on 1January 2016)

Mr Joseph Lo (appointed on 1January 2016)

EERRS - RBAENNFE
BEZEENFAERIAFEREMER 9287 LEM
BEZEERXSERIMEEEEARTENERALD - AH
EAFER TEREAFECMNEEESZESLENERE
FEMEZF D BROELRITRAH

Members' interests in fransactions, arrangements or contracts

No contract of significance to which the Operations Committee was a party and in which a
member of the Operations Committee had a material interest, whether directly or indirectly,
subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the year. No contract concerning the
management and administration of the whole or any substantial part of the operations of
the Operations Committee was entered into or existed during the year.

3 4]

EFRETMEBMENSR YRERST - BEZEe
HREGERNEEEMERBAFAEL kzﬁi%%ﬂi
SRR BMEEES SRR -

BEZEERR

ESE
—Z-XFAARTIR

Auditors

KPMG retire and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment. A resolution for the
re-appointment of KPMG as auditors of the Foundation is to be proposed at the forthcoming
Annual General Meeting of the Operations Committee.

For and on behalf of the Operations Committee

Chairman
19 September 2016
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Independent Auditor's Report to the Trustee of Hong Kong Arts Community Fund ("the Foundation™)

(IR CEEBMEREBIED) 2 5(2) (o) HAKIL)

(Established under section 5(2) (o) of the Hong Kong Arts Development Council Ordinance)

AL (AT (5] ) EERIERE 106 E1ME
ERAMBERAGES ([ELg] ) NUBRE - BLEBR
REBER-_E—ANEZAZTBNBBRRREEBEZA
LEEHREER  2EKREE  E2EDRNBRERER
IREESHERBEREMERER

We have audited the financial statements of the Hong Kong Arts Community Fund
("the Foundation") set out on pages 106 to 111, which comprise the statement of financial
position as at 31 March 2016, the statement of income and expenditure, the statement of
comprehensive income, the statement of changes in funds and the cash flow statement for
the year then ended and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory

information.

ZEARRBRRARENELE
REARAARBEEEGHMAGRMN (FERBRE
R RAEBEMERBEN) RREBOIANNE
BE LARRTARRBRRBBRERALBNEENE
BT NEREEMBRR T EARN RS ERMEH
BARERRAL -

Trustee's responsibility for the financial statements

The Trustee is responsible for the preparation of financial statements that give a true and
fair view in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the Hong Kong Arts Development Council
Ordinance and for such internal control as the Trustee determines is necessary to enable the
preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due
to fraud or error.

BBANEE
BRMNEERRERAMNEREZSVBERRELE
R o BMREROTERBOOTHER - ERZEARS - &
BESASh - I REE AT AEAMBAR - AT BAR
HENAD  HEMEMALEERRBERAE -

BMCEREBGMASEMN (BRAFEN) £17F
e BEENERHMETEERE  TRIRRNTER
NEEBELENERRZE A TAEARHRRL -

BRI RITRFARRERMERRAESELBEEAN
MBEZBRE o TEEMRFIRNZBE R HE - BIEFTHE
MRMFFRERMERY BRERFEEABRRAN AL
EMEZERREE  ZEMZREZRBREEAENAAN
PR RAAAOARRES - URFHEEOFREF - BYF
RYEZHRBATEHNERERRER - ERMEBEFER
FAARKANEHBRROQBIERAELNEHEFNAE
1 URFHERBRRNELTIHSA -

BIEE  BAMESHEREEERCNEE AR FN
BN

Auditor's responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.
This report is made solely to you in accordance with our agreed terms of engagement, and
for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other
person for the contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require that we comply
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation of the financial statements
that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity's internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the Trustee, as well
as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our audit opinion.

2R

BMRA - ZEMBRRORE (BEVBREER) AN
DAMRBRESER T A"F=A=1+—BNRBEIRRRE
EZALFENIBRARASRE -

SR
HE S

ERPRETE0FAFAE 818
“E-REAATAR

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of
the Foundation as at 31 March 2016 and of the Foundation's financial performance and cash
flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards.

KPMG
Certified Public Accountants

8" Floor, Prince's Building, 10 Chater Road, Central, Hong Kong
19 September 2016

/N
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Statement of Income and Expenditure

BEZT—RFZA=+—HIEFE
for the year ended 31 March 2016
(LAPB#7I7R Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

2016 2015
L'ON Income
REEAENMERBHBR Donation from the Hong Kong Arts Development Council $11,000 $12,000
FEWA Interest income $658 $639
,,,,, M 32639
] Expenditure
wa@Me Auditors remuneration sm,000 12,000
HihEFA Other expenses $500 $500
,,,,, 500 912,500
FERH Surplus for the year $158 $139
REBRE

Statement of Comprehensive Income

BE-Z-RXE=ZA=+-ALFE
for the year ended 31 March 2016

EFRAMESEE BT FEE%] R E2eYEEE
WERARS S -aRELEZMBEFEN 2 kEEE]
BER [FERHS] RUTESINIREEREE

MBKRE
Statement of Financial Position

The Foundation had no components of comprehensive income other than "Surplus for the
year" in either of the years presented. Accordingly, no separate statement of comprehensive

income is presented as the Foundation's "total comprehensive income" was the same as the

"Surplus for the year" in both years.
RZE-—RE=A=1+—H
at 31 March 2016
(LA TR Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

BEE ASSETS

REBEE Current assets

muHERENE Receivables and prepayments s« 596

EWEBEMER BB Amount due from the Hong Kong Arts Development Council 4 $10,000 $10,000
ROTERRESE Deposits and cash at bank 5 $1,374,430 $1,374,586
BESH Total assets $1,384,840 $1,384,682
£ & LIABILITIES

REAE Current liabilities

miem Accrudls §10,000  $10,000
aEAE Total liabilities $10,000 $10,000
¥4 FUNDS

[ Reserve $7,921 $8,421
ERES Restricted fund 6 $1,366,919 $1,366,261

1374840 31.374.682

geREEAR Total funds and liabilities $1,384,840 $1,384,682

BEZSEN T "FNATNBRALFAIRE

TREEL BAELRZE
ERRIRE BRBITRER

Approved and authorised for issue by the Operations Committee on 19 September 2016

Dr Wong Ying-wai, Wilfred ~ Ms Winsome Chow

Council Chairman Council Chief Executive

108 BEFE 111 BRI B A B REAMEMIS © The notes on pages 108 to 111 form part of these financial statements.
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Statement of Changes in Funds

BE_T-RF=ZA=+—HILFE
for the year ended 31 March 2016
( LAVB3I|7R Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

BfeE it SERES ot

Note Reserve Restricted fund Total
M204F4A1R At 1 April 2014 $8,921 $1,365,622 $1,374,543
FERHRLZAKSEERE Surplus and total comprehensive income for the year $139 - $139
BRTERES Appropriation to restricted fund 6 $(639) $639 -
R2015F3 8318 At 31 March 2015 $8,421 $1,366,261 $1,374,682
R201554818 At 1 April 2015 $8,421 $1,366,261 $1,374,682
FEBHRZERGESE Surplus and total comprehensive income for the year $158 - $158
BRTERES Appropriation to restricted fund 6 $(658) $658 -
R2016 E3 A 31H At 31 March 2016 $7,921 $1,366,919 $1,374,840

HeRER
Cash Flow Statement

HEZT—R"F=-A=1+—HLFE
for the year ended 31 March 2016
(LAPB53I7R Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

Bzt

Note 2016 2015
EEEY Operating activities
L3 Suplusfortheyear . sss 8139
HRIER Adjustment for:
- FEMA - Interest income $(658) (639)
EEESLBANEESH Operating deficit before changes in working capital $(500) $(500)
PR % TE AT OR Decrease in receivables and prepayments - $49
JEMLE BB 3 R BRIER Decrease in amount due from the Hong Kong Arts Development Council - $10,000
fEsTE R Decrease in accruals - $(10,000)
EEREHANRESRE Net cash used in operating activities $(500) $(451)
BRETH Investing activities
FEMASN=EANEHFR  (Plocement)/release of time depositswith
(17FH) /BRI %R original maturity over three months $(1,366,605) $1,365,573
BUF S Interest received $344 $639
BRETEE (TR ) EXENRESTHE Net cash (used in)/generated from investing activities $(1,366,261) $1,366,212
HERBLZEEY (FHY )/ EnEE Net(decrease)/increase in cash and cash equivalents $(1,366,761) $1,365,761
R4BTNEERHELZEY Cash and cash equivalents at 1 April $1,374,586 $8,825
R3A3NANRERREEEY Cash and cash equivalents at 31 March 5 $7,825 $1,374,586

i

108 BEE 11 BRNEBANBREMNEK IS © The notes on pages 108 to 111 form part of these financial statements.

/N N/ \
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MBEERME
Notes to the Financial Statments

(LAY 3R Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

1/

2/

3/
(@)

(b)

FTEEH

ERBMBERLEES ([E2g] ) RBERZ=ZZN
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ELERUMNBNRERES  AUERERIBAES
MR UHBEEMERR ([2%R)) EREER
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EX3-H

SREH
ARBREARERBREBGHMAGEMNAEERN
(BRMBRERER) (LABESMEBERN (FAY
BRELR) (FBEEL) MEE) NEELRE
FERTGER - ATRESERMANIZSHIREE -

BERGAMAGRED T BN MEETM (FBH B
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Principal activities

The Hong Kong Arts Community Fund ("the Foundation") was formed under a trust deed
dated 31 July 2008. The principal place of operation of the Foundation is located at 10/F, 1063
King's Road, Quarry Bay, Hong Kong.

The Foundation was set up for fund raising to promote and support the development of the
arts in Hong Kong and is held in trust by the Hong Kong Arts Development Council ("the
Council") as trustee. The Foundation, being a charitable trust, is exempt from tax under
section 88 of the Inland Revenue Ordinance.

The Foundation's financial statements are presented in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise
stated.

Parent entity
The Foundation regards the Council as its parent entity.

Significant accounting policies

(a) Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with all applicable Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards ("HKFRSs"), which collective term includes all
applicable individual Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting
Standards ("HKASs") and Interpretations issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants ("HKICPA") and accounting principles generally accepted in Hong
Kong. A summary of the significant accounting policies adopted by the Foundation is set
out below.

The HKICPA has issued certain new and revised HKFRSs that are first effective or
available for early adoption for the current accounting period of the Foundation. These
amendments do not have any significant impact on the financial statements of the
Foundation in the current and previous periods.

The Foundation has not applied any new standard or interpretation that is not yet
effective for the current accounting period (see note 9).
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Basis of preparation of the financial statements

(i)  The measurement basis used in the preparation of the financial statements is the
historical cost basis except where stated otherwise in the accounting policies set
out below.

(i) The preparation of financial statements in conformity with HKFRSs requires
management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the
application of policies and reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and
expenses. The estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical
experience and various other factors that are believed to be reasonable under the
circumstances, the results of which form the basis of making the judgements about
carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other
sources. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis.
Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the
estimate is revised if the revision affects only that period, or in the period of the
revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and future periods.
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Receivables are initially recognised at fair value and thereafter stated at amortised cost
using the effective interest method, less allowance for impairment of doubtful debts,
except where the receivables are interest-free loans made to related parties without any
fixed repayment terms or the effect of discounting would be immaterial. In such cases,
the receivables are stated at cost less allowance for impairment of doubtful debts.

Impairment losses for bad and doubtful debts are recognised when there is objective
evidence of impairment and are measured as the difference between the carrying
amount of the financial asset and the estimated future cash flows, discounted at
the asset's original effective interest rate where the effect of discounting is material.
Objective evidence of impairment includes observable data that comes to the attention
of the Foundation about events that have an impact on the asset's estimated future
cash flows such as significant financial difficulty of the debtor.

Impairment losses for receivables whose recovery is considered doubtful but not remote
are recorded using an allowance account. When the Foundation is satisfied that recovery
is remote, the amount considered irrecoverable is written off against receivables directly
and any amounts held in the allowance account relating to that debt are reversed.
Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously charged to the allowance account are
reversed against the allowance account. Other changes in the allowance account and
subsequent recoveries of amounts previously written off directly are recognised in the
statement of income and expenditure.

Accruals
Accruals are initially recognised at fair value. They are subsequently stated at amortised
cost unless the effect of discounting would be immaterial, in which case they are stated
at cost.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank and in hand, demand deposits with
banks and other financial institutions, and short-term, highly liquid investments that are
readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant
risk of changes in value, having been within three months of maturity at acquisition.

Provisions and confingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised for liabilities of uncertain timing or amount when the Foundation
has a legal or constructive obligation arising as a result of a past event, it is probable that an
outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate
can be made. Where the time value of money is material, provisions are stated at the
present value of the expenditure expected to settle the obligation.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required, or the
amount cannot be estimated reliably, the obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability,
unless the probability of outflow of economic benefits is remote. Possible obligations,
whose existence will only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or
more future events are also disclosed as contingent liabilities unless the probability of
outflow of economic benefits is remote.

Income recognition
(i)  Income is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable.

(i) Donation income is recognised when the right to receive payment is established.

(iii) Interest income is recognised as it accrues using the effective interest method.
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(h) Related parties
(@) A person, or a close member of that person's family, is related to the Foundation if
that person:

(i) has control or joint control over the Foundation;
(i) has significant influence over the Foundation; or

(iii) is a member of the key management personnel of the Foundation or the
Foundation's parent.

(b) An entity is related to the Foundation if any of the following conditions applies:

(i) The entity and the Foundation are members of the same group (which means
that each parent, subsidiary and fellow subsidiary is related to the others).

(i) One entity is an associate or joint venture of the other entity (or an associate
or joint venture of a member of a group of which the other entity is a member).

(iii) Both entities are joint ventures of the same third party.

(iv) One entity is a joint venture of a third entity and the other entity is an associate
of the third entity.

(v) The entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the benefit of employees of
either the Foundation or an entity related to the Foundation.

(vi) The entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a person identified in (a).

(vii) A person identified in (a) (i) has significant influence over the entity and the
Foundation or is a member of the key management personnel of the entity and
the Foundation (or of a parent of the entity).

(vii) The entity, or any member of a group of which it is a part, provides key
management personnel services to the Foundation or to the Foundation's
parent.

Close members of the family of a person are those family members who may be
expected to influence, or be influenced by, that person in their dealings with the
entity.

4 BREREBMBREBIE
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Amount due from the Hong Kong Arts Development Council
The amount due from the Hong Kong Arts Development Council is unsecured, interest-free

SKIBE o and recoverable on demand.

5/ ROBFERERES Deposits and cash at bank

2016 2015
T Deposits $1,366,605 $1,366,261
ROFRARRE Cash at bank and in hand $7,825 $8,325
BRI TORITFEHRKERAE  Deposits and cash at bank in the statement of financial position $1,374,430 $1,374,586
B HHBZR=EANER Less: Deposits with maturity greater than three months $(1,366,605) -
ERERERITHES RIREEEY Cash and cash equivalents in the cash flow statement $7,825 $1,374,586
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Restricted fund

The restricted fund represents the unutilised amount of a $1 million donation from Sir Joseph
Hotung for the Council's establishment of a fund dedicated to support arts education.
Interest income from the fund is used to support various arts education programmes of the
Council, and the entire principal amount will be kept for long-term investment.

Effective from 1 April 2009, the Council transferred the Sir Joseph Hotung Arts Education
Endowment Fund of $1,356,392 to support the operation of the Foundation. During the year
ended 31 March 2016, an interest income of $658 (2015: $639) was generated and transferred
from the reserve to the restricted fund.

Financial risk management and fair value

Exposure to credit and liquidity risks arises in the normal course of the Foundation's
operation. The Foundation's exposure to these risks and the financial risk management
policies and practices used by the Foundation to manage these risks are described below.

(a) Credit risk
The Foundation's credit risk is primarily attributable to amount due from the Hong Kong
Arts Development Council. The Foundation monitors the exposure to credit risk on an
ongoing basis.
At the end of reporting period, the Foundation did not hold any assets which would
expose the Foundation to significant credit risk.

(b) Liquidity risk
The Foundation regularly monitors current and expected liquidity requirements to ensure
that it maintains sufficient reserves of cash to meet its liquidity requirements in the short
and longer term.
All of the Foundation's financial liabilities at the end of reporting period do not bear
interest and are repayable within one year or on demand.

(c) Fair value

All financial instruments are carried at amounts not materially different from their fair
values as at 31 March 2016 and 2015.

Management of fund

The Foundation's fund represents reserve and restricted fund. It is the Foundation's objective
to maintain sufficient reserves and funds to safeguard the Foundation's ability to continue as
a going concern and to support its current and future operating expenditure requirements.

Possible impact of amendments, new standards and interpretations issued but not yet effective
for the year ended 31 March 2016

Up to the date of issue of these financial statements, the HKICPA has issued few amendments
and new standards which have not yet been effective for the year ended 31 March 2016 and
have not been early adopted by the Foundation in these financial statements.

The Foundation is in the process of making an assessment of the impact of these
amendments and new standards on the Foundation's financial statements in the period of
initial application. So far, it has concluded that the adoption of them is unlikely to have a
significant impact on the Foundation's financial statements.
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BREEE Mr Wong Kin-wang, Kevin
BEAXLE Ms Wong Lai-ching, Fiona
BREKL Ms Wong Wai-ching, Anne
iRgEZER L Mr Wu Ming-yiu, Dennis
RBY &+ Ms Wu Pow-chuan, Sylvia
[ Ms Wu Siu-ping, Evan
i Mr Wu Wing-tak
BERBE Prof Yang Hon-lun
AEBRLt Ms Caroline Yee
kgLt Ms Yiu Yun-man, Mandy
RIRIRTTE Mr Yu Chun-kau, Jacob Hermit
REHLL Ms Yu Pik-yim
it Ms Yuen Miu-fun, Nancy
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Billbob Brown %4 * Mr Billbob Brown *

HEAEEE Mr Thomas T Brown
FREBE 2+ Ms Chan Chung-ying, Anna
ReR Ms Chan Man-yee, Abby
RESLT Ms Chan Mun-ching, Anthea
BRABHESE A * Mr Chan Siu-kit, Billy *

R (&) L
BRIEE () £ *

Dr Chan Sui-hung, Natalia *
Mr Chan Wai-ki, Felix *

REE S * Mr Chan Wai-yam *
lilap e e Ms Chan Yee-man *
BREF A& * Mr Chen Lei *
if oy o Ms Cheng Woon-mei, Anna
REERL Ms Cheung Kai-mui
RAEBLL Ms Cheung Sau-mui *
BEEEL Dr Chin Sau-lin, Miranda
HER ST * Mr Chiu Ho-yin, Rex *
BEKZL Ms Choi Kwok-por
HBOREE Mr Chong Chan-po
AmBLt Ms Chow Pui-wan
KEREL+L Ms Chu King-oi, Daisy

HEXT Ms Chu Mang-ching, Wendy
REMEL Ms Chun Yee-yun
@Rt * Ms Chung Hoi-man, June *
ERhLt Ms Chung Kun-yee
BRI Prof Anita Donaldson
BIRELL Ms Hang Cam-tho, Angela *
Al R4 B+ Dr Ho Tin-hung
BERZL* Ms Hon Ka-ching, Flora *
ESi Gy Ms Hua Chi-yu
BaRALE Mr Huang Lei *
aEELE Mr Ko Chun-kai
HE=L+ Ms Vivian Kwok
ElES ot Mr Kwok Wai-kit *
BI85 4 Mr Kwong Kwok-keung, Kenneth
BB RS S * Mr Kwong Wai-lap *
MORFEAE * Mr Lam Po *
WEIREE Mr Lam Wai-yuen, Allen
MEBL L+ * Ms Lam Yick-ling, Elaine *
g% (dhR) ik * Mr Lau Hang-on (Kuh Fei) *
ABHLE Ms Lau Pik-ki
B & Mr Lau Pui-hung
2IFEEE Mr Lau Ting-kwok
ZEm Lt Ms Lau Wai-shan *
BB Lt Ms Lau Wai-ting, Christine *
Eb-Scg e Ms Lau Yin-ling, Stella
BRESE Mr Law Yiu-wai
FX L # Ms Eileen Lee #
BT Ms Lee Hoi-yin, Joanna *
FRELL Ms Lee Oi-yee *
REH & Mr Leung Kwok-shing
2EFEL Dr Leung Wai-sze, Jass

3 2015 4 A1 HZ 2016 3 A 31 H
Serving period: 1 April 2015 to 31 March 2016

BEE (BEE)RL Ms Liu Chun-yuen (Liu Chun-wai)
BERZ L Mrs Lo Liu Yiu-chee, Virginia
REtER L Ms Shirley Loong
REKZE Ms Ng Han-bing, Helen
FERBREHE # Mr Ong Yong-lock #
BxELt Ms Madeleine Onne
BREEHUR Prof Ou Lu *
ERERL Ms Pei Chang-ging
EBELL * Ms Poon Lai-king *
FREBLE Mr Jaime Redfern
SR Mr Sin Yuen
BEERL Ms Sit Ching-wa
TREE Mr Ting Ping
HRREE Mr To Siu-leung
E e Ms Tong Lok #
BRESLE Mr Tsang Chun-wan *
BeakaE Mr Tsang Kam-chuen
LEEKE Mr Tsang Kam-sing
B HE Prof Tseng Sun-man
RER A Mr John Utans *
RIS Mr Wan Hung *
BEREE Mr Wong Chi-wing
BEELE Mr Wong Hang-fai
BRREE Mr Wong Kin-wang, Kevin *
FEEEFLE * Mr Wong Kwok-wai, Raymond *
BB Mr Wong Tai-fai *
TE A * Mr Wong Ting-lam *
KRBz L * Ms Wu Pow-chuan, Sylvia *
BEREE Mr Yang Yun-tao
ESREL Mr Yap Poo-meng
EBs&t Ms Yau See-wing, Catherine
SRR Mr Yeung Chi-kuk
BELEE Mr Yeung Chun-kong, Daniel
BERRE Mr Yeung Kwan-yu, Frederick *
BUNEBRL * Ms Yim Siu-wai *
2RRLL Ms Yip Pik-ling
REHLT Ms Yu Pik-yim
AR T Ms Yu Yeuk-mui
REF LT # Ms Yu Yin-fan #
B NEL T Ms Yun Siu-wai, Isabella
BREE * Mr Zee Yau, Eddy *
BRIm&E 2L * Ms Au Pui-ying *
BRAERLEE * Mr Chan Chi-kuen *

HE (RSH) tE Mr Chan Chi-wah
RIEE 4 Mr Chan Ching-kwan
REREL Dr Chan Chit-man, Lester
PRIEIB S & * Mr Chan Hang-fai *
REUVEEE Mr Chan Kam-kuen




BRiEF Lt Ms Chan Kwai-fun, Brenda
R $9E 5 4 Mr Chan Kwan-yun *
[REIZ 7+ Ms Chan Kwok-wai, Bernice
REEEL Dr Chan Lai-yam, Aileen
FREUH 5 4 Mr Chan Man-bun
BRI 5 4 Mr Chan Man-kong
BRELL T * Ms Chan Mei-sum *
FREARASE 4 Mr Chan Ming-long
BRimEI5% & Mr Chan Ping-chiu
BRininiet * Ms Chan Shui-yu *
B S & Mr Chan Suk-yi
BREESCE 4 Mr Chan Sze-man
REE (BEH) A+ Mr Chan Wan-ki, Felix *
BRI * Ms Chan Wai-yee, Lotus *
BRIk RS 4 Mr Chan Wing-chuen *
BRBIE S Mr Chan Yiu-hung
RERLL Ms Chan Yuk-lan
DEFELE Mr Terence Chang
BRYIEL Dr Cheng Chun-chor, Litwin
R4t Ms Cheng Gi-gi *
BRE & Mr Cheng Kwok-wai *
LGP Mr Cheng Wing-keung, Danny *
BaRit Ms Cheng Yee-chai, Emily
RATRELE Mr Cheung Ho-kin, Dominic
RERLL * Ms Cheung Kit-ying, Natalie *
SREFIBILAE * Mr Cheung Ming-yiu *
REEL L Ms Cheung Mun-yee, Margaret
RMER L Ms Cheung Pui-wah, Joyce *
REELE Mr Cheung Wah-hing
SR Mr Cheung Yim-cheung
AR EEE Mr Chia Chun-heng, Benny
et # Ms Chong Mui-ngam #
BEs (AAX) £4E Mr Chow Cheuk-ho (Chow Fan-fu)
E-REE Mr Chung Yat-ming
EHRFLL Ms Chung Yin-sze *
HREBHR Prof Fong Chee-fun, Gilbert
FRESLE # Mr Fong King-sang, Quentin #
BAELZL Ms Fu Yuet-mai, May
AR A& # Mr He Ming-song #
AL # Ms Ho Ka-lee, Carrie #
MEREL Dr Ho Kwok-leung, Denny
A E L Mr Hui Shu-ning
BB L * Mr lan Kuok-fai *
HEEEt Dr Peter Jordan
IfE Rt * Ms Kong Sin-ying, Kitty *
WG EE Mr Kwan Chung-yeung
TP Mr Lam Pui-lek
MRS Mr Lam Ying-kit
2% (#hR) 4 * Mr Lau Hang-on (Kuh Fei) *
ZEMEE Mr Lau Ho-cheung
BIgAE S A Mr Lau Ming-hang *

Bl Mzt # Ms Lau Siu-pei #
BERIZLE Mr Law Kwok-ho *
XU e Mr Lee Chun-leung, Indy *
FEBEE Mr Lee Kwok-wai
FERELE Mr Lee Wai-cheung *
ZAEGR (—K) Bt Dr Leung Shing-him
RFPSAE Mr Leung Tsz-ki *
REY T+ # Ms Leung Wai-chun #
REFEL Dr Leung Wai-sze, Jass
BRE Lt Ms Liu Shuk-fan, Gladys
BEZTLL Ms Lo Ching-man, Carmen
BEWLL Ms Lo Koon-lan
Bt Ms Lo Mun-wa, Jacqueline *
BRI Mr Lui Chi-kong
BEELE Mr Lui Wai-kei, Eric
EEEHE Prof Luk Yun-tong
Bkt sE Mr Ma Wing-ling, Matthew
BERmEsE Mr Mok Chiu-yu
REk&Zt Ms Ng Han-bing, Helen
REREEE Mr Ng Ka-hai
HREZ+ Ms Ng Kit-yan, Cecilia
Bmfat Ms Ngai Yee-shan
PARERL Ms Pang Hang-ying *
THEERT Ms Pang Sau-wai, Kearen
BEELL * Ms Poon Pik-wan *
BRELE Mr Shiu Ka-chun
HEEEL Dr Shu Chi-yee
SEREE Mr Shum Wai-chung
SRR Mr Sin Chun-tung
BEE A # Mr So Kwok-wan #
FRBILE # Mr Sun Wai-keung #
AREAHEL Dr Szeto Sau-may
EILXEAE Mr Tam Hung-man, Alex
HIEREEE Mr Tang Ching-kin
BB Mr Tang Sai-cheong *
Bt ER ST A Mr Tang Shu-wing *
VN3 Dr Tao Siu-tip *
TP () £k Mr Ting Yu
PR Mr Tong Chun-yip, Edmond *
BXmEE Mr Tsang Man-tung
DRETEE Mr Tsang Tak-ping
HFHELL Ms Tse Ngo-sheung
B K Prof Tseng Sun-man
RERELE Mr Wan Tik-lun
FERRAE Mr Wan Wai-ching *
BEELE Mr Wong Chi-lung
BEELE Mr Wong Hing, William
BEHEHL Dr Wong Kwok-kui
FHSEE Mr Wong Man-ho *
ELiba s Ms Wong Yuen-ping, Estella
EfRIR A Mr Wong Sun-keung *
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HERLE * Mr Wu Chi-kin, Rico *
EE LA Mr Wu Hoi-fai
RiEFRL Ms Wun Chun-sze *
MEE L Ms Yau Foon-chi, Lynn
BRELE # Mr Yeung Ping-kei, Banky #
BERLT Ms Yim Wai-ying
EERgs Mr Yip Wan-keung, Jason
ZEl e . Ms Yiu Yun-man, Mandy
RIRBKEE Mr Yu Chun-kau, Jacob Hermit
RBELE Mr Yu Hon-ting
RIBESLE Mr Yu Kin-sang *
RABGE * Mr Yuen Lup-fun *
BT Mr Zee Yau, Eddy *

B RIGEEEN Film and Media Arts

BSEE L+ Dr Au-yeung Shing
HBABEE Mr John Batten *
Peter Benz 54 Mr Peter Benz
BRAREE S A * Mr Chan Chi-wa *
BEREL Dr Chan Chit-man, Lester
RESLE # Mr Chan Hing-ka #
FR&MEEL * Dr Chan Kim-mui, Eileen *
REBE R+ * Ms Chan Lai-ying *
BRRA 4 Mr Chan Tin-shing
BREEE S Mr Chan Ting-ching *
RIEE (BN &4+ Mr Chan Wai-ki, Felix *
RERLE Mr Chan Wai-tong
EREE S A * Mr Cheng Ching-hang, Matthew *
BEw R+ Ms Cheng Sim-yee, Grace
RERIE L+ Dr Cheung Tit-leung *
RIERRILAE Mr Cheung Wai-sum *
REH (BE) Bt Dr William Cheung
B s Mr Choi Sai-ho *
ZEEHL Dr Choi Wing-yee *
AEE & & Mr Chow Pok-yin *
KRB AE # Ms Ho Ka-lee, Carrie #
EEIEELT Dr Chung Wai-ching, Bryan
BRI Mr Simon Chung
HERET Dr Darrell William Davis
Charlotte Frost &+ * Dr Charlotte Frost *
SRS & Mr Fung Bing-fai, Makin
BRBILLE # Mr Fung Ka-ming #
BEERL Ms Fung Mei-wah, May
HFELE# Mr Fung Tze-cheong #
HfRT (87BL) 4+ Mr Kenneth Ip (Shu Kei) #
95 S Mr Ip Yuk-yiu
FEBELLT Ms Kan Mung-lai, Anna
Harald Kraemer &4 * Dr Harald Kraemer *
BEfRTE Mr Kwok Wai-lun
Bt Ms Kwong Pui-see, Teresa
BEMEL Dr Lai Chiu-han, Linda
RBE L+ Ms Lai Wan-yin, Orlean *
BRIt Ms Lam Chui-hung #
IR SR * Mr Lam Kam-po *
MPIBL * Dr Lam Miu-ling *
WigE R+ Ms Lam Ping-ting
MEER B L Dr Lam Sui-kwong, Sunny

BB (#7fk) L4~

Mr Lau Hang-on (Kuh Fei) *

BRI A Mr Law Kai-yui, Alex *
BRBHAE * Mr Law Sum-po, Jamsen *
ARt Ms Lee Siu-yee *
FEREEE Mr Lee Wai-cheung *
REE L * Dr Leung Hok-bun, Issac *
REBRAE * Mr Leung Kei-cheuk, Gaybird *
PEFEL * Dr Leung Wai-sze, Jass *
RIBAEL Dr Leung Yuk-ming
TEfREE Mr Li Cheuk-lun, Dominic *
etk ke Mr Li Cheuk-to
FRELL Ms Li Wing-yan, Ada *
BB Mr Lo Che-ying *
BEBxE Mr Ma Chi-fai, Henry
S MEL Dr Mak Hoi-shan, Anson
BRG KL Mr Mak Shing-fung, Vincent *
P33Vt Mr Mak Shiu-fai, Alan
BEFRE # Mr Mak Sing-hei, Gary #
SRR Mr Mok Chiu-yu *
RiEEEL Dr Ng Chun-hung
REREE Mr Ng Mau-wai
Jane Prophet 1% * Prof Jane Prophet *
BEEEL Dr Hector Rodriguez
B Mr Sun Chi-lap, Nicholas
EHEEL Dr Tam Man-yee, County
BRELE # Mr Tsi Ka-kei, Peter #
BEPE L * Dr Wan On-ni, Annie *
BAXEL * Dr Hanna Elina Wirman *
EEDKSLAE # Mr Wong Kwok-shiu #
FRFEE Mr Wong Yat-ping *
BEFEEL Dr Wong Yu-hin, Sampson *
ISR # Mr Yau Lai-to #
BRELE * Mr Yeung Ngor-wah *
EX¥EZL Ms Yip Choi-fung, Koala
TEE L # Dr Yau Ching #
PrégEis+ Dr Yuen Kai-chi

XEBEH Literary Arts

Kathleen Virginia Ahrens #% *

Prof Kathleen Virginia Ahrens *

HEHBERLE *

Mr John Batten *

HZEEL Dr Gillian Barbara Bickley
R R Prof Chan Che-shing
REW (RER ) £4 Mr Chan Chi-shing

HELE Mr Chan Chi-wa
RELL T * Ms Chan Kit-sum *
PR B BR 15 Prof Chan Kwok-kou, Leonard

R (BRTRE ) ek

Mr Chan Man-wai

R (R1E) 8L

Dr Chan Sui-hung, Natalia *

BB 4 Mr Chan Tak-kam
BRF R Mr Chan Tsz-him
REREL Dr Chan Wai-ying
BREmE L Dr Chan Yee-shan
RERBL Dr Chan Yin-ha
REBHIR Prof Chang Song-hing
AET (FHEE) &t Ms Chau Mat-mat
BEE L4 Mr Cheng Ching-hang, Matthew
BRAAE A Mr Cheng Kang-ming
B # Prof Cheng Pei-ka #

RoM (1§F) 24

Mr Cheung Chi-wo




REERE Mr Cheung Kai-chun
REERBL Dr Cheung Lik-kwan
RikigE L Dr Cheung Wing-mui
12 ARHIR Prof Ching Yuet-may

LB (Bf) &t

Ms Chor Wai

Stuart Colin Fraser Christie 2%

Prof Stuart Colin Fraser Christie

IRIRFBEE Mr Chui Chun-pong
EFHEL # Mr Chung Che-yeung #
ERRERELE Mr El Sayed Gouda lbrahim
EXHET Dr Fok Yuk-ying
RS Mr Fung Wai-choi *
gLt Ms Hsu Yuk-kwan
FESSE Mr Hui Ting-ming

Michael Anthony Ingham &+ #

Dr Michael Anthony Ingham #

AREREE (EE) KA

Mr Kee Fuk-wah

MEREL * Dr Lucas Robert Klein *
BAE (RS ) &4 Mr Kwan Muk-hang
BT Mr Kwan Wing-kei, Charles
BEEKEL Dr Kwok Sze-wing
BEFFEE Mr Kwok Tsun-kee
RBDHRE # Prof Lai Chui-chun, Jane #
BystEL > Dr Lai Pit-shun *
T (RS ) & Mr Lam Bun
MBEZ+ Ms Lam Chui-fun
EIMREL Dr Law Yuen-mei, Vicky
FEREE Mr Lee Chi-leung
2R (FE) k& Mr Leung Sun-wing
ZEFEL Dr Leung Wai-sze, Jass
BEBzL Ms Liao Su-lan
MEHRELT Dr Lim Chin-chown
BERmEE Mr Liu Chi-keung, Andy
FERTHE Mr Lo Loong
BKEBL Dr Lui Wing-kai
Btk Mr Ma Sai-ho *
Christopher John Mattison %4 * Mr Christopher John Mattison *
MEKET Dr Ng Wai-chu

Collier Desha Nogues 2 *

Ms Collier Desha Nogues *

PEEE

Mr Pang Chi-man, David

Valerie Pickard 2t #

Ms Valerie Pickard #

EeRRL Ms Poon Kam-ying
ERA%L T Ms Poon Ming-chu
ELEL Dr Poon Po-chiu
TR £ Mr Bill Purves
Karmel Joy Schreyer & Ms Karmel Joy Schreyer
BREZEHR Prof Sin Chow-yiu
EN L Ms Sung Yee-shui
R MEE Ms Sze Yau-peng
ERRIR Prof Tam Kwok-kan
IR %E Mr Tang Ching-kin
lliepe e Prof Tang Chiu-kay
B RFEE Mr Tsang Cheuk-yin *
HRBEL Dr Tu Chia-chi
RIOE (BR) ik Mr Tu Nai-hsien
BRKEE Mr Wei Nai
EFIEEL Dr Wong Chi-ching
EMEEL Dr Wong Chung-ming

BERHR Prof Wong Juen-kon
BRI Prof Wong Kuan-io
ERREL Dr Wong Shuk-han, Mary

BERE (R £4 Mr Wong Tung-to
EEFEL 4 Dr Wong Wai-ho #
SRR E # Mr Woo Chih-wa #
TAEE At Mr Woo Kwok-yin
BEE L Ms Yau Foon-chi, Lynn
E e Ms Yu Yeuk-mui
RIKERE Mr Yuen Siu-cheong

E% Music

BRE R Prof Chan Hing-yan
RS L * Dr Chan Ka-hei *
PR - Dr Chan Kam-biu, Joshua
BREE B & Mr Chen Ning-chi
BEiEt Dr Cheng Wai, Vivian *
RRBELE Mr Cheung Yuk-kwan, Andrew
AERAREE Mr Chew Hee-chiat
BEELE Mr Chin Kwok-wai
BEEL L x Ms Chin Man-wah, Celina *
HWIARLE Mr Chiu Pak-shing, Patrick
Ehit e Dr Chou Kwong-chung, Oliver

BAEx (BAX) £+

Mr Chow Cheuk-ho (Chow Fan-fu) *

SR biisd

Mr Fu Yun-kwong, Raymond

PHSELE Mr Guo Ya-zhi
Risgit Ms Hau Cheuk-ki, Lillian
B Mr Hui Cheung-wai *
ERELL Ms Ip Po-ching *
FMEB A& * Mr Kan Chung-fai, Sam *
BEMLL Ms Koon Mee-yu
BEFHE Prof Kwok Ka-tak, Gabriel
AR Mr Kwok Shing-cho *
MFZLL# Ms Lam Wan-gee, Christine #
WaEEL Dr Lam Wing-cheong
FRBHE # Prof Law Wing-fai #
REWHE Prof Leung Chi-cheung
R s Mr Leung Kin-fung
2L Ms Leung Pui-shan, Wendy
FRBHER Prof Li Ming-qiang
FETEL Dr Li Wai-chung
BT L * Ms Lin Ho-yan, Carol *
BRgEE * Mr Lio Kuok-man *
B3 2 2%+ Prof Liu Ching-chih *
EEHEL Dr Lo Hau-man
ERERE Mr Lo Wai-leung *
BB E Mr Loo Sze-wang *
BEELE Mr Lui Kwok-cheong, David
BEMREL Dr Lung Heung-wing
FERTL Ms Luo Jing *
BEaks Mr Ma Cong, Andrew
EREHR Prof Mak Su-yin
BREYR Prof Mak Wai-chu, Clarence
BENEL Dr Mui Kwong-chiu
hEgEE Mr Ng Cheuk-yin
REABEE Mr Ng Chiu-shing
ARELE Mr Pak Tak-wan
E20%-3 Mr Pang Yui-sing
ER MBI Prof Poon Ming-lun, Johnny
AR EE Mr David Quah
FRAANE - Dr So Ming-chuen
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HEpEL Dr Tang Lok-yin *
B DRHE # Prof Tong Shiu-wai #
BT SCHIR Prof Tseng Sun-man *
BBGEE Mr Wong Hok-yeung, Alfred *
BLREE Mr Wong On-yuen
IRERE Mr Wong Sze-hang
BEEHEEL Dr Wong Wai-ying, Paulina
RELEBL Dr Wu Mei-loc, Mary
BAgRZE S A Mr Wu Ming-yiu, Dennis *
FrETHIR Prof Xu Ling-zi
[BIELE * Mr Yau Siu-Pun * |
1BERHIR Prof Yang Hon-lun
Biafm A Mr Yeung Pak-lun *
HiEG R Mr Yeung Wai-kit *
BBHEE Mr Yim Hok-man
Ehsat Ms Nina Yip
BRI Mr Yiu Song-lam
RIBRHLAE * Mr Yu Chiu-for *
REEHR Prof Yu Qi-wei
i+ Ms Yuen Miu-fun, Nancy

B ML Ms Au Hoi-lam
HBABEE Mr John Batten *
BERART Ms Chai Bu-kuk
BRERE Mr Chak Chung-ho
FREFRT &0t * Ms Chan Ching-yan, Janet *
BT R Prof Chan Fong-yuen
REZELE Mr Chan Ka-yee
PRITGESE A * Mr Chan Sai-lok *
BRB BHIR * Prof Chan Yuk-keung *
RAEL # Dr Chan Yung #
BIRBHIER Prof Chang Ping-hung
EMRLL * Ms Char Ying-lam, Evelyn *
BRIAEE LA * Mr Aric Chen *
BEASE Mr Cheng Chi-ming *
R+ Ms Cheng Sim-yee, Grace
REBAK Prof Joseph Cheung
RIERRFEE Mr Cheung Wai-sum *
SHRRL Ms Cho Yeou-jui
BRCKE Mr Choi Kai-yan
BRELL * Ms Choi Yan-chi *
IRFHESEE Mr Chui Tze-hung, Montgo
EBELE Mr Chung Chi-kai
BEREE Mr Fung Hon-kee, Joseph
BBk E Mr Heung Kin-fung *
BB L * Ms Ho Oi-yan *
fl@ERt * Ms Ho Ting-ting *
RRER A Mr Hung Hoi
RAMEL Dr Evelyna Liang Kan
EEREE Mr Keung Chi-ming *
SEREL Dr Ko Po-yee *
TSRS Mr Kong Khong-chang *
BREL LT Ms Bonnie Kwan Huo
REELL Ms Lai Mei-lin *
REHERL Ms Lai Wai-yi *
REBLt Ms Lai Wan-yin, Orlean *
EE & Mr Lam Hon-kin, Andrew

HRE (ISR ) K4 *

Mr Lam Man-kong *

HRIEEE

Mr Lam Tung-pang

MERL L * Ms Lam Wai-kit *
IREE L * Dr Lam Woon-cheong, Steven *
MEZELZ T Ms Lam Yuk-lin, Pauline
BB AL Mr Lau Ching-ping *
2T Mr Lau Hok-shing *
ARBRE Mr Lau Ka-shing
EBEE # Mr Lau Wai-keung, Steven #
BIRBESTAE Mr Lau Wai-lun *
BRFHE * Prof Law Suk-mun, Sophia *
FTHRRGE Mr Lee Kwok-chuen
RRERE Mr Leung Chin-fung, Jeff
REWHL * Dr Leung Hok-bun, Issac *
REFHL Dr Leung Mee-ping *
FxpEE Mr Li Wing-chuen
BT SEAE * Mr Lim Ooi-lee, William *
BLY R+ Ms Liu Siu-jane
EmELt Ms Lo Yuen-man
BRBEEL * Dr Loo Jia-en, Aenon *
BiEE LT Dr Ma Kwai-shun
BESEE # Mr Mak Wing #

m&ET Dr Man Ching-ying, Phoebe
XRBLt Ms Moon Eun-myung
RS # Mr Ng Chun-wing #
REREE Mr Ng Mau-wai
BAREE Mr Ou Da-wei
EZ e Mr Pang Yu-yan #
B Ms Poon Siu-han
EREL * Dr Pun Sou, Sydney *

Eric Henry Schuldenfrei {4 *

Dr Eric Henry Schuldenfrei *

hFEE

Mr Shen Ping

BEGEE Mr Siu Wai-kit, Bostoe
BABLL Ms So Sau-yi, Gretchen *
B Mr Tai Sheung-shing, Victor
BHELEL 4 Dr Tam Cheung-on, Thomas #
HEe s Sk # Mr Tang Wing-chi #
HREEL Dr Tang Ying-chi, Stella
R Lt Ms Tang Ying-mui *
TRARL * Dr Ting Wing-yan, Vivian *
FIRBR A * Mr William To *
BRI Prof Tong Kam-tang
LETEE Mr Tsang Tak-ping
AR ISTAE * Mr Tse Kam-wing *
AR STAE Mr Tse Lok-lun *
BIL:ES = Mr Tse Ming-chong
FEBEE Mr Benedict Wang
BRELT Ms Wong Chi-hang, Sara
BEREE Mr Wong Kai-yu
HEAEL * Dr Wong Kwok-choi, Kacey *
BEBALL* Ms Wong Lai-ching, Fiona *
ITRERL Ms Wong Wo-bik
BRSO A * Mr Yau Wai-man *
REELL Ms Caroline Yee *
IBRADSEAE Mr Yeung Tin-shui *
HEEL Dr Yeung Yang
REALE Mr Yu Foung-jo, Michael Miller
REIEAE * Mr Yu Tik-man *
REHHL Dr Yu Wai-luen, Francis *
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SE/EL Ms Yung Sau-mui BN (B8 ) £4 Mr Wong Chuen-kung
BRE (BF) &L Mr Wong Kin-ting
BRERL Ms Wong Yee-man

NIEBE A Mr Bu Siao-lung BNEzt Ms Yim Siu-wai

BRI S Mr Chan Kim-fung *

BRigZ+ Ms Chan Kuen

RS A Mr Chang Ming

BRS¢ Prof Cheng Pei-kai #

ixigt Ms Cheng Wing-mui *

R+ Ms Cheung Man-shan

RHELL Ms Cheung Man-wai

REELL 4 Ms Cheung Po-wah #

LT Ms Elaine Chiu *

Bt Ms Chiu Vai-tak

AzEaL Ms Chow Ka-yee, Annie

EEREL 4 Dr Chung Ling-sung, Albert #

PBRTEE Mr Geng Tian-yuan

(BEN 542 Mr He Jia-yao

AEF Lt * Ms Ho Kei-ping *

BEREE 4 Mr Ho Mung-lee #

BRASE # Mr Hon Yin-ming #

HH A Mr Ip Sai-hung *

&EERt Ms Kam Wai-lin

hEEEE Mr Ko Wai-tak, Roy

Elp Mr Lau Fok-kwong

ZIFBL L Ms Lau Sau-king *

FHE () R+ Ms Lee Ship *

REBRI T Ms Leung Lai-yue, Ciris

Ristart Ms Leung Nga-yee

gt Ms Cheng Wing-mui

R IR Prof Leung Pui-kam

2R L Ms Leung Sum-yee

RIEFRFEE Mr Leung Wai-hong, Wyborn

FEE (FHE) KL+ Mr Li Chi-kei, Danny #

FERKE Mr Li Hon-kwong

TEIMEE Mr Li Jian-xin

Ttk E Mr Li Kin-hung

FRMRAE Mr Li Yi-hsin

BBt Ms Lio Mio-mei

BIERE A # Mr Liu Hon-wo #

BRREE # Mr Liu Kwok-sum, Sam #

BERZ+ Ms Liu Yuk-fung, Flora

Bt Ms Lo Mun-wa, Jacqueline *

BRI Mr Mak Wai-man *

TR (FRIM) K& Mr Mo Yu-tin

REFHL Dr Ng Fung-ping *

FIfEME (BR) K& # Mr Se-to Yok #

REELE Mr Siu Kai-nam

LBESLLE 4 Mr Sze Chai-wa #

HHEET Dr Tai Suk-yan

T3 (#3) £ Mr Ting Yu

LI €/ Prof Tseng Sun-man

#EHR2015F4 A1BE4A308 # Serving period: 1to 30 April 2015

*EHRA2015F5 A1BE 201653 A31H * Serving period: 1 May 2015 to 31 March 2016
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£ : Mr. So Photography
Photography: Mr. So Photography

RATHIEE/ ATRERS

loZ=f - BADERDE il BB TFEE  BEFHREE LR FEEARENG  RABS - TIHERE  22H ¥
R B2/ REE - BEE -« Jesse Clockwork + TEBA - @

Photo Acknowledgement:

la space, Boys' & Girls' Clubs Association of Hong Kong, Cinematic Theatre, Drama Gallery, Hong Kong Composers' Guild, POP
Theatre, RTHK Radio 4, Theatre Ronin, Unlock Dancing Plaza, Y-Space, Angel Pang, Cheuk Hau-nam, Cheung Chi-wai, Hong Yin-bok,

Jesse Clockwork, Joyce Wong, Tsang Kin-wah

% 46 & 47 B 2 {R(BfH ALOT Living Limited 2%
Furniture on page 46 to 47 is provided by ALOT Living Limited








